HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, June 6, 2018

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:00 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President Rosalinda Sanchez Tomas Loera
Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CvV01394.

Report out actions taken in closed session.
PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:
ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Board Member Comments/Reports.
2. Principal and Dean of Student Reports (written)
a. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal (written)
b. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Assistant Principal (written)
c. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students (written)
3. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy
a. Holidays:
i. Wednesday, July 4, 2018.
b. School Board Meetings:
i. Wednesday, June 20, 2018 (LCAP & Budget Approval).
ii. Wednesday, August 22, 2018.

PRESENTATIONS: None

CORRESPONDENCE:
1. 2016-17 Performance Indicator Review Improvement Plan Successful Submission. (page 1)

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5145.13 Response to Immigration Enforcement (for regulor
manual maintenance). (page 2-10)



11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

2.
3.
4.

Public Hearing LCAP: Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). (page 11-218)
Public Hearing 2018-19 District Budget. (page 219-273)
Public Hearing 2018-19 Education Protection Act (EPA) Spending Plan (handout).

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be hear
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

ACTION ITEMS:

1.
2.

2018-19 Education Protection Act (EPA) Spending Plan.

Resolution 2017-18-106 Calling for an Election Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds of the District at
an Election to be Held November 6, 2018. (page 274-284)

Reduce the public viewing period for the district wide history social science adoption from 60 days to 30 days. In order
have curriculum available by the start of school August 2018 (Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6161.1).
(page 285-292)

Resolution 2017-18-107 Calling for Full and Fair Funding of California’s Public Schools — by request of the California
School Boards Association (CSBA). (page 293-294)

CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board voie and uniess a member of the Board, siaff, or pubiic request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

1.
2.

Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on May 22, 2018. {page 295-299)

MOU Between Hamilton Unified School District and Glenn County Office of Education (SPARK/After School Education
and Safety (ASES) Supplemental Program. (page 300)

District Case Manager/Parent/Family Coordinator job description (draft). (page 301-302)

ADJOURNMENT:



Tom TORLAKSON
CAL’FORN’A DEPARTMENT STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF

ofF EpucaATtion - PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
1430 N STrReeT, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 @ 916-319-0800 ® WWW.CDE.CA.GOV

May 16, 2018

Charles Tracey, Superintendent
Hamilton Unified School District
PO Box 488

Hamilton City, CA 95951

Dear Superintendent Tracey:

Subject: 2016—17 Performance Indicator Review Improvement Plan Successful
Submission

This letter acknowledges the California Department of Education, Special Education
Division's, receipt of Hamilton Unified School District's 2016—17 Performance Indicator
Review Improvement Plan. The elements of the plan have been reviewed and the plan
is accepted for implementation.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Anthony Sotelo,
Education Programs Consultant, Focused Monitoring and Technical Assistance Unit I,
by phone at 916-322-2235, or by e-mail at asotelo@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

/K/Mm A /(ﬁ?- YY) ;mZ il e

Donna DeMartini, Administrator
Focused Monitoring and Technical Assistance Unit 1
Special Education Division

DD:as

cc:. Jacqueline Campos, Director, Glenn County Special Education Local Plan Area
Jacqueline Campos, Director of Special Education, Hamilton Unified School

District



CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Response To Immigration Enforcement

BP 5145.13
Students

***¥Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017),
districts are mandated to adopt policy consistent with a model policy developed by the California
Attorney General which limits assistance with immigration enforcement at public schools. See
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to
Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, available on the web site
of the Office of the Attorney General. Except as otherwise noted below, the following policy
reflects the mandated policy statements. See the accompanying administrative regulation, BP
0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities, BP/AR 5111 - Admission, AR
5111.1 - District Residency, BP/AR 5125 - Student Records, AR/E 5125.1 - Release of Directory
Information, and BP 5131.2 - Bullying for additional language fulfilling this mandate.***

The Governing Board is committed to the success of all students and believes that every school
site should be a safe and welcoming place for all students and their families irrespective of their
citizenship or immigration status.

District staff shall not solicit or collect information or documents regarding the citizenship or
immmigration status of students or their family members or provide assistance with immigration
enforcement at district schools, except as may be required by state and federal law. (Education
Code 234.7)

(ct. 5111 - Admission)
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)

***Note: Education Code 234.1 mandates that districts adopt policy prohibiting discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on the actual or perceived characteristics set forth
in Penal Code 422.55 and Education Code 220. As amended by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of
2017), Education Code 234.1 expressly includes immigration status among the protected
categories. See BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities and BP 5145.3 -
Nondiscrimination/Harassment for language fulfilling this mandate.***

No student shall be denied equal rights and opportunities nor be subjected to unlawful
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying in the district's programs and activities on
the basis of his/her immigration status. (Education Code 200, 220, 234.1)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)



(ctf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017),
the district must notify parents/guardians of their children's right to a free public education
regardless of immigration status, including "Know Your Educational Rights" information as
contained in the Office of the Attorney General publication Promoting a Safe and Secure
Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-12
Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues. Such notice may be included in the annual
parental notification provided pursuant to Education Code 48980 or through any other
cost-effective means. Also see BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and

Activities. *¥**

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians regarding their children's right to a
free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs and their rights related
to immigration enforcement. (Education Code 234.7)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Consistent with requirements of the California Office of the Attorney General, the
Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures for addressing any requests by a law
enforcement officer for access to district records, school sites, or students for the purpose of
immigration enforcement.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

(ctf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

***Note: The following optional paragraph reflects a recommendation of the Attorney
General's model policy and may be revised to reflect district practice.***

Teachers, school administrators, and other school staff shall receive training regarding
immigration issues, including information on responding to a request from an immigration
officer to visit a school site or to have access to a student.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board in a timely manner any requests for
information or access to a school site by an officer or employee of a law enforcement agency for
the purpose of enforcing the immigration laws. Such notification shall be provided in a manner
that ensures the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially identifying information.
(Education Code 234.7)



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200 Educational equity

220 Prohibition of discrimination

234.1 Safe Place to Learn Act

234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
48204.4 Evidence of residency for school enrollment
48980 Parental notifications

48985 Notices to parents in language other than English
GOVERNMENT CODE

8310.3 California Religious Freedom Act

PENAL CODE

422.55 Definition of hate crime

627.1-627.6  Access to school premises, outsiders
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
COURT DECISIONS

PEWaYolah!

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of
Immigration Status, February 2017

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to
Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Office of the Attorney General: http://oag.ca.gov

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov

California Department of Justice: http://www.justice.gov

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement: http://www.ice.gov

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Online Detainee Locator System:
http://locator.ice.gov/odls

5/18



CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation

Response To Immigration Enforcement

AR 5145.13
Students

***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017),
districts are mandated to adopt policy that is consistent with the California Attorney General's
model policy limiting assistance with immigration enforcement at public schools. The required
model policy statements are contained in the Office of the Attorney General publication
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to
Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, and, except as otherwise
noted, are reflected in the following regulation. See the accompanying Board policy, BP 0410 -
Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities, BP/AR 5111 - Admission, AR 5111.1 -
District Residency, BP/AR 5125 - Student Records, AR/E 5125.1 - Release of Directory
Information, and BP 5131.2 - Bullying for additional language fulfilling this mandate.***

***Note: The Attorney General's model policy recommends that districts designate an
immigrant affairs liaison to facilitate training programs for staff, help provide non-legal advice to
families, and assist in communications with other educational agencies and local and state
government stakeholders. The following administrative regulation may be revised to reflect any
such position established by the district.***

Responding to Requests for Information

***Note: Education Code 234.7, as added by AB 699 (Ch. 493, Statutes of 2017), prohibits the
collection of information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of
students or their family members. If the district becomes aware of the citizenship or immigration
status of any student, it is prohibited from disclosing that information to U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement (ICE), as such disclosure is not among the limited exceptions specified in
law for which student records may be released without parental consent or a lawful judicial
order. An ICE "administrative warrant" is not a court order that would allow a district to disclose
student records without parent/guardian consent. See the Office of the Attorney General
publication Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model
Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues for further
information and examples of such administrative warrants and judicial orders.***

Unless authorized by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act pursuant to 20 USC 1232g,
student information shall not be disclosed to immigration law enforcement authorities without
parental consent, a court order, or judicial subpoena. The Superintendent or designee shall
annually notify parents/guardians that the district will not release student information to third
parties for immigration enforcement purposes, unless the parent/guardian consents or as required
to do so by a court order or judicial subpoena.



(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

(ct. 3580 - District Records)

(ct. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

***Note: Items #1-4 below reflect requirements of the Attorney General's model policy.***

Upon receiving any verbal or written request for information related to a student's or family's
immigration or citizenship status, district staff shall:

1. Notify the Superintendent or designee about the information request

2. Provide students and families with appropriate notice and a description of the

3L Document any request for information by immigration authorities

4. Provide students and parents/guardians with any documents provided by the immigration
enforcement officer, unless such disclosure is prohibited by a subpoena served on the district or
in cases involving investigations of child abuse, neglect, or dependency

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

***¥Note: Government Code 8310.3, as added by SB 31 (Ch. 826, Statutes of 2017), prohibits
districts from disclosing information about immigration status or religion to federal government
authorities for use in the compilation of a registry for immigration enforcement or otherwise
assisting in the creation of such a registry. In addition, the Attorney General's model policy
developed pursuant to Education Code 234.7 prohibits the use of school data or resources for
creating a registry based on specific characteristics. Also see BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in
District Programs and Activities and BP 5125 - Student Records.***

Resources and data collected by the district shall not be used, directly or by others, to compile a
list, registry, or database of individuals based on national origin, immigration status, religion, or
other category of individual characteristics protected against unlawful discrimination.
(Government Code 8310.3)

Responding to Requests for Access to Students or School Grounds

***Note: Except as otherwise noted, the following mandated section reflects the Attorney
General's model policy developed pursuant to Education Code 234.7. The Office of the Attormey
General publication Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and
Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues contains
a Quick Reference Guide for School Officials that summarizes the steps to be taken in the event
that an immigration enforcement officer comes to a school or requests personal information
about a student or his/her family member. ***



District staff shall receive parent/guardian consent before a student is interviewed or searched by
any officer seeking to enforce civil immigration laws at the school, unless the officer presents a
valid, effective warrant signed by a judge or a valid, effective court order. A student's
parent/guardian shall be immediately notified if a law enforcement officer requests or gains
access to the student for immigration enforcement purposes, unless the judicial warrant or
subpoena restricts disclosure to the parent/guardian.

(cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure)

***Note: The Attorney General's model policy includes requirements that the district post signs
at school entrances containing school hours and registration requirements and that the district
adopt measures for responding to outsiders in a manner that avoids classroom interruptions. See
BP/AR 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders for procedures applicable to all "outsiders," as defined in Penal

Code 627.1 ***

All visitors and outsiders, including immigration enforcement officers, shall register with the
principal or designee upon entering school grounds during school hours. Each visitor or outsider
shall provide the principal or designee with his/her name, address, occupation, age if less than
21, purpose in entering school grounds, proof of identity, and any other information required by
law. (Penal Code 627.2, 627.3)

(ct. 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders)

***Note: The following paragraph may be modified by districts that do not maintain a district
police or security department.***

District staff shall report the presence of any immigration enforcement officers to on-site district
police and other appropriate administrators.

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)

As early as possible, district staff shall notify the Superintendent or designee of any request by
an immigration enforcement officer for access to the school or a student or for review of school
documents, including service of lawful subpoenas, petitions, complaints, warrants, or other such
documents.

In addition, district staff shall take the following actions in response to an officer present on the
school campus specifically for immigration enforcement purposes:

1. Adpvise the officer that before school personnel can respond to the officer's request, they
must first receive notification and direction from the Superintendent or designee, except under
exigent circumstances that necessitate immediate action

2. Request to see the officer's credentials, including his/her name and badge number, and
the phone number of the officer's supervisor, and note or make a copy of all such information



3. Ask the officer for his/her reason for being on school grounds and document the response

4. Requcst that the officer produce any documentation that authorizcs his/her school access
5. Make a copy of all documents produced by the officer and retain one copy for school
records

6. If the officer declares that exigent circumstances exist and demands immediate access to

the campus, comply with the officer's orders and immediately contact the Superintendent or
designee

7. If the officer does not declare that exigent circumstances exist, respond according to the
requirements of the officer's documentation, as follows:

a. If the officer has an Immigrations and Customs Enforcement (ICE) administrative
warrant, district staff shall inform the agent that they cannot consent to any request without first
consulting with the district's legal counsel or other designated district official.

b. If the officer has a federal judicial warrant, such as a search and seizure warrant or an
arrest warrant signed by a federal judge or magistrate, district staff shall promptly comply with
the warrant. If feasible, district staff shall consult with the district's legal counsel or designated
administrator before providing the officer with access to the person or materials specified in the

warrant.

c. If the officer has a subpoena for production of documents or other evidence, district staff
shall inform the district's legal counsel or other designated official of the subpoena and await
further instructions as to how to proceed.

8. Do not attempt to physically impede the officer, even if the officer appears to be
exceeding the authorization given under a warrant or other document. If an officer enters the
premises without consent, district staff shall document the officer's actions while on campus.

9. After the encounter with the officer, promptly make written notes of all interactions with
the officer, including:

a. A list or copy of the officer's credentials and contact information

b. The identity of all school personnel who communicated with the officer

C. Details of the officer's request

d. Whether the officer presented a warrant or subpoena to accompany his/her request, what

was requested in the warrant or subpoena, and whether the warrant or subpoena was signed by a
judge



€. District staff's response to the officer's request
f. Any further action taken by the officer
g. A photo or copy of any documents presented by the officer

10.  Provide a copy of these notes and associated documents collected from the officer to the
district's legal counsel or other designated district official

The district's legal counsel or other designated official shall submit a timely report to the
Governing Board regarding the officer's requests and actions and the district's responses.

(Education Code 234.7)

The Superintendent or designee shall also email the Bureau of Children's Justice in the California
Department of Justice (BCJ@doj.ca.gov) regarding any attempt by a law enforcement officer to
access a school site or a student for immigration enforcement purposes.

Responding to the Detention or Deportation of Student's Family Member

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage students and their families to update their
emergency contact information as needed throughout the school year and to provide alternative
contacts, including an identified trusted adult guardian, in case a student's parent/guardian is
detained or is otherwise unavailable. The Superintendent or designee shall notify students'
families that information provided on the emergency cards will only be used in response to
specific emergency situations and not for any other purpose.

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

The Superintendent or designee shall also encourage all students and families to learn their
emergency phone numbers and be aware of the location of important documentation, including
birth certificates, passports, social security cards, physicians' contact information, medication
lists, lists of allergies, and other such information that would allow the students and families to
be prepared in the event that a family member is detained or deported.

In the event that a student's parent/guardian is detained or deported by federal immigration
authorities, the Superintendent or designee shall release the student to the person(s) designated in
the student's emergency contact information or to any individual who presents a caregiver's
authorization affidavit on behalf of the student. The Superintendent or designee shall only
contact child protective services if district personnel are unable to arrange for the timely care of
the student by the person(s) designated in the emergency contact information maintained by the
school or identified on a caregiver's authorization affidavit.

***Note: Education Code 48204.4, as added by SB 257 (Ch. 498, Statutes of 2017), provides
that a student complies with district residency requirements if his/her parent/guardian was a
resident of California and departed against his/her will due to a transfer by a government agency
that had custody of the parent/guardian, a lawful order from a court or government agency



10

authorizing his/her removal, or removal or departure pursuant to the federal Immigration and
Nationality Act. See AR 5111.1 - District Residency.***

The Superintendent or designee shall notify a student whose parent/guardian was detained or
deported that the student continues to meet the residency requirements for attendance in a district
school, provided that the parent/guardian was a resident of California and the student lived in
California immediately before he/she moved out of state as a result of the parent/guardian’s
departure. (Education Code 48204.4)

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)

***Note: The following paragraph is recommended, but not required, by the Attorney General's
model policy. See the management resources in the accompanying Board policy for ICE's Online
Detainee Locator System.***

The Superintendent or designee may refer a student or his/her family members to other resources
for assistance, including, but not limited to, an ICE detainee locator, legal assistance, or the
consulate or embassy of the parent/guardian's country of origin.

5/18



LCAP Year (select from 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20)
2018-19

Lo ca I C 0 ntrOI Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.
Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations

Acco u nta bl I lty P I a n Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts (not limits)
LCFF Evaluation Rubrics: E tial data t rt leti f thi
and Annual Update (i me s i st secrcme e
rubrics are also provided within the template.
(LCAP) Template

LEA Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Hamilton Unified School District Charles Tracy | ctracy@husdschools.org

Superintendent | 530 826 3261

2017-20 Plan Summary
The Story

Describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

Hamilton Unified School District (HUSD) is located in Hamilton City, a rural agricultural community in |
northern California; approximately 15 miles east of Chico. We consist of 6 schools serving '
approximately 780 students, Hamilton Elementary School (HES), Hamilton High School (HHS), Ella
Barkley alternative education, Hamilton State Pre-School, Hamilton Adult School, and Hamilton
Community Day School.

HUSD serves the town of Hamilton City, population of 1,759 and the outlying farming community.
See the HUSD Demographic Table below.

All schools in the HUSD family strive to close the achievement gap, beginning with the consistent |
commitment to the professional learning communities model. Teachers are all highly qualified within
their specific content areas. Specialists include ELD coach, Reading Specialist, and embedded
counseling services at HES and HS. A systemic intervention plan is in place for K-12 with additional
support before, during and after school. This year resources were utilized to implement Academic
Parent Teacher Teams in order to increase parent academic skills as they assist their children.

In addition, HHS prides itself on it's academics, athletics, and agriculture programs. There are six
different AP courses offered to students, and a full complement of classes that meet the A-G
‘requirements for UC/CSU. Athletics are highly supported by the community. Each year we typically
send athletes to championship competitions. Agriculture is one of the premier CTE pathways in

Page 1 of 138

11



12

Glenn County. We are the only high school in Glenn couhty that has a schbol fafm where students
can raise animals to show at the Glenn County Fair.

Our District continues to embrace our mission which is

"Academic success for every child we serve. The development of good character in all.”

HUSD Demagraphic Table [SARC 2015-16)

Student Group HER % AHS 3%
Enrcllment Encoliment
Black o r Afdcan American 0.5 9
American Indian o r Alaska Mative a Q.6
Asian e 1
REpinae 0 o
Hispanic or Laino 525 725
fative Hawaan o1 Padlic islander E] ]

White 0.5 20.1
Two Oor More Races D p)
Sodoeconomically isad vantaged 525 Fi7
English Leamners 427 105
Students with Disabilities B 5.3
Eoster routh 9.7 U

LCAP Highlights

Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP,

Through analysis of our state and local indicators, LCFF rubrics and input from staff and
stakeholders we identified our focus areas to be addressed to achieve our two main goals that drive |
everything we do at Hamilton Unified School District: "Academic success for every child we serve.
The development of good character in all." Based on this process, the actions and services in the
LCAP fell into the following areas of influence.

Goal 1: HUSD will provide high quality classroom instruction to promote college and career
readiness: The District anticipates increasing staffing in order to provide access to additional
courses/enrichment activities that will promote college and career readiness. 12 Actions/Services |
(pg. 35-52) |

Page 2 of 138



Goal 2: HUSD will increase student performance (for all subgroups) on State and Local
achievement metrics: The District plans on increasing/enhancing coaching and professional
development support for staff to improve instructional practices and fully implement common core
state standards for all students and sub-groups. 3 Actions/Services (pg. 51-62)

Goal 3: HUSD will improve stakeholder participation in the learning process: The District intends on
expanding Academic Parent Teacher Teams and continuing with the numerous parent/community
outreach events that currently take place at HUSD. 6 Actions/Services (pg. 63-73)

Review of Performance

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or other
information, what progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that
success? This may include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements in
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for
these students.

Greatest Progress

CAASPP
According to the LCFF Rubric, the RFEP students out performed their peers on status level metrics
for CAASPP ELA and Math. Additionally both ELA and Math (3-8) CAASPP scores increased from
the prior year.

EL Progress
English Learner Progress Indicator has a status rating: VERY HIGH.

HUSD has seen great success with the implementation of the Language STAR program for EL
students. This program includes language/learning principles that will be integrated across all
curriculum areas for K-12 through the professional learning community and coaching models. The
District plans to build on this model by expanding this methodology to integrated ELD. An ELD
coach will provide targeted teacher coaching, additionally the District is training a small cohort of
NTC teachers (New Teacher Center) to increase coplan/coteach opportunities for all teaching staff
in literacy across disciplines.

Over the last 4 years we have had an average re-designation rate of approximately 22%.
Additionally, the numbers of EL students continue to decline as student are exiting the designated
ELD track sooner.

Graduation Rate
Hamilton High School (HHS) continues to have a VERY HIGH Status rating for all significant

subgroups.

heferring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for which
overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a “Not

Page 3 of 138
13



14

Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has determined
need significant improvement based on review of local performance indicators or other local indicators. What
steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas with the greatest need for improvement?

Greatest Needs

Math (3-8)

Although the LCFF Rubric for CAASPP Mathematics (3-8) had a "YELLOW" performance category,
there were two subgroups with an overall performance in "ORANGE" . These two subgroups were:
Homeless and Students with Disabilities.

In order to address the performance of these sub-groups, HUSD plans to increase professional
development services to teachers and increase the length and frequency of math offering (6-12). An
additional math instructor has been added to provide support for a math lab. This class will be in
addition to a regular math class.

ELA: (3-8)

In ELA the Students with Disabilities have a LCFF Rubric performance level in "RED" Homeless
students have performance level in "ORANGE". Their status is VERY LOW, however, their change
is classified as MAINTAINED/INCREASED, respectively.

In order to address performance of this sub-group, HUSD plans to increase professional
development services to teachers. This will include increased coaching by the Reading Specialist,
ELD Coach and full implementation of the peer coaching group trained in the New Teacher Center
(NTC) methodologies. For ELA we have adopted Common Core Aligned materials while working
with ouir Speciai Education staff to increase our instructional capabiiities and providing increased

push in support.

Suspension Rate
Overall Performance Indicators: ORANGE (HUSD). Two subgroups, Students with Disabilities and

White, Performance Indicator: RED.

Additionally HES faces challenges in this metric. Although these subgroups seem to be two groups,
frequently in our small district they are the same students.

An intensified effort will be given to enhancing the PBIS techniques that are embedded in the district
as well as exploring all MTSS practices. Training will be provided by our special education staff in-
order to support our students with special needs. Additional support will be provide through Glenn
County Office of Education (GCOE) as part of our MTSS funding.

HUSD qualifies for Technical Assistance through:

Pupil Achievement Criteria (RED (ELA, students with disabilities) and (ORANGE, Math, students
with disabilities)

School Climate (RED, Suspension Rate, students with disabilities/White)

HUSD will use MTSS training to better meet the social-emotional needs of our special population
students, improving academics and behaviors.

Facilities:
Our aging facilities are small and initially were constructed from 1950-1970. Although modernization
and upgrades have taken place over the years, problems continue to arise.

Page 4 of 138



Technology:

With over four hundred students sharing two computer labs, there is an exceptional need for
increasing access for students and teachers. At the High School, there are two lab facilities for three
hundred students. An increase in technology will allow the district to offer advanced courses that
meet CTE pathway.

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student
group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA
planning to take to address these performance gaps?

There is a two metrics in which student subgroup performance falls two or more levels below that of
all students, ELA 3-8 (Students with Disabilities) and Suspension Rate, HUSD (Students with
Disabilities)

The special education team will provide on going staff development in order to expand the
capabilities of the teaching staff to increase their knowledge of student supports and
accommodations.

Our Literacy/Reading coach will provide teacher, classroom, and extended support/training to
support staff like our paraprofessional and Boys and Girls after-school program.

If not previously addressed, identify the two to three most significant ways that the LEA will increase or improve
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth.

Increased or Improved services

The District plans to maintain additional teaching staff, in order to increase access to academic
content in Math and Spanish.

The District anticipates adding computer stations, increasing access to the on-line curriculum,
additional electives and the internet. This includes supporting staff with technology training.

The District intends to increase attention to PBIS services for students through support by the
special education and counselors.

The District will continue the development of our professional develop through the PLC model,
including MTSS training, and NTC methodologies for coaching.

Page 5 of 138
15



Budget Summary

Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Total General Fund Budget Expenditures For LCAP Year  $8542143

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to $8,542,142.00
Meet The Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool but may not describe all General Fund Budget
Expenditures. Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP

year npt included ip the L_CAP. )
Unexpected district expenditures on a natural gas line at HES, additional repairs required by the
ADA.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year $7500711

Page 6 of 138

16



8€T Jo £ a8ed

‘810¢ Jswwns gSH jo

uondope sjediojuy ‘s|elsjew [euofjonlisul paubije spiepuels 2107 UOWWOY
JUSLIND JSOW BU) 0} SS329. BARY SIUSPN)S JO %001 ‘[ooydas Aiejuawa)g
uojjiweH pue 00y YbiH UoHIWEH WO elep OXYS dY} Uo paseg

‘payiienb Alybiy ale sease 2109 ul yejs Buiyoesy jo 9001 ‘|eoyos Aejuswis|g
uoyjiuieH pue |ooydg YBiH uojjieH woy ejep DNYS Suj uo paseg

lenjoy

‘sjeuajew jeuoon)sul paulije splepuejs

940D UOWIWIOY JUSIIND JSOW BUj O} SS320E SABY [[IM SJUIPNIS %001
8l-Ll

S|ela)ew [BUOIIONIISU| /10}elpU| |e90T (L Ajuoud

Jojeaipul/oulel

‘seale Juajuod 2102 ul paylienb AlyBiy a1e QSNH 1. s1ayoes} Jo %001

aujjeseg

SEeale JuUsjuoD 2109 Ul Yes paylienb Alybiy 9,001 ureIUEIN
8L-LL

[EUSPAID 13Yoea | /10)edipu) |80 ;| AJOMd
10jea1pu/oMIN

pajoadxy
S8W02)NQ d|geinseal) jenuuy

‘safjliolld |eo07

(Buiusean J0 suonIpuUOD) SSB20Y 8SIN0Y ;2 Aol
(Buiurean jo suonipuod) spiepuels ajels gz Alold

(Buiusesan jo suonipuo)) aiseq | Aoud ‘saflold 91e1s

:leob siy} Aq passalppe saljlold 207 10/pue 9)els

‘paadans sjuapn)s e djay 0} ssaulpes. Jaaled

pue 86902 ajowoid 0} ainjonliseyul JoL)sIp pue sjeusjewy/salddns/syooq ‘siojonssul payienb Aybly apirold Bululesa Jo suoypPuOD

| [B0DO

‘Papaau se s|qe} sy} ajeoljdnq ‘dvD7 Jeak Joud ay) woyy sjeob s,y37 8y} Jo yoes 1oj sjqe) Buimoljoy ay; jo Adoo e 8)3|dwo)n

81-210Z :Pomalnay 1edp dvVo

ajepdn |enuuy

17



BET 1
4 € VAE|
61-810¢ 8l-210¢ Baly Jusjuoj

"o1qQnJ Juiod G B |is S| 9]B0S 3y ‘|00 UONIa)eYy SHIOMIWERIL WNNoLING
lo/pue spiepuelg ojwapedy paidopy Ajuaoal au) pasn dSnH 810z Buuds u|

poos) pajel saIoe [[eJaAD ‘SHH
PooS pejel sajioe 4 |[esSAQ SIH

‘ejep DYVS 8y} uo paseg

"ymoib panunuod Joj eale ue s sIyl “yeys Buiyoea) auy 4o ey uey)
$$8| papn|oul Juswainseaw siy ‘810z 6uudg Asaing yeys 4y a4y uo
paseq aAoa(qo abenbue| e Juawsajdul Alienba) spm-Jouysip sisydes) /1 Jo G

lenjoy

3ded

]00] uonenjeag
[e207/SpJEPUE]S 2JE)S JO UolEjuaWa|dw|/I0)edIpU| 820 2 AlIold
Jojed1pUl/oUIaN

poog pajel sali|ioe [lejeA0 ‘SHH

Poog pajel sapijioe] [[elsAQ ‘SHH

poo9 pajel sapljioe] jlelsnQ :S3H

(91-5102) DHVS 8y} ut pasualasal spodal | |4

auljaseg

snje}s Aieidwax3 0} sa|ioe) puedxa pue ajepdn o) sueld 1ou)sIq Yy L
8l-L1

Jiedai poob ) salyijoe j10jedipu [e20T (L Allold

103edlpuj/oueN

*2102 Buuds Asming yeis dyo ays uo paseq
anoslqo abenbue| e Juswaldwi AjjejnBal apim-1o1ISip s1ayoea) 06 JO bz

(@713 pajeibajul) anoalqo abenbueT

auljaseg

*‘Alejnbal

aAij08(qo abenbue| e Bunuawaldwi siaysea) Jo Jaquinu ay) gl Aq asealou]
8l-Li

QT13/splepuels alelg Jo uonejuswajdiui/ioleapu) |eoo :z Aluoid
d0jedipuj/oLyap

(61/81 0z uondopeojid)aousios

(817,102 uondopepojid) salpnig |e1v0g AioysiH
(£1/9102 uondopepoyid) y13

(51.0z peydope) sonewayiep

aujjaseg

pajoadx]

18



8€T JO 6 93ed

| :BuussuiBug/Abojouyos |
Z :uoyeonp3 |eosisAyd
L6y 3L

Z :90uaIog

L ‘SUy sul4

1SS

G :S9SIN02 dy

‘S]USpN]s [00YDS IIPPIL
8-9 Y} 10} SOAND3IS G SapNJoUl SIYL "SAIRje pauue|d sy pajusws|dw
AaSnNH ‘(21-9) 81-2102 10} SJUNOD 3AROJL ‘DINPAYOS Jajsew ay) 0} Bulplodoy

"a|npayas Bunejol Aep
pouad g ue 0} anow o} Z|-g sapelb pamojje ‘sinpayos [joq ay} ui sbueys v

810z [udy preog ay) o) papiodal sjnsay

‘uonejuswwa|dwi |y o} [enul
WO JUSM 9% 0€ PUE 'PISEIIOU| %05 ‘JSPISUOD O} SBale JUSJU09 0} Y} JO

ajqeuleisng/uoneuawaldwi [n4 §
uofieuswa|dwiy [in4 ¥

legiu] €

Buuuibag ¢

Buuojdxg |

abenbue
YdA

3dd
uilesH
VN 310
SSH
SON
Wen
al3

T NM@m TN
o <<

mm NN

jenjoy

L :Buusauibug/Abojouyos |
Z :uoneonpd jeaisAyd
L6y 3190

Z :90Ua19g

. ‘SHy aul

|l :SS

¥ :$981n02 gy

r4}

-0) 21-910Z 40} Sjunod anjjasjs pauueld '‘sjnpayds Jajsew ay} o} Buipioooy
aujjeseg

*SOAI}09[8 JUBLIND JO 1aquinu au) G AQ asealou)

si-L1

Apnis 0 asIn0d peoiq y/oUSN 207 12 Allold

Jojeaipuy/oue

bl diysieump Juspms
e Ssaualemy juspnis
96 ssaualemy ||n4
AN buidojanag
v ssaualemy |eniu|

sasuodsay |ejo] Buney
Juawssassy ‘uononiisu| ‘Buluueld

Jomawel4/spiepuels :seale |ealo » Joj sasuodsal jejo) uo pasegq "oUS
uoljeyuawa|dw| spiepuels sjels ejuloyied syj uo sbuies yas Jayoes |
auljeseg

‘saljobajes diysisumo Jopn)g

pue ssaualemy Juspnig ayj ui sasuodsal Jo Jaquinu au} %0z Aq asealou|
8L-LI

pajoadx3y

19



8ET 4C

"9,0Z 4910 JO sBaIOU| Ue ‘1B SIY} SJUSpN]S Gg| O} sJuapn}s
p¢1 Buiates wol) paseasoul wesboid |ooyas-laye ‘qnio sHIO B shog sy

0} JoM8IQ
yoeod 413

¢ ‘s9ply
S¢'} 'S3H

Jouu0siad isijeloadg Buipeay/uonuaaialy|

Sl ‘SH

G20 :'S3aH

S10[8SUN0) JlWapedY ¢ |eIOIABYSG/|eI90S [eUoIpPY

}siBojoyahsd 9'0

Yosadsg #°Q

sapiy G'¥

slayoes] jsijedads aoinosay p'e

'¥d13S 8yl ybnouy) sjaas| buiyels Jusung

'sjaAa| Buyels paurejurew qsnH
[enjoy

s8ed

‘$80IAIDS P00} 0} SS8208 UlLIEN

"welboud sawwns Buippe Aq saoiales aseaIoU) "9%G Ad JUSLUOIUS 8SEB3IOU|

8l-Li

s|idnd pajesidnpun
0} papirold pue padojansp sadinas/swelbold/oumai |e207 2 Aluolud
Jojedipuj/olnan

0’} owsIg
yoeoo g3

2 'saply

§2'L 'S3aH

jouuosIad 1sl|e1oadg Buipesy uonuaniau|

§°L ‘SH

G/'0 ‘S3H

$J0J3SUN0Y) JIWSPEJY B [EIOIABYSE/|BIDOS |BUONIPPY
Is1Bojoyohsd 90

yosads 0

SSpivy G’
siayoea] Js|eioads a2inosay ¢

'Vd13S ay1 ybnouys siaas| Buysels usung
auljeseg

'S|oAs| Bulyeys ulejuiepy

81-11

spaau |euoidaoxa yum sjenpiaipul

0} papinoid pue padojanap sadirlas/swelbold/ouma (207 2 Aold
Jojedipuj/ouel

pajoadx3y

20



C6C8¢ES
aseg obINQ J8Yj0 :6€+2-000.L
saln})ipuadx3y
[en)dy pajewis3

ke60le BYyio
sjyauag aaho|dw3 :666E-000€

99102 JOYIO Seleles |auuosiad
pajeouILe) (666 -0001

05P0p. aseg
syyauag aahkojdw3 :666E£-000€

002596 9seqg ssalejes |suuosiad
psyediuayd :6661-0001
88¢€e
uoljeljuaouo) pue |ejuswsa|ddng
sjysuag ashojdw3 :666£-000€
¥6090¢ uoienusduo pue
[ejuswalddng ssuejes |auuosiad
pajediuLgd :6661-0001
saln)ipuadxy
[enjoy psjewiisy

8€T JO 1T 38eg

8.690%
aseg 0BINO J8UI0 :6€12-000.
sain)puadxgy
pajebpng

126012 J9410
syouag safo|dw3 :666€-000€

9910¢v J2YI0O ssliejeg [suuosiad
pajesyiyad 1:6661-0001

LG¥02. oseg
sjysuag aahojdw3 :666£-000€

661588 askeg sallejes [suuosiad

pajeoyiue) :6661-0001

882€2

uoljenuaosuo) pue jejusws|ddng

syjauag @ahojdw3 :666£-000€

60902 uolenussuo) pue

[ejuswalddng sale|es |suuosiad

psjeayiuad :6661-0001
salnyipuadxy

pajabpng

"Jeah jooyos g1-7102 ay}

10} s|9A?)] £1-91.0Z 1 pauiejuiew

lJom s92IAI9S Uoesnps |e1vadg
S9OINIAG/SUONOY

lenjoy

‘poppe sem pueg/oisniy 314 |

'a|npayos

%20|q 8y} ul Aep yoses uoijonijsul

ylew sa192ai 0} g-g sepeld

‘sjuapnys 1o} pamojje abueyo

Syl ‘sonewayjew 4o} 314 | Aq

Buiels Buiyses) paseasoul qSnH.
SOOIAI9G/SUONOY

|enjoy

SdN ‘@o1yo Ajunod
3009 YjM PaJORIJUOD SODIAIDS
uoneanp3 |e1padg urejuiep
S3OIAI9G/SUONOY
pauue|d

¢ uonoy

"S30IAIS
Buljesunoa pue uoiongsu
apinoid 0} yels pajedyiped
JO S[9A8| JUaLIND BsEAIOU|
S8JIAI9G/SUONOY
pauue|d

| uoyoy

‘Papasu se |qe) sy} ajedldng "yoes 1o} sjqe} Buimoljoy sy} Jo Adod e s)e|dwod pue gy Jeak Jold ay) Wwoly SIJIAIaS/SUONDY By} ajedldng

[enioy

S9JIAIDG | SUONIY

‘sjuapnis pgi Auaino s1 ‘qnio

SHIO g sAog 8y 'weiboid jooyos-1ale SIH auy Joy sjel uonedidned ay |

auljeseg

pajoedxg

21



¢SlyC aseg
spyauag asholdw] :666€-000E

1 Z089P aseg sauejes
louuosiad payisseld :6662-0002

6¥S¥S 1PHO
sjysusg a9kojdwi] :666€-000€

152012 JoyiO salejes
|ouuosiad payissel) :6662-0002

85901
uoljeNUadUO0Y) pue [ejuswalddng

sjyeuag asko|dw3 :666€-000€

salnypuadx]
[enjOy pajewnsy

20.01
JayiQ saunypuadx3 buneiadp

18410 puy s8JIAIBS 16665-000G

0286€ J8Ul0
sallddng puy s)oog :666%-000%

6vcccl

aseq sainypuadx3 Buyessdp
13410 puy sadIneg 16665-0005

90626} °segd
sal|ddng puy s)00g :666¥-000%

salnjipuadx]
[ENOY pajewll}s3

8ET L

¢Slyc aseg
slysuag 9ahkojdw3 :666£-000€

L C089F aseg salejeg
[BuuosIad payIsse|D :6662-0002

C12°1 2 REHO)
sjjauag aafo|dw3 :666£-000€

16201 ¢ 1BYIO saliejeg
|[suuosiad payisse|d :6662-000¢

85901
uoljeljuaouo?) pue |ejuswsjddng

sjyauag aahkojdw3 :666€-000€
sainyipuadx3y
pajabpng

20201
18Y10 sainypuadxy Buneledo

19ylQ puy sa0IMIBS 16665-0005

0286¢ BJUYl0
sal|ddng puy s)0oq :666%-000%

6v¢cel
aseg sainjipuadxy buneladQ
18Y)0 puy S8OINIBS :6665-000S
99¢€g 8seq
sa||ddng puy 009 :666-000%
salnyipuadxy
pajebpng

J8ed

"S90IAI9S
uoljeodsuel) pue [eipojsno uj
paulejuiew sem Buyye)s payisse|n
S92IAIDG/SUONOY
[enjoy

Buiwweiboig/sddy Jaindworn
pue Qy?D 10} SH00gaWoIYyD
Buiweiboid 1aindwon

(Qv9) bumyeiq paply Jeindwo)
ABojoyoAsd

‘'sasseo
9AI109]2 pappe 10} paseyaind aiam
swdinba/sjeusiew/s)ooqixal
leuciippy

(INH me1n2) suhs Apnis g-9
aoueApy Jlewyosusg G-Y

Jealk
)se| pajdope sem WN|NIILIND Y3

S9IAI9S/SUOOY
[enjoy

'S92IAI8S uoljepodsuers)
pue jelpoisno Jo eale
ayj ul Buyes pauisse|d ulejuiep

S3DIAI8S/SUOOY
pauueld

 uonoy

"Spiepue;s

8]e}S 2100 uowwoy) ay} 0} paubije
SWOOISSE|D Ul UOIJoNJsul ulejuiew

0} papaau sa|jISsadau 1aylo
pue sa|iddns/s|elIa]ew/s)00q)1xa}
apInoI4
S3OIAISG/SUOIOY
pauue|d

¢ uonoy

22



8€T Jo €T 88ed

pue jueib p3 ynpy Aq 104 pred
WI004)S8J pue WooIsse}o pg
HNpy maN ‘panowsal sbuipjing

Ajunpoddo pue p3 ¥npy pIO o

P3 WNpY/jo0yYds YbiH Asppiegq g3

‘lesods|p MaN e

‘BUS)OED Ul JUled MaN e

‘BlI9)9Jed U) BUlIOO) MO o
‘(lesoly pue

Bl19]9JED) SUI-Y|EM MBU OM] o
"10j Bupped

juspnis ul paseyunsal jjeydsy e

‘palo}sal Sjool ||y e
‘SSe[o

avooiny auo Joj sdojyde]
"WIo0ISSE|D

99U9|98 auo Joj sdojde] e
"WwooIsse|d

9USIDS BUO 10} $HOOQDWOIYD o
'SY00GaWI0IYD

UM Hed alaymAue suQ) e
"SUOISIAQID)
aAljoBISjUI pUE $H00gaWoIy)

YHM SWOOISSE]D LJBeWS OM| o

[ooyas ybiH uoyiweH

‘ulelunoy Bunjuup MeN

'S9|qe) BUSI9JEO MBN

‘Buies yum dwes meN o

s)00gawoly9
YlIMm SHED S1yMAUB OM| o
SUOISIASI®) ‘ajejoip
SAIJOBISIU| pUB $H00gSWoIYD 101SIp 8y} jo spaau pue Buiye)s

YUM SWIOOISSE|D JewsS oM | ‘JuUBWI|0IUD SB pappe ainjonJiselyul
|ooyos Aejuswa|g uoylwe  18yjo pue sbuipping ‘sayis jooyos
lIe je Ayjioe} ainodss pue gjes

. 00€olLe | 00c0LE 81-210Z B ulejuiew o} ‘sanijioe} JoulsIp Jo
124i0 Aepno (ended :6669-0009 ' 12UI0 AepnO [ended :6669-0009 g 93rONd d3131dINOD dSNH  dueusjulew pue Sa2IAISS SPIACI
salnjipuadxy salnjipuadxg S92IAIRG/SUOOY S92IAISG/SUOIOY

[enjdy pajewlsy psjabpng [enoy pauueid

G uoyoy

23



691 0€ uojesuasuoy pue
[ejuawa|ddng salejeg |auuosiad

pajedyiiagd :6661-0004

saln)puadxy
[enjoy pajells3y

69G¢€¢C
1ayjQ sainyipuadxy bunelad

19Y}O puy S8BT 16665-0005

618.¢€ 1_YIO0
saflddng puy sy300g :666%-000%

0520}
aseg salnjipuadx3 Bunelado

13y}Q puy saVIAISS 1666S5-0009
000lL1
uoljenuasuo) pue jejuswsjddng
s9||ddng puy s)00g :666%-000%
salnjipuadx3y
[ENOY pajewnsy

8ET 40

6%910€ UoijesuUadU0) pue

8ed

Ulew paAlooal Juspnis g-g yoes
2INSUS 0} pappe SeM JoJonJjsul
yrew awn |iny | ‘Ajjeuoippy

"S3H 1e Jayoes) ysiueds awi jinj e

lejuswaiddng salejes [SUU0SIdd  payinbes siyy ‘sepelb g-g Joj 8sIN0D

pa1ediusd 666 1L-0001
sainyipuadx3
pajabpng

695€¢C
JayjO sainypuadx3y Bunelado

1840 puy S8OINSS 16665-0009

618.€ 8410
sa)|ddng puy s)00g :666%-000t

05204

asegq] sainjipuadxy Buneladp
13YlO puy s3DIAIBS 16665-000G

000L1L
uoljenuasuo) pue |ejuswajddng

sa||ddng puy s)oog :666%-000%
salnjipuadxy
pajebpng

palinbal e se pappe sem ysiuedg
S8OIAIRS/SUOIOY
[enloy

"9SN JUL191e 40w
lo} paubisapai sem Aieiqll SH.
‘pajepdn asem s yooq Areiqiy

pauisse|o/palesyipad apnjoul Aew
s}so) ‘poddns yjew jeuonippe
pue ‘310 'g-9 ysiueds o} pajwij
Jou Ing apn|ou} s8sinod pasodoid
‘Sjuapnjis pajesiidnpun ayj je
pajoalp Ajjediouud Apnjs Jo asinoD
peoiq e mojje o} sbuliayo asealou|

S30IAIDG/SUONOY
pauue|d

L uonoy

‘sjidnd pajeaidnpun
Ino 10} Aoeus)l| abeinosua ey}
sjuawaaoldwl AjIjioe) J1ayjo pue

‘uone|noso Buuojuow aacidw  suojels Jandwod ‘21emYyos ‘sy00q

0} a1em Yyos papeibdn asSnH
S92INIDG/SUONOY
[enoy

‘Jojies) By mau auQ e
suonelad( pue asueujuIR
‘SIONEWw 99| MON o
‘S1I9Z93l) Ul[EM MON e
"SISYSEMUSIP MAU OM|

UouINN
‘ulejunoy Bupjuup MaN e
‘POS MBN o

‘pajjelsul aseds
29140 ainjny 1o} ped 8}210U0D

mau ypm Ajnoey Areqy sjepdn
S90IAI9G/SUONOY
pauueld

9 uonoy

24



9/2vl
J8Yj0 sainypuadx3 Buyesado

13410 puy s8dIMBS (16665-000S

96151 ™YI0
sal|ddng puy s300g :6661-000%

6¥eccel
aseg sainjipuadx3 bunelado

19410 puy sadIMBS 16665-0005

GG aseq
seljddng puy sxoog :666%-000%

00sS
uonenuasuo) pue feuswaiddng

sal|ddng puy s}00g :666%-000%

salnypuadx3y
[enjoy psjewliisg

80,8 J9UI0 saLefes
|3uUosIad payIsse|d :6662-0002

G6GZS JaYl0 salejes |[auuosiad
pajedyiuad 666 1-0001

00Gi8
aseg sainypuadx3 buielado

1910 puy s8dlAIeS (16665-000S

601¢ eseg
sa||ddng puy sy00g :6661-000+%

00G.¢
uollesjuaduo) pue |ejuswsalddng

saddng puy 3004 :666¢-000%

926901
uollenusduo) pue [ejuswslddng

sjyeuag aakojdw3y :666£-000€

8€T J0 GT a@ded

9.¢vl
Jayl0 salnypuadx3 Bunelado

18Y)O puy SSIIAISS 1666G-000G

9615l 12y
ss||ddng puy s)009 :6664-0001

6vceclt

aseg sainypuadx3g Bunelado
183YjQ puy S80INIBS 16665-000S

Glgg eseg
sa||ddng puy s)oog :666+-000¥

00sS
uoljenuasuo) pue |ejuswsaiddng

sa)|ddng puy $3004 :666-0001
salnypuadx3y
pajabpng

80/8 J9Yi0 saueles
|auuosiad payisse|D :6662-0002

G6G2G YO salejes |suuosiad
pelesaiue] 16661-0001

00518
aseq sainypuadx3 Buneiado

19ylQ puy s30IMIBS (6665-000G

60i¢ oseg
s9||ddng puy s)00g :666+-000¥

006.¢
uoljenuasuo) pue jejuswaiddng
saj|ddng puy s3oog :666%-000%

9126901
uolnejuasuo) pue [ejuswalddng

syaueg a9fojdw3 :666€-000€

‘Buiuies) yos) pazyenplAipul

10} s1ayoes) Jay)o 0} asue)sisse
auo uo auo apiaoid o} pouad
aseajal e pey Jayoes} | Jeak siyj
‘sloyoes} Joy Buiuiely jeuonippe
ppe 0} pasu ay} pazijeal sey
QSNH 'asn ul asea1dul SIY} YU

"S$19Uoes) 0] 10 }28Y92 10} 9|qe|leAe

sHes Jandwod 9jiqow ¢ a1e
819y} Ajjeuonippy ‘osh aAISNjoX8
113y} Joy sdoydey/syoogawioiyn
JO 8]9S Wo0Isse|d
9ABY MOU 9pIM-]21)SIp SWOOISSE|D
G ‘1eak jooyas g1-/102

S90IAIBG/SUONOY

|enjoy

Buiweiboid 1sindwo)
Buiwwelboid/sddy sendwon
pue gy9 10} s}00gawoIyd)
(Qv2) buyeiq paply Jeindwo)
ABojoyoAsy

'SOSSE|D
SA1)09[8 pappe Joj paseyoind alam
Juswidinbays|els)ew/syoo0qixs)
[euolippy

‘ainjons
300|q 8y ul Ajiep uodnsul

"SJUBpPNIS 00/ J9A0 10} BpIM
1oUIsIp sqe| Jeindwod a1k aley)
Apuaung -Buiuiely Juswdojaasp
yels ‘aiemyjos ‘alempiey Buipnjoui
‘ABojouyoa) 0} $$992e asealou|
S9IIAI9G/SUOI)OY
pauue|d

8 uonoy

‘uopjejuawajdwil [N} Joj

sapelbdn Aujioey 10) Aepino |endes
pue ‘sjejsjew ‘uawdojonsp
Jeuoissajoid ‘winjnouWINg ‘yeys

25



0S.0¥
aseg sainjpuadx3 Bunelado

J8YJO puy S92IAIBS :6665-000G

salnypuadxy
[enjoy psjewnsy

§90G /Y10
saliddng puy sjoog :666-000t

LE9EL JBYI0
syyauag saholdw] :666£-000€

80.8 JoUlO seleles
|euuosiad payisseld :6662-0002

061501 13YlO sale|es [puuosiad
pajedyiusd .6661-000L

000L1

uopenuaduc) pue |ejuswsajddng
sajjddng puy s)009 :6661-000¥

0€9cy
uoijeljuasuo) pue |eyuswas|ddng

sjyeueg aako|dw3 :666€-000€

09902 uoileljuasuo) pue
|eyuswaddng sale|es |auuosiag

psjedyius)d ‘:6661-0001

salnupuadxy
|enjdy pajewnsy

8ET jo ded

(£1-9102) sjuspris p¢|

(81 "anio SO
-/102) siuspnis gg| Ajejewixolddy 9 shog ay} ybnoiy) Juswiyouus
‘qn|D s ¥ shog ybnouyy jooyos-19)je apiaoid ‘spuepn)s
JUSWYO1US |00YIS-JaYEe PAPIACIY, pajeaydnpun uno Joj Ajuewd
SOOINIBS/SUONIY S92IAIBG/SUOI)0Y
|enjoy pauue|d

0S.0v
aseg sainjipuadx3 Buneladp

1810 puy s30IAILS 16665-000G
salnjipuadx]
pajebpng

0L uonoy

Jels uojjeonps
|essuab Joj Jje1s uoljesnpg

[e1oads 3009 Aq paseyo ad

G90G U0

sallddng puy s)00g :6661-000¥

LE9€1 1BYO
sijeuag aakojdw3 :666£-000€

'saoInes Buljesunod
SISUD |euonippe sapirold
yyesH Joineyag Ajunos) uusjo)

'ad pue yoddns

papinoad jpuuosiad Buljasunod
‘sBuijeswl sse|d 10} sjelalew
‘weibold uonusaaid A|ng

06150} JBUI0 SBUIEIES [BUUOSIS] g opni d uonusnaid Aing
PIEOIISD 16661-000) 10-:SigdH } SIenslei

00011
uoljesuaduo) pue jeyuswalddng

saljddng puy s)00q 666000

0€ocy
uoljenuaduo) pue jeluswaiddng

slyauag @ahkoldw3 :666£-000€

80.8 19410 seuejes
[suuosiad payisse|d :6662-000¢

(g-3 uononusul pajenuaiayip)
S Ajleq 'uononiisul dnoab
llews ‘woddns ojwapeoe jyoam
Jad X¢ (S-M) swn-yopn ‘Hoddns
olwspede (Z|-6) swi-sanelg
‘Hoddns owapese (g-9) awi)-§opA ‘sjuspns pajesiidnpun ayj Joj
S99IM9S UoNUSAIBIU| pajoallp Ajewd spaau Ayjioe) pue
‘solddns ‘Buyjels payisseo pue
"apIM JOUISIP SjgejieAR  PAJRDIIHAD SapN[aul SIY| ‘S9JIAISS
ale SI0[AsUNO09d SISHO/OILBPEIE € uoljuaAIBluUI pue BulesuNod 1o}
saojaes Bulesunoy  poddns Jo SjEAS| JUaLIND UIRlUIRl

S90IAIRG/SUONOY S90IAI9S/SUOIOY
|enjoy pauue|d

0990Z| uoieuaIU0)) pue
[eljuawe|ddng sauejes |ouuosiag

psjedils)d :6661-0001
salnjipuadxy
psjabpng

6 Uonoy

26



8ET Jo LT a3ed

ABojoyohsd
"S3SSE0 2AI109[8 pappe Jo) paseyoind atem juswdinbe/siensiew;syoogixe) [euolippy

(InH me1oop) ouks Apms g-9
30UEBApY Mlewyouasg G-Y

"/10Z Jswuwns pajdope sem wnnauIng yi3

"$%00q)xa) sjelidoidde ay) 0} SS820B dARY SJUBPNIS JO %001 ‘DYVYS IO 0] Buipiodoy
s|eua)ey [euononlsul

"SWIOO0ISSEJD Ul 80Ue)]sisse

spinoid pue ‘S3H Je uolsiniadns asealoul (11 dy) yoeanno Jualed uj JsiSSe ‘Sal|Io.) UlBJulew O} pappe Usaq Sey JJe)s palIsse|)
's9|l} Buissiwy/pauiess o} ajejal pajesipul siiedas auy Jo i1soly “(SIH) seoeUNS Jousul Jo uodadxa sy yim

‘poob ale spoday snyels Jiedal |je sjedipul (81-/1.0Z paysiignd) spodey DHVS elep pejoadsu) wajsAs |je Hoday 114 3y} 0} Buipiosoy

Buusels payisse|/sanjioe
"S1ayoes) € 0] $9SIN02 2102-UOU U} S1ayoes) paubissesiw [ejo] § wolj Jusm gSNH

‘61-810¢ 410} sjuspnis 13
40 sisyoea) psubisses|w o Buirey sjedionue apy "Jeydes] | 0} g Woy sjuapN)s 3 40 sieyoes} paubissesiw up asealdap e pey gSnH

sJayoea] palend

((81-2102 paysiiand) suodey DYVYS) SIDIAYIS DISvd
$S900Y 8sun0) ‘spiepue)s aels Jo uojejuaws|dw| ‘sadlaIes diseq sapold 4407 29Jy) sassalppe |eob siyL

'pa202ns sjuapn)s |le djay 0} sssuipeal J1oased pue abg|j0d
sjowold 0} ainjonJiselul JoLlsIp pue sjeusiew/saljddns/syooq ‘siojonlisul payiienb Alybiy apiroid :BuiusesT jo suonipuon:| jeos

‘[e0b paje|nolue ayl aAsIyoe 0} SIIAISS/SUOIOR BY) JO uojejusWa|dwl ||eIaA0 Y} BGUISaQ

‘8|qed)|dde se ‘souqny uonenjeas 4497 sy woly eyep souewiopad Buipnjoul ‘ejep awooNo sjqeinsesw
[Bnuue jenjoe s "papasu se s|qe) sy} ajedl|dnQ "dO1 JeaA Joud syl woyy s[eob S,y 3y} JO Yoes 1o} J|qEe) Buimotjo} sy} Jo Adoo e aje)dwio)

sisAjeuy

27



8€Tjo  .8ed

‘wnnoIno pajdope yrew g-g ay)
ul Juswdojaaap [euoissajoid pazijelnads panuijuod pue uondope Y3 Mau U} Uo Pasnooy awil JuswidojaAsp jeuoissajoid jeuonippe
0} Hed ul anp uaaq sey sy “uoyeuswa|dul [Ny 0} [eniul Wolj Jusm 9%0E PUE ‘PIseaIdU] %06 ‘18pISU0D 0} Seale Jusjuod 0| syl JO

8|qeuleisng/uoneuawajduwi N4 g
uonejuswajdwi j|n4 ¢

[eniuj ¢

Buiuuibeg z

Bunojdxgy |

abenbuen

VdA
3d
yiesH
VN 310
SSH
SON
Ulen
ai3

\AE!
ealy JUajuo)

momNN N""N<zt

OTOLTNMO <t NM

e 0]
(al}
~
-
o
N

ougnl Julod g e
1S SI 8]eds 8] |00 UORISYBY SHIoMBWel WNNJLLNYD Jo/pue Spiepue)s dlwapeosy pajdopy Ajjuadal ay) pasn ASNH 810z Bunds uj

"BLIS)O souewlopgad pue

Splepue)s Jusjuod auj o} subije yolym pied podal paseq spiepuels e pajolid (G-)) SIH Jeah siyj spiepuels Juajuod pajdope aje)s auy
Jo uopejusws|dui |Iny pJemo) ssaiboid ayew o) senuuod gSNH '[001 UONOS)RY SPIEPUR)S :ASAINS [B20] JNO WO} 3OBPaS) UO paseg

SAUVANVYLS 31V1S 40 NOILVINIWIIdNI
'810¢ Jawwns wnjnawind gSH Jo uondope ajedionuy
Buiwelibold 19indwon

Buiwweiboid/sddy Jeindwon pue gy Joj sH00qawoIyd
(Qv9) bupeiq paepiy Jsindwod

28



8€T J0 6T 38ed

"$9010Y2 Juspn]s SoUBYUS JaYoes) JISnW pue Jayses)
Usiueds V 'SJuspnis 10} SSSBIO SAIJOD[S JOUNSIP G 9JOM 213U JESA SIU) ‘'SOAOS]S [BUOHIPPE JO} SMOJ[E [SPOW [00YIS SIPPIW 3Y) ‘STH IV

'98IN02 J | D € Ul pajjoius ale spuapnls |ooyas ybiy
40 %P/ Alsrewiixoldde Apuanng ‘looyas ybiy woly syenpelb osje weiboid 319 e Bunadwod syuspn)s Jo 9%,/ /6 ‘I10 U] ‘sjuawainbal
-y Bunesw sasinod Jie Bupenpeib sjuspnis Jo %82 0 YIIM ‘SBSIN0D ©-Y Ul Pa)|0Ju a1e SJuaph)s JO %1966 ‘SHH Ul IV

"SSe|0 paJsinbal e se pappe sem s|aAd| g-9 ay) 1e ysiueds pue
‘Allep uonaNsul Yiew paAIeos) sjUspNis 6-g || 2INSUa 0} Pappe S1aM SOBLISYIeL JO SUOHDaS ‘SaAND9je [euonippe Buippe saplisag

'SJUSPN}S |00YIS S|PpPIW 8-9 SU} o} SBAID3Ie G ‘Alleuonippy

| :Buussuibug/ABojouyos |
Z ‘uoneonp3 |eaisAyd

. By 31D
¢ ‘aouaIng

L ‘SHy 8ul4

L 'SS

G :S9SIN00 dy

"SaA03Je pauueld ay) psjuswaidw SNH ‘(21-9) 81-210¢ 104 SJUNOD SARDRJS ‘BlNPaYds Jsjsew ay) 0} Buipiosay
‘8inpayos Bupejol Aep pouad g UE 0] sA0wW 0) Z|L-9 Sapelb pamojle ‘einpayos ||oq ay) ul abueyo v

"S9SSE|0 9A1109|9 2J0W 10) MOj|e 0} 9|NPayYds Z -9 S, payipow aSNH

Jeak

|00Yds 61-81.0g au} Buunp SIH uiyum weiboid uoisisww| ysjueds | e Buuuibaq panoidde pieoq sy} puB papUSWILLIOIS] S3}HWWIOD
SUL '|o0yds Juaund sy} ulyim wesboid sbenbue| |enp e Buiwio) sjebiseaul 0} 9a)WIW0D B pauLio} sjuaied Jo jsenbal sy Je ‘GSNH

SS30IV ISHNOD
*10}eUIpJO0D 3 Ue sulejuiew gsSnH

"%.°€1 J0 abuey) Apueoyiubis pasesiou] ue yum ‘Jn1g si A1obajes souewiopad Juspns ‘Loday Jojedipu| ssalboig
Jauses ysiibug gSNH ‘preoqyseq sy) 0} Buipioooy “apim JoLsip uonendod Ino jo %8¢ Inoqge dn axew sjuspnys abenbue ysibuy

‘abeys Bunojdxs sy ui st QSNH UmoIB Jo eale ue s| spiepue)s palajsewun uo si1ayoea) Joj Joddns Buipiroid yoeqpas) uo pasegq

29



8ET 40 . 23ed

"aoue)sqns ul abueyd ag jou |im [eob siy |

"dvO7 8y} Ul punoy aq uea sefueyd asoy} ssaym Auapi "s|qedidde se ‘sogny uolen|eAs 4407 au) Jo sisAjeue
pue sisAjeue siy} Jo Jnsal e se |eob siy} 9A9IYI. 0] SIDIAISS PUE SUOHIE JO 'SOLJAW 'SBWO0IN0 Pajoadxa ‘|eoh siy) o) spew sabueys Aue aquasaq

"a|npayos 320|q pouad g sy} uiyum Aep yoes
SSE[O Yjew o} paubisse sjuapnjs -9 ||e Jo jeob sy} lioddns o) pappe sem Jaydsea) [euoiyppe ue ‘1eak pilu sabueys Jejs e Jo asnesag
‘sain)puadx3 [enjoy pajews3 pue sainjipuadx3 pajebpng usamjaq saoualayip jeuajew uejdxg

‘pleoquyseq vD 8L0¢ 8yl uo paseq salljigesip

Unm sjuspnis Joj suoisuadsns Ul esesioap e sajedioue SJH “spoddns jeioireyaq Joy aouesisse apirold ssoiaies Buljesunod
"9|NPaYIs SU} 0} pappE BISM SUOOBS Yjew [euoippe pue ‘ysiueds isnw ‘suopisod yejs pajesyieo jeuonippe ¢ Buippe Ag
HEIS pajedlie)

"s)00gawoly)
ajiqow Jo paxy jo s}as sse|d | 0} ssanoe Buiignop Aq spim Jolsip sqe| Jendwod G woy ABojouyos) 0} Ssaooe paseslou|
sai|oe

"paAIas aq [jIm

Xoeus snid sjeaw aa1yl “(G/ Juswijoius) dwed Aeq Jawwng pue aied Aep papusixa pue (O} | JUSWI0IUD) [00YIS JSWWNS SSI0INS
109dx3 sapnjoul siy) ‘eower dwed Bunsoy oq (M qniD SPIDRSAOY JaWwwNs Sy “JauuUIp SpNjoUl SS2IAIRS "%EZ Pasealoul uonediolied
welbold jooyos-i1ayy SIH

"%/ €1 0 abuey) Apuesyiubis pasealou] ue yum ‘Jn1g st AiobBsjes esuewlopad juspnys
‘Hoday Jojeoipu) ssaiboud Jeules ysiibug GSnNH ‘£10g pieoqyseq vo ay; 0} Buipioooy “Bunsa) 13 Joj Jeak jeuonisuel; e si siy |

SS3UBAI}08YT JojeuIploo)) 13
"V31 3y} Aq painseaw se |eob paje|naipe sy} aAsIydE 0} SSIAISS/SUOHOE BU} JO SSSUSAIIOSYS ||BJOA0 By} 9G1IS3(]

30



8€T Jo TZ @8ed

31



8ETJL  28ed

"abueyo Jo sniejs 'auo }sea) Je Joj [9A3] | Aq 9sealou|
2102 pieoquseq 9 ayj ut dnoibans 81-L1

wedyubis e se pappe sem SS[OWOH "SaAN|IGESIP YIM SIUSpN)S ay] o
uondasxe ay) yum ‘dnoib gns yoea o} abueyd aaisod e sem alay) 'Aiobajed SINsal OvgS V13 8-C s8pelD/10jedipu| Jlwapeay/10§edipy| alels & Ajuoud

Jojeoipul souewsopad AAOTTITA 84l Ul paulejulew Sjuapnis |y ybnoyyy dojedipujoLien
[enjoy pajoadx]

SaWo92}nQ d|qeinseapy |[enuuy

'S80l [B00T]
(sawoonQ jidnd) sawonnQ jidnd Jayio 8 Auold
(sswoonQ f1dnd) JuswaAaiyoy idnd : Ajionud ‘sanuold 9)e1s

:leob sy} Aq passaippe saplIold |e207 Jojpue alels

- 'spoddns pue saoinosal [euoippe alinbal Aew ‘spasu [e10ads ym sjuspnis asou)
Jo siauies| abenfiue| puooas ale oym sjuspnys Ssoy} ‘snjels ssaulpeal 18aled pue ab9)j00 Yoeal 0] J9PIO U| “SN]E)S SSAUIPESI JOIED

pue abajj0d Buinelyoe ale Asy} aINSUS 0] SJUSWSSASSE 3)e}S PUE |ed0| Uo ASusioyold SJBIISUOWSP [|IM SJUSPNIS Iy SSWodNQ jidnd

¢ 109
‘Papasu se sjqe) sy} aje)|dnq ‘dyD7 JeaAh Joud syl woly s[eob s,y37 sy} Jo Yyoea oy a|qe) Buimo|io} sy} jo Adoo e ajsjdwon

8L-210Z :POM3IAIY JedA dVI]

ajepdn |enuuy

32



BET Jo £ 98ed

"JONVHO 0} g3y Woy parocidwi ssyiligesip uym sjuapnis pue p\OT1IA S)nsal oyas

0} g3y woy ﬁ®>OLQE_ 73 "suapnis 4344 3Y) sem CO_uQOOXQ = .U0>O._QE_ sojjlewayiew g-¢ sapelisy/iojed|pu| oiapedyy/iojesipu| 8jels >u_.,_0_.hn_
Jo pautejuiew dnoib-gns Juesyubis yoea Ul 10Jedipul 9ouUBLLIOUad Y| J0jedipuj/ousy

[V XIAN3ddV]

0z :ebueyn

Apuesyiubls pasealou) (jana] abueys
§'ov-:€1Q WINIpa :|aAs7 snjels
AluQ paiyissefpay - 13

g¢.ebueyn

Apuesyiubig paseaou| (jana abueyn
6'v- €70 moT Asp |aAeT snjels
Auo13-T13

¢'0z:abueyn pasealou) (|ana abuey)
1'2G - €70 MOT JaA9T shiels
MOJ|S A :Oulje] 10 dluedsiH

Z'¢cl ebueyp
pasealay| ;jana abueyn
£'6Sl-:21d Mo Liap (jana snjeig

abuelO :sanliigesiq yum suspnis

Z'2| :@bueyn pasealou| ;jana abueyn
1’09~ €7d
MO ([3A37 SNIE)S MOfja A pabejueapesi A||edIlouodao1nos

g1 :abueyn pasealoy| ;jana] sbueyn
y9- €1a Mo AIap :[ena snielg
MOJ|2A :SJausea ysibug

G| |:9bueyn paseaiau| ;jansT sbueys
9/6-€71d MOT :|9A9T shiels
MOJIBA SjuUsSpnmig Iy

8-€ Jojedipuj ddSvyvO v13
auljeseg

[enjoy pajoadx3

33



lenjoy

8ET jc

J8ed

[9 x1aN3ddV]

0Z :ebueyn

Apuesyiubis pasealou) jaaa] abueyn
G 9¥- €74 MOT ([9A87 SNIBelS

Aluo passeoay - 13

¢"/:ebueyn pasealou| ;jana abueyn
6€l-:€70a Mo A1 jaAaT snielg
Auo13-13

1'g :ebueyn pasealou| (|aasT abueyn
9'/8-:€7d Mo7 (JoAeT snielg
MO[|3 A ouleT Jo djuedsiH

8"z~ :9bueyn
Apueosyiubis pasealdaq :jana abueyn
Zl\ve-e1a mo Aap (|ana shiels

Pay SaNIIQesIq YIMm SuspmS

12 :8buey) paulejuiey (|aaa abueyn
¥'16-:€7d
MO :]9A97] snjejs Mmoj[a A pabejueapesiq Aj|esiwouooa0i00s

| '¥ :9buey) paulejuiepy ;jeae abueys
6'G6-:€10  MOT AIaA [jaaaT snjels
pay :sisurea ysibug

6y :abueyn pauleluiely (jeAe] abueyn

2'88-:€1d MOT :JoAST SNIEIS
MOJIRA slUspnig (v

g-€ JojedIpuU| ddSYVD Sonewauyiepy
suljaseg

-abueyn pue snjejg 'yoes 10} [2A3] | Aq sougnu
4407 lie uo souyBw 4344773 |l 1o} s[aAs] @ouewlopad au} asealdu)
8i-L1

pajoadx3]

34



8€T Jo 67 a8ed

(2102 pieogyseq vQ) “Jalaq 1o snujw
O B UM Juawijjoiul [eng Jo siapienb omy/iajsawes auo Jo uonadwos 90

(s109lgns g1 9/o1wspedy (9 aunsesy Aq pasedald) Apesy D0

21-9102 104 weiboud uswijoius jenp e ul pajediaied
sjuspnjs 0} A|9)jewnxoidde ‘syuspnig Jo ueaq JLIsIq 8y} 0 Buipiodoy

sjooyos=adAjpodain=2p02s9Z959/ | | =9pod
poRy/ | 0g=+eakg=10}e0lpul, odel1oo/|apoweluloyl|ea/A0b B2 apa ommmy/:sdiy

(2102 preoquseq v0) “Aemyjed 319 jo uoneidwo) (%.1) €2/9)
(v ainseay Aq pasedaid Buiyoeoiddy) Apesy 9%

(£10Z pieoqyseq v9) ‘Aemyjed 317 jo uonaidwio) (%9) £/
(v ainses|y Aq patedaly) Apesay 099

(81-2102 O¥VS)
ewojdip SH e paules pue weiboid 31 5 e paje|dwos sjuSpnIs Jo %/ /6

sjooyos=adAjodalp=ap09sez959/ | | =9p0d
PO84 .| 0Z=lealkg=10}ed1puls Lodalo/japoweluion|ed/ach ea apa’ gmmm)/:sdiy

(£10Z pieogyseq y9) “Jeneq Jo snuw 9 e
UM euSILD B-8 NSO J0 DN 2y} Jesw Jey} s8sinod Jo uonajdwo) (%S1) S2/11
(q sinsespy £q paiedaid Buiyoeoiddy) Apesy 590

(2102 pieOqyseq D) “1oH8q 1o Snuw 3 e
Yim elalud B-e NS940 DN Yy 198w Jey) $3sIN0d Jo uonedwo) (%52) £2/81

(3 aunseay Aq pasedaiy) Apesy D30

(81
-L10Z D4VS) ‘sjuapnis  ARjewixoidde jo suijoap Jybis B syl uoIssIWpY

NS2/0nN 1o} syjuswsaunbai ssinod lle paisjdwos sajenpeib 10 %,8Z°0%

[EMAY

"Juawyjolua Jenp uf Bunedioled sjuspnis Jo JaqUINU JaGWINU 3y} Ulejuepy

8l-L1L

9jel uonsdwod

Jusuwijjosus [eng/ioledipu| 19sle) pue sb3)joD/l0jesipu| a1l b Auold
Jojesipuj/oap

“ewoldip SH & pauJes pue weiboid 31 9 e pa}a|duod SIUBPNIS JO %/ /6
aujjaseg

ewojdip

SH & Buiwies pue weiboid 3] 5 e Bupsjdwos spuspnss Jo 9, ulejue
81-L1

uops|dwos

Aemyjed Josien/i0je0|pU) 981D pUE 8B63||0)/10}RIPU] BjEIS P ANIOLd
dojedipuj/oulay

"aouanbaes 95102 9-y ay) paye|dwos sajenpelb Jo % e gp
suljeseg

%¢ Aq asealouy)

8l-L1

uois|dwod 8s1nod O-y/Apesy Jaale) pue abs)j0) i Alold
Jojealpuj/oulen

pajoadxy

35



8€ET JL

abuelQ :@ouewIopad dSNH

]34

ssalboid Joulea ysibug

sjooyas=adA)podarg=op02s8Z959/ | | =2p02
pogi/ | 0Z=1eakg=10)edipuls Hodaidd/|apowelulo}l|es/Aob ea apd  ammmy/:sdpy

(2102 paeoqyseq
vO) ‘sojewayie)y pue yi3 uo Z Jo 2109s e jses| je OvdaS (%vL) €2/01
(g ainsesy Aq paisedald Buiyoeoiddy) Apesy 599

(2102
pieoqyseq yD) ‘sojewsayjepy pue 13 uo ¢ Jo 3103s Jvas (%1 1) €2/8
(g sunsesy Aq paledaid) Apeay 090

%0°001 abenbueq ysiuedsg %0°00} 2benbue ysiuedg
%b | L sn|noje '%0°29 sopsiels
%g'pe  ebenbue ysibug %0'9L  aimesa) ysybu3
%E Pl AoisiH SN ‘%8'€S AoisiH sn

21-9102 91-6102

sojel ssed gy 3yl
(2102 pJeoqyseq v9) ‘swex3 (g|) ajeaine|eooeg [euoieuId)u| OM)
Uo 7 J0 91028 € 10 SWEXT (dYy) Juawade|d padueApyY OM) UO ¢ JO 81008 Y %t

(q @insesyy Aq pasedaid) Apeay 990

sjooyos=adAjHodaIg=2p02s92959/ | | =9p02
poy/ | 0Z=1e9Ag=101e31pUI; Hodai100/|3poweluIO}||Ed/A0B 8D 9pd gMmm)/ sdpy

[enoy

J8ed

1ojeaipu|
ssalfolq sbenbuen ysybug/ioiesipu) oiwapedy/10ieoipu| 9)elS b Aluoud
J03edipuj oo

%Z°0Z usybuz
%E0L Yew

:smojjo} se sem ysijbu3g Jo yjew uy Jdwax3 se payisselo

Bulaq siaxe) }sa) apelb yj| | JO % dU} 10} 9L-GL0Z SHNSa11sa) dv3 dyL
aujjeseg

‘g|diosip yoea

10} %G Aq (Apeay ab9|j0D) Jdwax] se pauyIsse|d sjuspn)s Jo 9, ayl aseasou|
8l-11

sjinsal DvgS

apelo Uil L-dy3/10jedlpu| 193180 pue abs|j0D/10)edipu) 2jels  Aiiold
Jojeaipul/o1opn

9%00| @benbue ysiuedg
‘%29 sonsiels

‘%91 ainjesay ysibug
‘%8¢ MoisiH SN

:SMOJ|0} SE 3JE g|-G| 07 Jo} sajes ssed 4y ay
auljaseg

*2109s Buissed ¢, abenbue

ysiueds sy} urejulew ‘%,¢ Aq seale 1o2lgns |je o} ajel ssed ay) asealou|
8i-Ll

sjel ssed qy/i0)eaipu| Jaaies pue abajjon/io)ealpu| 8iels ¢ Ajioud
103ed1puj/IuIsy

21-910¢ 104 weiboid juswijoiud jenp e ul pajedioiped
sjuapnjs 0| Aljewixoidde ‘sjuspnig o ueaq 1oUsIg 2yl 0} Buipiosoy
auljeseg

pajoadx3

36



8€T 40 /7 98ed

sdnoibs=edApodaIg=ap0aspz9G9/ | | =2p0op
0%}/ L 0Z=1eakgd|a=10}edipuli Hodal/japoweluloy|eo/A0B o apo’ gmmm//:sdpy

'91-G10¢ Ul p.d34Y suspnis
10 (%92) €91/ ‘Blep L10Z Ile4 Joyedipu| ssaiboid Jsuses ysijbug uo paseg

sdnosbs=adAjodarg=opoaspzog9/ | | =8p0oap
9%/ | 0Z=leadgd|o=l0}edipul; Hodal/|opoweluloyl[eo/A0B eo apa gmmmy;:sdiy

21-910¢ Ul psdueape sjuapnis
40 (%19) Ov1/58 'Elep L10Z ||ed Jojedlpu) ssa1boid Jsuses ysibu3 uo paseq

(%Z2°€1) Apueayubis pasealou) :abueyn
(%€°98) UbIH Aiap :smels
an|g :souewlouad QSNH

(2102 pteoquseq) /10¢

(%6°6-) paulpaq :abueys
(%2°89) wnipsy :smejs

lenjoy

"%G AQ 13130 ay3 uo |aAaT Jualoyold ysibug sy Buiurene
sjuspns 1317 10 Jaquinu ay) asealoul 03 s| jeob ay] (aiow Jo sieak g)

‘%S Aq [9AS7 JualdY0Id ysnbuz ayy

Buiuiene sjuspnys Jo Jaquinu sy} asealoul o si [eob ay] (siesh g uey) sse)

-C# OVINY

8i-LL

S9]eJ UONEYISSB[OIH/I0)eIpU| JILISPEIY//IO)EDIpU| S181S i AlIoUd
Joyeoipuj/ouel

L# OVYINV 18W sjuspnjs
73 40 %Z°99 ‘SWAVY3T wa)sAs Juswabeuew Juawssasse no o) buipiosoy

L# OVINY

auljaseg

‘9,6 Aq ssaiboud

lenuue Bupjew sjuspnjs Jo Jaquinu 2y} asealoul 0} si jeob syl L# OVINY
8l-L1

sajel Aousioyoid | 130/101EDIPU| OlWIAPEDY/I0}EDIpU| 8lels (i Allioud
Jojedlpuj/oLey

(%6°'5-) paulpaq :abuey)
(%2'89) wnips snieis
abuelQ :sauewIopad ASNH

ssalboid Jausea ysibug
auljaseg

‘abuey) pue snjejs ‘Yoes 1o} [9A8] | Aq SaLqn.
4407 Ile uo soujaWw 4344/13 [|e 10} S|aAs] @auewiopad sy} asealou)
8l-LL

pajoadx3

37



8ET L

(£10Z 1snbny 0} 91,02 1sNbBny) Yilew YvLS

209§ 8 6F L
SlLL'e L 9¢ 9
Viovy 9 7¢ G
0LzLe S ¢ 4
801L¢ v €¢ €
01 97¢ £ 91l 4
ymolg 39 apeig 39 spely
210¢ 9102

(210Z ¥snbny 03 910z Jsnbny) buipeay ¥v1S

“ueq uonsanb juswssasse ay) ul sabueyo
0} anp ‘gL-/ 10T 2y} 10} }$9) YJewyauaq |eao} ay) JBIstulpe Jou pip gSNH

%9°GE %L'El paledald 10N
%0°LE  %l'S¥ paiedald Buiyoeosddy
%¥'.lZ %llYy paledaid
Z10¢d  Zlogs

|2A97 yoeg je ¢, loAaT]

'210Z Aely SHH (Bio’pJeoqyseps|ooyasen) Jojeoipuj
Jasue)/eb3]|00) ¢1-£10Z 2} 10} MOjeq 938

[enoy

8eyq

'L10¢
1snbny Aq jusjeninbs |ans] apelb ¢'o Aq asealou| yiep/Bulpesy y¥v1S

"210¢ Buudg Aq %5 Aq Jusioyold % aseslou| yewysueg SWAYI

8l-L1

(930 'snid S71391Q Juswissasse Buipeas Yy 1S 'swusiul Ovgs ‘6-8

1VSd 'ssewyouaq jeoso| ‘Apeayi ‘yiew g- eiseys JaybiH yoeay ‘Buipess
£-3 elseys JaybiH yoeay) sawooINo Juapnjs Jayl0/oUa [e207 18 Ajuoud
lojesipuj/oumep

%L'El paiedaid JON
%L 'SP paledalid Buiyoroiddy
%2 LY pasedaid
[9A97 yoeg je 9, [ENER

'110Z Aepy SHH (1o preoqysepsjooyasen) Jojealpu)
199180/969]100 ¥|-€10Z 3} 10} MOjaq 385
auljeseg

[9na7 pasedaid @y} 1B SjuapniS HoYoD JUa218d Y} %G Aq asealou|
8l-L1

(Ajuo sH) Jojeoipu| Jaaien/abs||0D/10)ed1pU| 3lelS g Allolg
dojedipuj/ouap

"%0°.¢ Sl ousIq
8y} ssoude ‘(sjooyds S Ul ssow 1o sieak g Jaye) | g13D Y} Uo |9As]
Juayold ysibug ayy buuiene s3 jo abejuaolad ay] (aiow 1o sieak g)

Z# OVINV JoW sjuspnis 13 4O %6°9C
‘wayshs Juswabeuew Juswssasse o 0} BUIPI02oY (sieak ¢ uey) ssa)

Z# OVINY
auljaseg

pajoadx]

38



081561 eseq sale|es |auuosiod
pajedyiisd 1:6661-0001

salnjipuadx]
[enjoy pajewli}s3

8€T J0 67 93ed

uaaq aney suoousaye |euonippe ‘ssadold (D7d) Alunwwod Bujules)
SAloM | jeam Jad Jnoy | wnwiuiw  [euoissajoid sy} Joy Juswdojorsp
sBunesw 974 epm-olsig yeis Buiob-uo spinoid
S92IAI9G/SUONIY S82IAI9G/SUONOY
|enjoy pauue|d

081 G6| @seg salle|eg |[suuosiad
pajedniuad :6661-0001
salnyipuadxy

pajabpng

| uonoy

‘papasu se ajge} ay} ajedlidng "yoes oy a|qe} Buimojjo} sy} Jo Adod e a)ajdwod pue dyD 1eak Jold ay) woly SedIAIg/SuolaY ay) sjedndng

[enpy

S92IAIaG | SUOI}OY

»xel¥'G
£'g/e’s
V'S/cy
8'€/9°E
g'e/n’e
6'C/9C
0'e/6’L
Lle/v13 Jusjeainb3 apels) ‘aay  apels)

AN WO ON®©

9102 AON Yie/Buipeay Hy1S

w.mN\x&.#
9'6¢e/S'ce
[AANT4
[APAT [ R%Y
¢52/6°0v
L1e/ece
¢'SS/0¥
UIBIN/v 13 JUSIol0oId %

AN IO

9L 8% 9 ¢¢
0L 0¥ S 0¢
0L ve vy ¥e

N A4 € 9
oL 9 ¢ 90
ymolo 39 spel 39 spet
Ll0C 9l0¢

[ana] apeio

910z Buuds synsay ylewyousg SNAVI

— ANM W

S}insay SjuIISSAsSY JouIsIg
auljeseg

pajoadxy

39



¥82¢9
1ay10 sainypuadx3y Bunesedo

13410 puy s8dIAaS 16665-0009

9¢SSSC 1fYlo
sal|ddng puy s)00g :6664-000

9€108
aseg sainjipuadx3 Bunesedo

194}O puY S30IAIBS 16665-0005

v.161 sseg
salddng puy sy00g :6661-0001

18909 8seg
sjyouag aakojdw3 :666£-000€

L/EGC 9seq salejes
[Suuosiad payisse|) :6662-0002

8ET L

L¥6l
18yi0 sainypuadxy Bunelado

19YlO puy S8ANSS (6665-000S

925501 B{Yylo
salddng puy syoog :6664-000%

9c108

aseg sainypuadx3y bunelado

19Yj0O puy SaJIMIBS 1666S5-0009

¥.161 oseg
ssjiddng puy s)00g :6667-000%

/8909 eseg
siyauag sahkoldw3 :666£-000€

LLEGT oseq saue|eg
[suuosiad payisse|d :666¢-0002

38ed

(d13) ovd13

(V13 6-¥) xewyouag
(ysnbu3z) 31vo

(11 pue ‘1) Bujures ) s)foos
(sausy0s) SSON

(yew) NdD

:sBuluies)

pue sdoysyiom oy1oads Jusjuod
u| pajedioied siayoea) zZ1-M

"(8-M) "sJayoes) a2Inosal INo
Aq papinoid suojssas juswdojansp

Jeis dnoib fjews jo saues Buiob-uo

ue sem Bujuies) suoiEPOIWOIDY

iom
9s1n0o pajelBajul pue pajeubissp
Joj 013 pue saAieniul Aoelay|

Ino o} poddns apiaoid 03 J8juan
layoea | mapN ybnouy pauel)
Buleq ale s18yoes} JOYJ0 € Se ||am
se ‘yoeo) Juawdojanaq sbenbue]
ysijibu3 pue yseon Aoelsi] InQ

'€-y] 1o} pie) Hoday peseq
spJepue}s aulj-uo ue apnjoul
0} painbByuoasi aq |m SIS INO

‘sjuauodwiod aulj-uo Buoljs
yum paseyoind Buiaq si wnjnowing

*ABojouyoa) Jo asn aAl}oaYe ay] ul
slayoes) Jay)o Jsisse 0} esiuadxa
pue Bujuiel; ayis-uo papiaoid
uayj s1ayoes) asay| ‘asn
pajesipap 18y} 0} syooqawosyD
JO 19S SSB|D B 9A19031,

0} Pa}03|9s 2IoM SISYIED) ¢

‘suolje|ndod juspnys
pajeaijdnpun ayj jo sisyoea)
poddns 0} pajoslip Ajjediound
sau|diosip ||e 10} uonejuawaldwi
9102 UOWWOI pue 13
‘juswdojansp pajeibalui ‘sauljdiosip ey} ssoioe

jess 1ayjo pue Od 0} pajeaipap Aoceiay ‘uonejuswsidwi ABojouyoay

40



0008¢ 13410 salejes
|[suuosiad palISse|D :666¢-0002

€G.¥L | J8YlO sslejeg [suuosied
paledyilegd 16661-0001

29¢2|
uoleUadUO) pue |ejuswslddng
salnjipuadx3 Buneladp

18ylO puy s9dIAISS (6665-0005

00001
uoljesjusouoy) pue jejuaweg|ddng

sa|ddng puy s)00g :6664-000%

2el8g
uoljesuasuo) pue jejuswalddng

slysuag asAo|dw3 :666£-000€
9€/ UONEBIUAIUOD

pue |ejuswalddng sauejeg
[uuosiad payIsse|d :666¢-0002

GEGH9 | UOIIBIUSDUOY) pue
|ejuswiajddng sallejeg |puuosiad

peledyius) (:6661-0001

sain)ipuadxy
[enoy pajewlsy

8ET Jo 1€ d8ed

0008€ 1BY1O salejes
[suuosiad psyisse|) :6662-000¢

€G.¥L1 19YI0 saliejegs |suuosiad
Pe1edyINay 16661-0001

19¢€¢|
uoljeljuasucy pue [ejuswe|ddng
sainypuadx3 BuneladQ

19yjO puy s80IAISS 16665-0005

00001
uoljesuasuo) pue |ejuswsjddng

sallddng puy sy)oog :6661-000%

(A1
uoijenuadsuo) pue |euswalddng

spauag aaholdw3 :666€-000€
9¢ /¥ uoljenuasuon

pue [ejusws|ddng sauejes
|suuoslIad palisseld :6662-000¢

GEGHYL UoneUDIUC) pue
[ejuswa|ddng salejes [auuosiad

Paiediia)d :6661-0001
salnjpuadxy
pajebpng

‘sasse|o

@713 pajeubisap o} (D 1N) Buiyoeos

feuonippe apiacid o) padde) uasq
sey Jopes) Jayoes) e Ajjeuoiippy:

‘yels poddns
Jo Buiuien) Buipnour ‘pajuswajdwi
uasq sey Bulsse) Jyd13 meu ay

Hom

9s1n09 pajelbajul pue pajeubisap
1o} 013 pue sanlenul Aoesey
ino Ioj yoddns apiaolid 0} Jojuan
Jayoes] maN ybnouiy) paulels
Buleq ale s1ayoes) 19Y10 ¢ Se ||om

se ‘yoeo) uswdojaaraq sbenbue

ysybug pue yoeon Asesay INO

‘Yyoeod Q13
3y} Aq s19yoes} 0} papinoid sem

Buiuieny pue Buiyoeos Buiob ug
S90IAI9G/SUOI0Y
[endy

(Buiyoeoo) o1IN
S89U8.18JU0d Aoelall
(ebenbue) 3gvD

dv

(sjuswissasse
SAlJelIlINS/SluBLISSasSe

wisul) ddSvvD

‘a3 pejeubisap pue pajeibajul
anoidwil 0} s1ayoes) 0] SS2INIBS
Hoddns pue 6uiyseo0s ‘Buiynsuos
apiaoid ‘sjuapnis pajedlidnpun
ay) Joj pajeubisop Ajuewd
S92IAI8G/SUOI)OY
pauue|d

Z uonoy

41



80664 2Ul10
siyauag a/h0idw] :666£-000¢

0008¢€ 18y10 sauejes
jsuuosiad payisse|d :666¢-000C

£G/¥1 1 18yl0 saue|jes jauuosiad
paledyIluad '6661-0001

19¢€¢l

uoljenuasuo?) pue |eyuawsjddng
sain)puadx3 BunesadQ

J3YlO puy $3VIAISS 16665-000G

0000}
uoneuaduoY) pue |ejuswajddng

saliddng puy s3009 :6661-000t

celL8s
uoljesuaosuo) pue jejuswalddng

sjiyauag aaiojdw] :666£-000E

0¢/{ uonenuaosuon)
pue Jejuswajddng salejes
[2uuoslIad palIsse|d 1666¢-0002

GESYIL uohenuaduog pue
[ejuswo|ddng salejeg |auUosIad

pS1edlius)d :6661-0001

salnjipuadx3y
[Ny pajewnsy

98¢8
Jayio sainypuadx3g Bunessdo

18410 puUy S3NISS 16665-000G

€012l 13410
saljddng puy s)oog 66610001

80566 42410
sjjouag aahojdw3 :666€-000E

8ET Jc

80565 19U10
sljauRg ako|dw3 :666E£-000€

0008¢€ 18yl saueles
[Suuosiad payisse|D :6662-000¢

€G/¥1 1 JOYIO sauejes |auuosiad
paleoa) 16661-0004

19¢¢1
uojeljuasuo) pue |ejusws|ddng
sainypuadx3 buneladp

18Y)JO puy S82IMBS 16665-000G

0000}
uoljejuasuo) pue jejuswalddng

sajjddng puy syoog :666%-000¥
¢E1L8S

uonenuasuo) pue jejuswolddng
sijouag eakojdwy :666£-000€

9¢ /¥ uonenuasuo)
pue |ejusws|ddns saueles
[suuosiad payisse|) '6662-000¢

GES¥91 uoijenuaosuo) pue
[ejusws|ddng sallejes [auuosiad

pajediua)d :6661-0001
salnypuadxy
pajebpng

98¢8
Jayio sainjipuadx3 Bunesado

J9YJO puy SIVIMSS 16665-000S

€012l /Yo
sallddng puy sy)oog :666%-000¥

8056S 1BYI10
sjysuag sakoldw3 :666£-000€

18ed

‘yoeon Aoeiayln
Aq papinoid useq sey d s Alleq

pasn2oy (g-)) Bunlim pue Buipeas
0} pajejal juswdojanap yeis
apinoid 0} pasn uaaqg se awil} D1d

"sanunuoddo

Juawdojanap yejs Aep jiey

Z1 Ino inoyBnouyy Buiuiesy Buiob
uo papiroid sey yoeon Aoeis)i

‘uonoNJsul
Aoelay| dnoub |jews ul paules}
u9aq aABY Sapie jeuoijonsuj
S32IAISS/SUONIY
[ENdY

"sjuapnjs pajesldnpun
By} Spiemo} pajoalip uoionIsul
Buipeal 10} yejs pajesyiuao
pue payisse|o o} Buiyoeos
pue juawdojanap Je)js Spincid
SaIAIOS/SUOIOY
pauue|d

¢ uopoy

42



L6
JBY)Q salnypuadxy Buesedo

19Y}0O puy S8JIAISS 16665-0005

0ZLYE Y10
saiddng puy s300g :666¥-000t

1/8¥%1 1dY10
sjyousg sakojdw3 :666€-000€

0056 J2Y)0 saees
Jouuosiad payisse|d :6662-0002

88087 18Y)O Solejes |auuosiad
pajedyius)d '6661-0001

9CLLLL
aseg sainypuadxy Buyesedp

19410 pUy S90IAISS (6665-0005

08G0¢ °seg
sallddng puy sy00g :666-000%

/891¢€| oseg
sjjeuag ashojdw3 :666£-000€

L1£86 9seq seueles
|[ouuosiad PSISSE|D :6662-0002

08152z aseq salejes |auuosiay
palediua)d 16661-0001
saln}ipuadxy
[enjdy pajews3

1827
Jayj0 sainypuadx3y Bunessdo

18410 puy s80IAISS 16665-0005

8ET jo £¢ aded

VA4i14
Jayj0 sainupuadx3 Bupeledo

19Y}0 puy SSIAIBS 16665-0005

0ZL¥E 12410
salddng puy s3oog :666%-000%

228¥%1 BUYIO
sljauag sahkojdw3 :666€-000€

0056 19410 sauejeg
[Suuosiad payisse|d :6662-0002

88982 J9Y)0 sale|jes |suuosiad
pPejediua) :6661-0001

9eLLLL

aseg sainyipuadxy Hunersdp
19YjO puy s89IAISS 16665-000S

08G0¢ @sed
saliddng puy s3009 :666¥-000%

/89L€| aseq
spouag sakoldw3 :666€-000€

L.£86 9sed salejeg
jsuuosiad payIsse|d :6662-000¢

081£2Z @seq sale[es [auuosiad
pajedyilad :6661-0001
salnjipuadxy
pajebpng

1811
Jay)o sainypuadx3y Bunesadp

18410 UV SIIAISS :6665-0005

‘Buiyels
Jo asneoaq Jeak siy} jooyos
yb1y au) 0} papusixa Jou sem sIy |

's1ayoes) 8-y ||e Jo} siseq Buieyol
e uo (Ayuow) apiroid uasq
sey Bujujel) suoiepowwIooy
S90IAISG/SUOIOY
[endy

‘sajjligesip

UJIM sjuapnis 1o} $ad1A18s anosdu
0] pajelal saonoeld jeuononsul
aoueyua o} Juswidojansp
leuoissajoud Juswajdwiy

S30IAI2S/SUONOY
pauue|d

¥ uonody

43



8ET ¢ 43eq

MOT AY3IA 13
MO :SHUM ‘OluedsiH ‘pabejueapesiq A||eaILIoU0230190S ‘SJUBPN]S I

lojedipu] ssaulpeay Jaaie) pue abs|0)

MOTI3A 13

JONVHO :saijljigesig yiim sjuspnis

MOTI3A dluedsiH

MOTT3A :pabejueapesiq Aj||EoILOU0990100S ‘SJUSPNIS ||V

Juswansiyoe panoidwi sdnoibgns ||y (g-¢) sonewsyjen

MOTTIA SsojowoH

:a3Y 0} paulOSp SaNIIGeSI] UM SYUSpMS

MOTIIA Urewsas

g ‘2L0Z 0} 9L0T Woy ATLNVOIFINDIS AIAOHJNI Ssiuspns dluedsiH ‘pabejueapesiq Aj[eo1wouodsoio0g “13 Buipnjou ‘sjuspnis |y

safjljigesiq yum spuspnis ydaoxs ‘panoidwi sdnoibans |y (8-€) V13

"(ATLNVOIHINDIS A3SVYIYONI) HOIH
AY3A jo souewlopuad e 0} (GINITO3A) WNIAIW Jo aouewlopad e woly Buinow Ajjenueisqns pasoidwi ssaiboud Joules ysiibug

a3y 0} MOT13A wodj pauljosp dnoibgns siy] (saiigesip
Unm sjuspnis) 13 Jo uondaoxa sy yim ‘Juswanoidw pamoys sdnolbgns JSopy JuswiaAsiyoe juapnis o} pajejal Ajewnd si [eob siy|

w31 8y} Aq painsesw se [eof pajejnolle ay} aASIYIE 0} S3JIAISS/SUOIIOR aY) JO SSBUBAIIIBYS ||BISA0 Y] 8G1Isa(

‘pauue|d se pajuswajdwi a1am |eob siy} 10} SIOIAISS/SUONDE ||BISAD
‘leoB pajeinalpe sy} aAsIyoe 0} SIDIAISS/SUOIOR BY) O UoleluawaldLl |[2ISA0 8Y} 9quI9sa(]

"8|qeoljdde se ‘souqgny uoljen|ead 4407 SyYi woly ejep asuewopad Buipn|oul ‘elep swodno sjgeinsesw
[enuue [enjoe asn "papaau se djqe} ay) ajedljdnq "dyD Jeah toud sy} woly s|eob s,y37 ay} Jo yoes 1o} ajqe} Buimol|o} ayy jo Adod e aje|dwon

sisAjeuy

44



8ET Jo G aded

98 abed(p uonoy) ‘sanigesiq;
Usm sjuspms Joj saopjoeld panoiduul pue uoos)jod ejep ojwalshAs Buuq o} suesw se pappe o9 |IM SSLIN ‘Y1 0} asuodsas uj’

‘pabueyoun uiewsas m [eob siy )

"dD7 8U} Ul punoj aq ued sabueys asoy) assym Apjusp) “sjqesidde se ‘souqny uonenjeas 4497 sy Jo siskjeue
pue sisAjeue siy} Jo Jnsal e se [eob sy} 9ASIYOE 0] SSTIAISS PUE SUOIOE 1O ‘SIS 'SILI0IN0 pajoadxa ‘|eob sIy) 0} apew sabueys Aue aquass(g

sainypuadx3 psjewnsy pue sainjipuadxs pajebpng auy Usamiag SOUSISYIP |ELISIEW OU SEM 18U |,
‘sanyipuadx3 [enjoy pajewns3 pue sainypuadxy pajebpng usemjaq seousIayIp [eusiew urejdxg

45



BET L

%8°01 :SpMa}e]S 10} djey WSISVUISAY 2U0IYD
%G°¢1 :AIUN0Y UUDID 10} 9y WSIOBUISqY JIU0IYD
%9'8 :ASNH 10} d)ey WsISaUasqy dAUoIYD

%296 8-983H
%L'96  9-M S3H
%026 SHH

"sjuspnis |€/ S| (YQy) aauepusyy
Aireq abesany papund (8102 Aey Alewwng souepusyy :S31NIY) SIS

[endy

(luswabebu3) JuawaAjony| [ejualed € Aliold

Ja8ed

%1 Aq WsI99JU9SqY 21UOIYT) asesIaq

8i-LL

sajel ws|ssluasqe ojuolyduawabehu] Juspnisiolesipu] a1e1s g Alluoud
Jojealpuy/oiiom

%v'¥6 S3H
%526 SHH

‘sjuapnis 669 sI (VQv) souepusiy Ajleg abesany papung (S31¥3v) SIS
aujjaseg

sayb1y 1o 9,66 0} 3.l oUBPUIYE SSESIIU|

8L-L1

sa)el aouepuae [ooyosauawabelus Juspnig/oua 18207 (G AjLold
10}e21pul/o1)o|

pajoadx]
SaWodlnQ sjgqeinses|y jenuuy

'S8ljlIold [B90T]
(lJuswabebu3) sjew jooyos 9 Alold

(luswabebuz) yuswabebug iIdnd g Aloud

‘S9ljIoLd 3jelg

‘leob sy} Aq passaippe saljliold [e207] Jo/pue le1s

's$900.d Buluies| ay)

ul siapjoysaxe;s |le Jo uoisnjoul ybnoay) Juswabebus juspmys pue induy Ayunwwos ‘uoiedionted jualed aaoidwi 0} 191181Q Juswabebug

€ |eoo

‘papasu se ajge) ay} ajealdng "dvo teak Joud ay) woy sjeob s,y37 2yl Jo yoes soy ajqel Buimoj|oy ay) jo Adoo e ajejdwo)

81-2107 :POMBIABY JedA dVD1

ajepdn |enuuy

46



8ET Jo /¢ a8ed

%0 S! apelb yig-/ s|ppiw Joj 91-10Z iy inodoiq isenD ejeq

auljaseg

ajel Jnodolp 9,0 ulejuiep

81l

ajel Jnodolp [ooyds IPPIN/OUISIN €207 16 Allold

%0 s! 8peJb yjg-2 [00ys s|ppiw 1o} /1-910Z ajey inodoiq }senD ejeq 101eINPUOLIN

%0

ajey Jnodoiq OHYS SH

auljeseg

%0 21ey Inodoiq uiejureyy

8l-11

ajel Jnodoup jooyss ybiHauswabebug Juapnig/ousy |€20T (G Alold

%y eley inodoig (91-G102 sieak ejeq) g1-/10Z OHVS SH 10)EINPUIILIN

pasealiou| :abueyn
ybiy A1 snjeis
an|g :|lesan0

(QaNInD3aq) sbueys :oluedsiH ‘sjuspnls pafiejueapesiq A||eoILIOU0290190S %001 3jey uonenpels
auljaseg

an|g :jleJenQ uiejuiepy

psulejuiely :abueyn 8L~/
ubiH A1aA snjeyg

an|g :|1essn0 lojeajpu) sjey

uonjenpels) jooyss ybiHAuswabelug Juspnig/iojesipu| aels ;g Auolud

%00| 9jey uonenpels) Jojedipuy/oLnaiy

%¢ L SHH
%9'S SAH

21-910¢2 (S3I143V) SIS
aujjaseg

[endy pajoadxy

47



8€T o __ 98eq

Buiyew uoisioap Ui Indul Jualed

MOTI3A sss|swoy 'suedsiH 'pabejueapesiq Ajjeoiwiouosso100g
a3y :2NYM ‘senlllgesiq YIm sjuapnig
:sdnoifigng

Q3NIVLNIVIN :9bueyd
HOIH -sniels
JONVYHO ‘llesdA0

sajey uoisuadsng dsnH

%0 ‘S3H
%0 ‘SHH

81-210Z OYVS sajey uoisindx3

*Aamuns suil-uo ayj ui pajedioiped z| pue 'g 's apelb Jo 9,g¢ Ajojewixoiddy

8102 Bunds Aeming juepnis dvo
[enjoy

[001 UOnEeN|eAT [E207]/JUSWISAJOAU] JUSIEH/10)EDIPU] |BD0™ ‘¢ AJliold
10}Jes1puy/oom

Apuesyubis paulpaq :ebueyn
wnipsy snjeis
usalg :||eisn0

sajey uoisuadsng gsnH

auljaseg

[9A9| | Aq aBueyo 1o sniels anoidw|

8l-L1

Jlojeajpuj uojsuadsng Juspn}g/iojesipu| ajels 19 Ajold
J0}edpuj/ouIoN

%0 ‘S3H
%0 ‘SHH

91-G10Z sajey uoisindx3 ONVS
aujjeseg

"S]O0YJS || 10} %0 UreluIe|
8l-L}

9jes uoisindx3/oule 18207 (9 Ajuold
dojedipuj/Lisiy

"AsAins aul-uo ay) ul pajediaied zj ybnoly) ¢ apelb jo 9,98 Ajolewixoiddy

210z Bundg Aening juspnis dvo
aujjaseg

"Sjuapuodsail Jo Jaguinu ayj %06 0} 9sealou|

2102 Buudg Asning juapnis dvo

81-11

alewo jooyos 10} |00} |e20T/10}ed1pu| [B207 (9 Ajuoud
Jojeaipu/dulel

pajoadxy

48



8€T JO 6¢ aded
‘papaau se 9jqe} sy} ajedl|dnq "yoes 1o} a|qe) Buimoiioy syi jo Adoa e als|dwiod pue qy Jeak Joud ay) woly s3dIAI8G/SUORIY oY) sjedljdng

S92IAISS / SUONIYy

‘POMO]|e SB ‘a0 AI0SIAPY Judled Yd13S uo sanas jusled |

'Spoasu |eloads ypm syuapnis 1oy swesboid ul uonedioped jusied

sujeseq
aled | je JuswaajoAul Jualed yd1as uielue
8l-1)

‘Pamojje se ‘saiwwo) AIOSIAPY Judled Yd13S Uo saAIss jualed |
[00] UONEN|BAT |E207JUSISAIOAL| JUSIE/I0}eaIpy| [B90T i€ Ajioud
‘spaau [e10ads ypm sjuapnis Joj sweiboid ui uoedioied Jualed Jojedipuj/ole

‘sjuedionled siayoes) g pey (1 ] dy) swea] 1ayoes] Jusied JIWapesy

*sjuapnis pajeodnpun 10y swerboid ul uojedionsed Jusied

sujjeseg
11dV Joj sjuedioiped Jayoeal Jo Jaquinu 3y} %0G AQ asealou|

‘sjuedioiped sisyoes) 0} pey (1 1dy) swes| Jayses] juaied Jjwepesy SE=Ek
(00 UOl}EN|BAT |ES0™/JUSLUSA|OAU| JUSIEL/I0IEDIPU] B0 ¢ Alold

‘sjuapnis pajealjdnpun 104 sweiboid ul uonedoiped Juaied 40)edlpu|/o1eN

‘sjuspuodsal 66 Ajajewixoidde atam a1ay]

£10T Asning usied dvon

Buryew uoisioap ul ndu; uased
aujjeseg
sjuspuodsas 6| Ajsjewixoidde aiam aloyy 90z Aq Sjuapuodsss Jo Jaquinu sy} seaIoU|

810z Aamnng jualed dvo 81-L1
[enjoy pajoadxy

49



ZE0EP JaYlQ salejes |puuosiad
pa1edYIIRY 1:6661-0001

60688
aseg sainypuadx3 Bunelado

194}O puY S8VIAISS 16665-0005

96Z/| aseg
sallddng puy syoog :6664-000%

0000 @seg
syouag sakojdwiz :666€-000€

9/961 aseq sauejes
|suuosiad payIsse|D :6662-0002

bG8/ aseg saliejes |auuosiad
pajesiuey 16661-0001

salnypuadxy
[enjdoy psjewnsy

0008 uonenuasuon
pue |ejuswsa|ddng sauejeg
[guuoslad palisserd :6662-000¢

000S
uolesudduUo pue |ejuswe|ddng

sel|ddng puy syoog :6667-000%

000S
uoljeuUSdUOY pue |ejuswsiddng

sjyouag sakojdw3 :666€-000€

0000 uoijeijuasuos pue
|[ejuswe|ddng salejeg |auuosiad

psjeayisd 1:6661-0001

saln}ipuadxg
[endy pajewl}sy

8ET jo

ZE0SP JaYl0 souejes [auuosiad
pajedliuad 6661-0001

60688
aseg sainjipuadx3 Buieiado

13Y}O pUY SSVAIBS 16665-000S

9G¢/| oseg
sa||ddng puy s3009 :666-000¥

0000t oseg
slyauag a9fojdwi] :666€-000€

9/961 9seg saue|jes
jsuuosiad payisse|d '6662-000¢

¥¥G8/ | eseq salie|es |suuosiad
paledyiuald :6661-0001
salnyipuadx3y
pajebpng

00001 uopenuasuo)
pue |ejusws|ddng saue|es

|jsuuosiad payisse|d '666¢-000¢

0009
uolenuad’uon pue jeyuswselddng

salddng puy syooq :666-000%
0009

uoljesiasuo) pue |eyuswejddng
spjouag eakoldw3 :666£-000€

00002 uojeluasuod) pue
|eluswolddng sauejes |suuosiad

pajediua)d :6661-0001
salnjipuadx3]
pajebpng

a8ed

sJayoes}
pajoa|as Joj Bulules; sayoeod N

‘slojAeyaq
Buibuajieys yum Buiyiom

Joj sanbiuysa} ypm siayoesy
Isisse o} paubisap Ajjeoyioads
s| Bujuiel; suolepoWIWIODDY

‘sIoIneyaq
pue ssaibolid s1wapese Jopuow
0} pash aq 0} sanuiuod Dd

S92IAIDG/SUONOY
[en}dy

‘salnjipuadxs
9S8y} ul papn|ou; osje aje
spuadis 's|jeusjew ‘voddns yeig

‘Hoddns pue awl} jeuoljippe 1o}
apiaoid 0} s|npayos sy} 0} pappe
sem Aep uoijesedaid e Ajjeuonippy
‘81-/10¢ Jo} siayaea} Hunediomed
0| 0] 9sealou| ue sem 818y |

S92IAI9G/SUOIOY
jenjoy

‘suojsuadsng ougny
4497 ay) ybnouyy Jopuop “sjeob
(d31) ueld uoneonpa pazijenpiAipul
Jo uoliejuswa|dw oljeWS]SAS J0)
wawdolaaap |euoissajoid apinoid
S92IAI8G/SUONOY
pauue|d

Z uoyoy

(21
-9102) siuedidiued 1ayses] G S3H

‘sjuspnys
pajeaijdnpun ayj Joy Ajrewnd
pajoallp | 14V Swea| Jayoes |
Jusled olwapeay anupuos)
S92IAJSG/SUONOY
pauue|d

| uonoy

o
[Te}



vEL6
Jay)0 sainypuadxg Bunessdo

19yjO puy s32IMSS (16665-000S

0
uoleljusouO0Y pue |ejuswalddng

oBINO JaY10 :6E2-000.

0051
uolenuad’uo) pue |ejuswalddng

sal|ddng puy syoog :666¥-000¥

9z9le
uojjesiueauo) pue [ejuswsiddng

sjyouag sehojdw3 :666£-000¢

£06%01 uoljesuaduo) pue
[ejuswejddng sallejeg [auuosiad

paredyiua) :6661-0001
salnjipuadx]
[eNOY pajewnsy

0001
aseg sainypuadx3 Buneladp

19Y)0 puy S80IAISS :6665-000S

000G @seg sale|es |auuosiad
pajedyiNeg 16661-0001

saln)ipuadxy
[ENOY pajewinsy

68¢8 B0
sal|ddng puy 3009 :666%-000%

8SLLL JBYI0
syjauag askojdw3 :666£-000€

8€T 4O Tt 98ed

¥cL6
Jayio sainypuadxy Bunessdo

19YlQO puy SSIIAISS 16665-0005

00021
uoljeuUaduo) pue jeluawajddng

oBINQ J8Ul0 :6€1.L-000.

00G1
uojjesjuasuo) pue |ejuswajddng

salddng puy 3009 :6661-0001
9291¢

uonenussuo) pue |euswsiddng
s)jsuag sakojdw3 :666£-000€
206¥0| uoleluaduoy pue
leluswalddng sallejes [puuosiad
pajedliuad :6661-0001
salnjipuadxg
pa)abpng

0004
aseq sainypuadx3y bBuesado

J8YjO puy sadlAes (6665-000G

000§ aseq sallejes [suuosiad
pajesyiua)d :6661-0001
salnjipuadxy

pajabpng

68¢8 13Ul0
sajjddng puy sjoog :666¥-000%

8SLL1L JBYl0
syjauag sakojdwi3 :666£-000€

/" 1s160joy2Asy
¥°0 Joj]asuno’) |eloineyag/|e1oos
G'Z SI0j9suno) JIapedy

asnH
S90IAISG/SUOIOY
lenjoy

(81-2102) @apwwo) Alosinpy
Waled V43S uo senas Jualed |

"dnoib AlosInpY Yd13S

pue jousi(] 8y} ui sjuaied aAjoAu|

S30IAI3G/SUONOY
1enjoy

g uondy

(uyesH
jejusy) sjuspnis pajeslidnpun
3y} 10} pajoalp Ajlewnd saoiaes

Bujjesunos paseq [0oyos ulejuiey

S30IAI2S/SUONOY
pauue|d

p uonoy

(£1-9102) sepwiwo) Aosinpy

Jualed Yd13S uo sames jualed |

‘dnoib AIosIApY Yd13S
pue JolsIq 9y} Ul sjuaied aAjOAU|

S30IAISG/SUOIOY
pauue|d

¢ uonoy

51



00G| sseg
saliddng puy syoog :666-000¢

0009 aseq
sjyouag a9ko|dw3 :666€-000€

000G uofjesuasuo)
pue |ejusws|ddng saliejes

jsuuocsiad payIsse|d :6662-000C

000G @seg salle|es
|suuosiad payisse|D :6662-0002

sain}ipuadx]
[enjoy pajewis3

vLLLL

uopneluasuo) pue [ejuswslddng
sainypuadx3 Bupeiedo

13Y}0 puy SIVIAIRS 16665-0009

908 uoljesuasuo)
pue |ejuswa|ddng sauejeg

jsuuosiad payisse|d :6662-0002

68.¢21
uojenuasuo) pue |eyusws|ddng

sa||ddns puy s3009g :6661-000¥

0ovclL
uoljeUSdUOY pue jejuswelddng

sjijeuag aaholdw3 :666€-000€

59| uoieuadu0D pue
[ejuswieiddng sauejeg |[auuosiad

pe1edliva)d :6661-0001

salnjipuadx3]
[enjoy pajeluns3y

8ET 4L

00G| oseg
s9)ddng puy s)00g :6661-000¥

0009 eseq
sjjeuag aakoldw3 :666£-000€

000G uoljeuasuo)
pue |ejusws|ddng seuejes

[ouuosiad palIsselD :6662-0002

000S| oseg soueleg
[suucsiad payisse|d (:666¢-000¢

salnjpuadxg
psjebpng

vLLLL
uofjesjusouo? pue |ejuswsa|ddng
sainypuadx3 buieladO

19Yj0O puy SadIAIBS 16665-0005

€1562 uoyesuasuo)
pue [ejuswe|ddng saueles

[suuosiad paulsse|d :666¢-0002

68.¢C1
uojenuasuo) pue jejuswasjddng

saljddng puy s)00g :666%-000%
0o¥ci
uoljesusouoy pue |ejuswsjddng
sjyauag aahojdw3 :666£-000
$S91 uoyeuasuo) pue
jejuawaiddng salejeg [puuosIad
pajedyiuad :6661-0001
sainjipuadxy
psjebpng

18ed

(Aepysinoy

G'0)) siojeonpaeied suoljisod g
(Aep/sinoy

L L) uoisiaiadng suonisod g

asnH
S30IAI9G/SUONOY
jenjoy

BlS Gsp ASNH

‘s18)jo SMaN

‘uoneanp3 ynpy

‘asnol4 uadp

‘looyas 0} yoeg
‘suoijeziuebliQ pue sqn|d
‘Bulasuno?) speis) yigl
‘sjoaloid Jouag

(s3H) ova

‘s19)8009/01d

‘suoljeiqale)) Wuspms

‘0SS

‘[ediound ay} yum 88409
‘Ov130/ov13

‘yaun_ jusled S3H
‘S90UBI9U0Y) JUdled
:9|dwexa 1o} ‘sjuans
yseaujno juased uiejuiew ‘sjuapnis
pajeolidnpun ino 105 Ajluewnd

S90IAIRS/SUONIY
[enioy

L uopoy

"JUBWUOINAUD
ajes e ulejuieul o} uoisiniedns
apinold o) yels payissed Aojdwg
S92IAI8G/SUONIY
pauue|d

g uoay

‘O}S GOM ASNH ‘SioNeT SMaN

‘uoneanp3 Jnpy ‘asnoH uadQ
‘looyog 0} yoeq ‘suoneziuebin

pue sqn|9 '‘Bulesunon

apelo yio| ‘sjosfold Jojuas (S3H)
- OV(Q 's1918009/01d ‘suohjeiqs|a)
Juspnis ‘0SS ‘lediould

ay) yum 8909 ‘Ov13A/OV13
‘yount juaied S3JH ‘sadualajuon)
juaied :e|dwexa 10} ‘sjusana
yosealjno juajed ulejuiew ‘syuspnis
pejeaidnpun 1no Joj Ajuewid

S30IAISG/SUONIY
pauue|d

52



0G.
uonenuadU0N pue [eyuswalddng

sal|ddng puy s)009 :666+-0001

/228 uolenuasuos pue
[eswejddng sauejes |[puuosiad
pajedyiuad :6661-0001
saln)ypuadxgy
[eNy pajewsy

68¢8 1=aYy10
sa||ddng puy s)oog :666+-000¥

GLEOL Jaul0
syjauag aako|dw3 :666€-000€

ZS0SY 1810 salejes |auuosiad
pajedyiuad 6661-0001

L9€2C1L

uoljesjuasuo) pue [ejuswalddng
sainyipuadx3 Bunesado

19YjO puy s82IMBS (6665-000S

06¢ce
uolenuad’uo) pue fejuswajddng

s9|lddng puy s)00g :666%-000%

€189
uoljesjuasuo) pue |ejuswsiddng

spyauag aaholdw3 :666€-000€

089+%Z uoljeljuansuon) pue
[eljuswalddng saueleg |auuosiad

pajeayay :6661-0001

salnyipuadx3y
[eNRY pajewiisy

8€T J0 ¢ a8ed

0S4
uoljenuasuo?) pue ejuswaiddng

saliddng puy s)oog :666t-000%

1229 uolenuaiuon pue
|jeuawajddng sailees |jpuuosiad

psjesuiua)d :6661L-0001
sainjipuadx3y
pajabpng

6828 18410
sa||ddng puy s)00g :666%-000F

GLEOL JBYI0
sjysuag @akojdwy :666£-000€

ZS0SP 18I0 seuees jauuosiad
pajeoyiuad :6661L-0001

19¢€¢i
uotjenuasuo?) pue |ejuswa|ddng
sainypuadx3 Bunersdo

13Yj0O puy s8IAISS 16665-0009

0g9¢e
uoljenuasuo) pue |ejuswalddng

saliddng puy 3009 :666¥-000%
€186
uojenuaduoy) pue |ejuswajddng
sjyouag oahkojdw3 :666£-000€
089%¢ uoleljuasuo) pue
[ejuswsiddng sale|es [auuosiag
PaledIUS)D 16661-0001
salnjipuadx3y
pajebpng

‘S}ISIA 8)IS |euonippe

uo j|am se 1eak siyl 3g9vD

0) JUSS Sem a1pe9 e Ajleuonippy
“woddns 1o} Jjels aAjjelsiuipe
pue s[ela1eW ‘auwl) ases|al

10§ pash aJaym spun4 ‘paulIo}
SEM 89)JILLULLIOY UolsIaww] [enq v

S99|AJ9G/SUONOY
[eny

*Aep 10e1u09
ay} Buunp awy yum papoddns
u99q aney soAljeljiul 859y} JO yjog

‘pajuswiajdul
uoaq osje sey Bululel} sayoeod
(499ua) s1ayoea] maN) DIN

‘pajuawalduw uaag
sey Bujuiel) suoepowwody

S90IAI8G/SUOIOY
|enjoy

'Sjuapn}s 13 ‘awodul

MOJ| 8y} splemo} Ajuewnd pajoslip

suoljdo jeuononisul abenbue

ysiuedg jo uonjejuawaidwi

10} UOEpUSILIODD) ayewl

pue ajebiisaaul 0] 92104 yse |

abenbue ysiuedg e susauo)
S82IAI8g/SUONOY

pauue|d

g uopoy

‘sjuapn)s
pajesijdnpun Joy spoddns Joineyaq

Jo} uonjejuawaldu ||ny Joj sieyoes)

0} aduejsisse Buiyoeod apiroid

S82IAJaG/SUONOY
pauueld

53



8ET . 38eq

0} paau ay} saziubodsas gsnH ‘sjualed 0} Ajunyioddo sy Jaaljap pue uejd 0} JUSWIILULIOD awi} pejdadxs

3y} paaodxa Je} siNoy Jo Jaquinu ayj ‘sisyoes) Bupediorued 104 ‘sjualed Ino Agq paAi@dal |jlom 1em | | Y

yoeannQ jualied

"dvO7 8y} Ul punoj aq ues sabueys asoy) aiaym Ajjusp) ‘s|qeordde se ‘sougny uolenjeAs 4407 ay) Jo sishAjeue

pue sisA|eue siy} Jo Jnsal e se |eob siy} aAsIyde 0) SIJIAISS pUE SUOIOE O ‘SOlIJBUI ‘SaoNO0 pajoadxs ‘Jeob siy} 0} apew sebueys Aue aquass(

SUON
‘sainyipusdx3 |enjoy pajewljsy pue sainjpuadx3 psjebpng usamiaq sesusiayip [eusiew ulejdx3

'SaWO02)N0

Bujuses| pasnooy yim swoy je Juspnys Jisy) woddns o} Bulujesy pue sjelajew/saliAloe AI9081 UBY) SJUSIEd "PJepuUE)s JUSjuod oyoads
e 0} paubije |eob | YVINS e si9s Jualed yoe3] "elep 159} }sod pue a.id a)jeulwassip pue piodal siayoes) | | 4v buung uonedidpied
alow pey sepeib 1obunoh ay| ‘sjusied }abie) 1By} JO %0G INOYE MES S1ayoes)

abessae UQ "aAneniul siy} Jo) uonesedaid pue Bujutes) Joy paayo sem Aep Buluue)d jeuoyippe ue pue 9,00 peseasoul uogedidned
layoea] ‘sjualed yum sbunasw Buiusas | [ 4V € piey Jayoes) yoe3 ‘yeis poddns snoiswinu yum pajedionied sisyses) g

"v37 8y} Aq painsesw se [eob pajendiye sy} aASIYOE 0} SSJIAISS/SUOIOR 8U) JO SSAUAIIDYS |[BISAO Y] 8qLIS3(]

‘Buipuedxs

ULom aAfefjul B Se s1apjoyayels Ag pauofjusiu pue paAiadal jjam uasaq sey }| “sbunaaw oiignd Jayjo pue ‘sayoun| juaied ‘1vUno)
S)IS 100YdS S3H ‘pleog sy} 0} pajuasald usaq sey Ayunpoddo siy “uopedonsed aiow pey sapelb Jabunok sy “syuased 1ebie)l nay)
10 %0G Inoge mes siayoea) abeleae uQ "sjualed yum sbupesw Buluaas | | 4V € pleyY Jjeyoes) yoeg "siayoes) Ag papuslie |[om sem
pue Jeak jooyas ay} Jo Me)s oy} a10}9q psppe sem Aep uoijesedald v ‘uonedionied Joyoes) ul 8Sea1oUl %00L B SEM SIy] ‘Jels poddns
snoJswinu ypm pajedioiled siayoes) 0L "STH 1e SISeq J9aJuUN|oA B UO pajuawa|dw] a1am swes] Jayoes] juaied dlwspesy ‘1esh siy|

"SJUSAS J119|yie pue ‘(jeAsad asueq AepN SIH 91) ‘suoieiqalad
aJe sajel uonedioped jsaybly ayy aaey jey) sjueas ay) AjjeaidA ] "uonediopied jusied Joy seiunpoddo sjdpnw sepincsd gSNH
‘leob pajejnaipe ay) snAsIyoe 0} SSOIAISS/SUOIOR BY) JO UoneluBWR|dwWI [|BISA0 8y} 9qLIIsa(

"8|qeoldde se ‘'souqny uonenjeas 4407 ayj wodj ejep asuewlopad Buipnjoul ‘ejep awoaNo s|geinseaw
fenuue |enjoe asn "pspasu se s|qe} ay} ajedlldng ‘dyDT J1eak Joud sy} woly s|eob s,\y37 Yy} Jo yoes 10j a|qe} Buimo)os ay; jo Adod e aje|dwon

sisfAjeuy

54



8€ET JO S 98ed

‘90L-701 8bed (2 uonoy) ‘pasu ul jsow sdnoiB-gns asoy} o} sadlAIes panosduil pue ‘'snooy onewslsAs Bulg pue sapigesi|g
UIM SJUSPNIS JOo sebusjieyd d1Wapesy pue uoisuadsng ey} ssalppe o} g1 0g Ul Buluuiboq pejuswaiduwi &g |m SS1IN ‘Alleuonippy

'66-96 sabed (¢ 'z uonoy)

‘590G UONO9s 0} paploye Jo spienbajes pue sasseo0id ay) pue swea] Apnis Jusapnis jo eale sy} ul 4e)s 1o} weiboid Buiujes) aaisusixs
ue uayeuapun sey gSNH Siuapnis Jaylo Jo4 '001-86 sebed (i pue ‘¢ uondy) ‘suoisuadsns [00UIS/SSE|D N0 JO S2UPIOUI Y]

aonpal 0} JUaJUl Y} YIM sjuapnis asay) aaos 0} (Vd13s)

uolesNpg Jo 22O AJUNOD UUSID YIM IOM [IIM SNH "SPaau ajelapowl 0} p|itl YIM sjuapnis Jo} papusiul ale gSNH e S8JIAIeS

ayL ‘paynuep! ssiw aq Aew (431) ueld [euoneoNpa [ENPIAIPUI UE UO 31e OYyMm SJUSPN]S JNO JO SWOS ey} saziubodal Jayuny aSNH

"t0L 0 9G abed (2 uoyoy € [e0D pue g

UoIOY| |B09D) "papasu si Juawdojaaap jeuoissajoid pue Buiuiel) Jels |euolippy

*Jealk xau 10j aAlesaduwll 39 |IM UOIONPUI JEBIS MU pue Sa0IAIaS 9S8y} JO UOEUIpI00d Jnq ‘soe|d ul ss8204d {0G pue 1SS isnqgol

e pue weiBoid uonuanald Bulkling ‘1LY ‘Si9d Sey ASNH "'SHH 18 IONVHO Pue'S3H 18 a3y je saniligesiq yim sjuspnis :dnoib-gns
U0 YIm ‘ajey uoisuadsng 10} JONVYHO S! [oA3] eouewilopad apim-joulsip Jno pieoqyseq YO 9y} o} Buipioooy

ajey uoisuadsng

"16-G6 abed (z ‘| uonoy) ‘souewiopuad Juapnis dlwapeoe Buiroidwi 10} JUSWSA|OAUI
[ejualed Buisealous Jo [eob ayy yum welboid uoiuaAlelul Juepodwi siyj Joj SUOIBISPISUOD 3w} pue uoljesuadwod JISiAsl

55



8T ju _, adeq

Aypuowiq - Asppeg ej3/SHH e

Ajyuowq - wes) diysiepes| ledipuud §gH
Ayyuows - Bunesy yeys SIH  »

'sbunssw yels

Alqiuow sBunssw sspwwod Buuasls qni) SO 9 skog e
Alyiuow-iq papasu se - sbunasyy diysiepea Asppeg e||3/SHH  »
Aieam-iq - sBunesiy diysiopes oNs SIH

-diysiepes) alig

Ayiuowiq sbunjeaw weiboid Buljesunoy pasegq jooyog/Buliesuno) swuepesy GsSNH o

Alquow sbunasw jauige) qsnH o

"ypuow yoes Jo AepsaupspA yuno} sy ale sbunesw - (D1NH) wea) diysiepes payiun uoyiueH e
:diysispes) yousig

'dvO1 PUB 4407 8y} ssnosip 0} Jusuidolaasp yejs pue ‘sBunasw diysiapes| ajis pue joulsip ‘sbunssw yels pay 1oMsig ay )
Aepy - '1dag — uoayounjualed SgH e
LL0Z ‘€L 'AON-0VQ  »

2102 W0 - sbunesiy ov13q -

sBues|y |1ouno) slS |00YIS Ypm uoiounfuoo ul — sbussiy DY13 SHH

810¢ Ae ‘810z IMdy ‘£10Z 92Q ‘2102 100 - SBuesiy Oy 13 SaH  »

8102 Y2Jey pue 210z J2G0J00 — a}isgam uo pajsod pue Juss ISJIS|SMaN JoUISIq

:Buimoj|oy
au} ybnoly) siapjoysye)s |je PIAJOAUI JoLISIQ U} ‘sISA[euy pue MAIASY [enuuy/dyDT SIY} Joy ssesoad Buiuueld sy) Jo Led sy

dvO1 sJeak ise| Ul paje)s Se ulewsl s|eos) - gl-/ |0z 10} S53004d JUSWSAJOAU|

¢(Sishleuy pue malAsy [enuuy/dvO siul Joj ssaooid Buiuued ay) jo Jed se JNSuod Y37 Sy} PIP WOUM UlIM pUE ‘USUM ‘MOH

ajepdn jenuuy pue gy 10} SS820.d JUSWIBA|OAU|

61-8L0C 1E3A dVI1

Juswabebug sapjoyayels

n



8€ET JO /¥ 98ed

‘(pepiwgns alam suonsanb ou) abed
gaMA 101IsIg uo padeld suonsanb 4y pajeldwod ‘sjaays ut ubis ‘1ajunod juedionied pue ‘sejou ‘pajessush uonssnp :8ouspiAg

‘Indul Jopjoyaxels uo pieog ay) siepdn o} Bunesw pleog Jejnbai ayy Buunp ‘gL0Z ‘sz dy Uo pjay aq |jim Bunesy

'dvO1 84y} Jo Yelp
e BuipieBai suonsanb uonesisiuiwpe pue gejs quapns ‘ualed ‘Uojun ‘AJUNWWOD ay) WO SUOISaNb SSaippe ||IM Juapuajuuadng ay |

Bugeaw pieog gL0Z Aey - 810z Bunds Aening jualed dvO7

Bunssw pteog g0z |Hdy - 8102 Bundg Asaing Juspnis dvo

Bunssw pieog g10zZ |udy - 8102 Bunds Asaing yeis dvo

Bunssw pieog 710z Yolen - dusN uoiejuswa|dw| spiepuels a1es eiuiojeD
:sbueaw BuImo||o} 8y} 1B paleys s)nsay

1eah g1-/10z 8yl Buunq - ueid sy} ul papnjoul pue pajejnge} pue pajasljjod SeM Bleq - SASAINS VDT

8102 ‘21 |udy — (asnoH uadO SHH) uspuajuadng ay) o] Indul pue maiAald jeuld
8102 ‘€ yole — doysyIopa pieog Alunwiwiod ‘yes ‘ouisiq e

810C ‘ST UYdIeN - JelS o

'SU0ISSAS JNdu| pue MaIASY dD] SIap|oyayels

‘2102
Ae g Iudy ‘21,02 1des - 910Z 90Q pue ‘AON ‘100 '1deS- dvDT U} 1o} pue JoLsIp auy) jo ssaiboud ay) Buipiebal yoessno algnd euoppy

810z ‘Gz IMdy ‘9102 ‘Sl 1deg - sanuoud sjels pue sjeob dyD oy} JO MIIAIBAO UY e
:Bunesy pleog 1ousiq
'SISP|OYSNE)S YIM paleys uoljewlojul oyvadsg

‘MaIA31 21|qnd [fe 10} au)| uo ase sepuabe/siesoed pleog e

Jsanbai uodn ‘Ajienpiaipui pspiaoid pue ‘abed gam 1no uo ‘siadedsmau [e0] ay) ul ‘ais yoes Je :pajsod e sepusbe pieog -«
(8102 A 2 Judy ‘2102 1d8S) (£10zZ 8zZ'unr 2 unr HZ Ael! 9z'1dy ‘2z 1B ‘ZZ'ded ‘9107 ‘05 AON ‘0Z'100 821des ‘gl Bny)
passnasip alam dy D1 pue 4497 buipsebal Bujuueld weiboid pue jobpng

:sbunas|y pieog jooyog

"uoissas Indul pue malnal YD Ue pusie 0} SJap|oyINe)s |l SjIAUL [|iM JOLISIP 3y} (8102 AeW) Je9h siy]

57



8ET v adeq

"sboj ur ubis juedionued Ag JuapiAs s siy| uonejuasald sy} Jeay 0} papus)je pajsalolul alom oYM slagquiail AuUnwwos pue
sjuspnis ‘yejs ‘olgnd sy Jo siaquisiu ‘Jussald alem saajejuasaidal uojun ‘souepusie abeisAe pey Bunesw pieoq senoned siy |

B10°sjooyaspsny’mmm je abed gam Joulsip Jno UO paulejuod sjaxoed pleoq ay) ul
pajsod sboj ul ubis juedionued Aq Juspias sisiyl  sBuigsaw pieoq Ino ul siapjoyaxels ||e jo uonedionied Jus)sISUOD uaaq sey a1ay |

"suolje)iAul [euosiad pue Jajelp OJne ‘S18)}9| SMaU JOLSIp pue ajis ‘lepusje) 1o1sIqg

ybnoly) sbBunsswi asay) Jo paLLIOUl 919M SISP|OYSNE)S ‘SPAaU |00LIS/AUIPN]S JO Seale ||e 0] pajejal )i se 1osIp ayj Jo ssalboud
3y} uo sajepdn Jenbas Jesy pue Jojuow o} pieoq ayj o} paubisap osje alom sbuneaw asay] ‘siopjoysels |[e Jo juswabebua
pue Juswaaslyoe Juapnjs 'Buiules) Jo suolpuod ay Joedw o} Aoljod }9s 0} SEM MIIARI PIEOQ 10} YD U} Uo joedwi ay |

'$s8901d ay} ul sjedidied pue puajie DTNH SY1 JO Siaquiaw pajel|e
uolun pue siaquisiy Alunwwo) ‘sjuspnis ‘Yeis ‘sepusbe 91NH AlYluow Ino Ul paulejuo9 SI 90UPIAS Y] "UOHBLLIOJUI JUSWISSISSE
pue Joddns juspn)s pue juswdolaAsp Jels ‘saoljoeld [EUOIONIISUl PASSNISIP 3M SB JyDT 84} U0 2ouanjul Jo211p B pey J7NH aul

'sJauses| abenbue| ysiBu] e oy $9109s Sjels pue uoneubisap-a1 pasealou; Aq ssa201d 4D Jno ybnouys 3} oq pinoys 1oedwi sy

‘sepusbe sag 'sbunosw asay) je passnasip Aejnbal ale soaw Jyo

"Bunjews uoisiosp ul souelsisse pue Jnduj Juaied ¥93s 0} SAYS/AOISIJ B} JOj SNUSAE JaYJoue ale SaIpoq 9say| ‘Molb 0} snupuod

[lm uoneziuebio Dy13Q pue Jy13 aY) ‘1eak jooyas §1.0z-810Z aui Buung 'sjooyds yBiy pue Arejuawa|e ay) Yyloq Je S|Iounod syis sy}
ybnoJy; paysi|dwoose sem yoeano siyy AISNoIAaId "800Z Ul Payiun Jo1sIq ay) a0uls Dy 13Q PUe Dy 13 JO Jeak yunoj oy Sem siy |

"UO(JEWIOJU| |00YDS 0} SS3d0E [e}IBIp @AY JoU Op OUM AJUNWIWOD pue
sjuated wioful 0} SI 1a))8|smau usium e Jo asodind sy ‘ysiuedg pue ysj|Bu3 Ul Yjod JNo Juas ale SIspe[SMau ay) Jey) 9jou ases|d

¢ Jeak Bujwoodn sy} 1o} JyD7 9y} Joedwl SUOIIBYNSUOD 8S3Y) PIP MOH

ajepdn jenuuy pue 4y91 uo joeduwj

"POP33U SE SUOIJEJIUNWIWOD pue S)ISAapA JoM)SId ‘SIa)jeT SMaN 10L)SIg PUe a)iS ‘19jeip 0jny (BIA UOIE)IAUI
Aq pajoljos sem '0}e ‘suoneindod e1oeds ‘sdnosb Ajunwwo) ‘YINoA 1804 ‘sjuepnig ‘siudled ‘siopjoysels jo Juswsabebug

JUBWAASIYDY JUapn]S 40} Ueld 8|buis pue sajnuly/sepusby :9ouapiag
(81.0z Buudg) ssrepdn gy 11ouno) alg

58



8€ET Jo 6 98ed

‘Safjliold |jeis g
3y} Ul paulap s8oIAISS 0} sjuawaAoidwl axew pue ndul Japjoyaxess JoI[0s 0} 8}IS-qam JOL)SIP ay) uo pajsod aq JIm ASAINS [enuue uy

‘Bujuies| adueyua o) syuspnjs 0} papiroid si 9oeds jeuononiysul ybnous

alnsua 0} salijioey JolsIp jeuonippe o} pasu Bulobuo ue st a1ay) asusH “(sjnydse ajisjooyosapinbyis/el/s|/rob ea aps mmm//:dpy)
"seaJe playdeld |euonippe pue suoneinbyuod Buipiing mau pue saoeds pazijeioads saunbas sseode [enbe pue JuswaAs|yoe

Juspnj}s uo snNdoj} Mau By ] "uoileonpa |eaisAyd Buiuianob ‘x| spil ‘Z/61 JO Sjuswpuswy uoneonps (je1apay) ay) Japun sme| Ainba
Japuab pue (YS9) uoyonpai azis ssejd se sweiboid yons Aqg osje ing ABojouyasy Ag Ajuo jou payoaye bujaq s) Aepo) ubisap jooyos,

"uofjejusws|dwi fjny uj }sisse ajoAd uolydope ajels ay) o} paubije
91942 uondope [e20] € puEe Spiepuels Sje)s 9109 UOWIWOD B} JO Uojejuswa|dwi 0} paje|al JuaWdo[aASp JE)S UO SNI0) PANUIU0D 8y,

'61-810¢ 10} swoolisse|o [euonippe G 0} Buipuedxs sajedidnue QSNH ‘papnioul Bulules) Joj ssouemojje
'S80IASP JO }9S SSE[O PS)EDIPap B pey SUED 9)IqOoW ¢ PUB SWOOISSE|D G "SUSPNIS 00/ 18AC 10} 3PIM JOLISIP Sqe| JaIndwiod ¢ aie 818y}
Anusiing "syuspn)s |le Joy ssacoe anoidwi o) papuedxa aq 0} spaau ABojouyos) jey) sjeaipul ABojouyos) o} pajejal synsal Aoains ay |,

(z1-9) sbuuayo aAnosje Guluejurey,

:Buimoyjoy sy} Aq Juswabebug Juspnis pue BuiuiesT Jo SUoIPUOY SACIdWI O} UOHEWOU]
SIy} pasn sey Joulsiq syl (jle) yeis/siayoesy) ((jje) sjuased ‘(| ‘Q'G) sluapn}s 10y SASAINS aul-uo pajeald ouIsIg syl 810 buudg

‘dvO1 Buipsebal suoysanb Jemsue pue 199)|09 0} yejs pwoddns pue uoieAsiuiwpe yim dn }as a4 |IIm Ylooq Y JusAg
9SNOH uadQ |00YdS YBIH UoYIWEH SU) YIM UOREUIPI00D Ul P|aY 99 |im Bunsau ailgnd ‘z| udy sy} uojedionied asealoul 0} JapIO U]

59



8€T4 . 98eq

"palapIsuod Bu|ag aie SadIASp 3jIGOL [EUOHIPPY
"9PIM-JOLISIP SHED 3[IqOW { PUB ‘S}aS WOOISSE|D POJROIPAP G UJIM ‘SJUSpN)s 00/ JOAO 10} 3pIM JouIsIp sqe| Jajndwiod { ale aiay)
Apuaing "sjuapnis (|e ioj ssa20e aAoidull 0} papuedxa aq 0} spasu ABojouyos) Jey) ajeaipul ABojouyoa) o} pajejes snsal Aanns ay )

‘Koelay| asealoul 0} sapjioe)
pue 'sajepdn a/emM)0s ‘s)00q apnjoul 0} ainjonhselul Aeiqy pasealoul Joj pasu ay) sjessn||l 3 Ul S[eAs] souewiopad d4Syvo

‘Splepuels 3 puUe 9109 SS899. 3 9|qeu’ 0} S1ayoes) Jo) Sa0IAI9S

Juswudojansp [euoissajold Jayjo pue Buiyoeod Buipuedxs Buipnjou| ‘sauljdiosIp ||€ 10} SPIEPUE)S SJE)S 9109 UOWWIOD Juatuajdw

Aliny 03 s1sutes] 319 pue sjuapnis pabusjjeyo Ajjeaiwouosa-0100s ‘uojeanpa [eads “7317/73 se yons suonendod jeoads 1oy
Hoddns pue juswdo|aAsp yejs jeucnippe Joj pasu ay) s)esipul sbunesw jndul ‘skeAins Japjoyoxe)s ‘sjens| aouewopad ddSyvo ayl

'VSS3 0} Bujpioooe paubisse Lejs pajesyiad Jo %00} Ulelulew o} si [eob aSnH
3y | 'seaie ojwspede 2109 uf paylienb Alybiy a1e SANH je S19Y2es) Jo %001 ‘SHH Pue STH J0} DHYS Juedal jsow ayy 0} Buipioddy
:p93N payiusp|

‘saljloud |es0T
(Butusea Jo suolpuOD) $8990Y 8sIN0Y 12 Aol
(Buiuiesn Jo suonipuo)) spiepuels ajels :z Alolud
(Buiuses jo suonipuo)) aisegq :| Ajiold ‘SaljIold Sje1s

:jeob sy} Aq passalppe saijliolld |20 Jojpue 9)els

‘Pa82aNs sjuspn}s ||e djay 0} ssauipesal Joaled
pue 869j|09 sjowold 0} ainjonJiselul JaLISIP pue sjelsjew/saliddns/syooq ‘siojnisul paienb Alubly apinold :Bujuses jo SUOIpuo)

l 80O

[eoo pabueyoun
{1e09) pabueyoun 10 ‘|e0D payipoly ‘B0 MaN WO} 109]9S)

‘papaau se 9jqe} ay} sjeoyjdng ‘sjeob s,y37 oy} Jo yoes Joy a|qe} Bumoljo} ays jo Adoo e aje|dwo)n
ANgeunoooy pue sjiejag Buluue|q oibsjens

S9JIAIBS R ‘SUOI}OY ‘S|eon)

60



8€T Jo 16 aded

(6L/8102
uondopepojd)asusiog

(81/.10¢ uondopepo|id)

‘S|eualew jeuoijonsul ‘S|eLajew [euojonysul "S|eusjew |euoljonsul saipnig je1og A10jsiH
paublje spiepueis paubije spiepuels paubije spiepuelg (Z1/9102

9100 UOWWOYD JULIND 9100 UOWWOY) JUBLIND 9100 UoOWWOoY Jualnd uopdopepold) v13 s|euajew

JSow ay) 0} ssadoe }sow ayj 0} ssa00k }sowl 8y} 0} ssadoe (102 [euonoNnJisu| /101e21pU|

BABY ||IM SJUSpNIS %001 9ABY [IM SJUSPNIS %001  9ABY ([IM SJUSpNIS %001 pajdope) sonewsyiey [e207 1} Ajiond
‘'seale

Seale Jusjuod SEalke JUsjuod SES8IE JUBJUOD  JUSJUO0D 3109 Ul paljljenb jenuapalo

8109 Ul yejs payljenb 9109 Ul Jjejs paylenb 9109 Ul Jyejs payienb Alybiy ate asnH Jayoea j/iojeaipu|

Aubly %001 uiejuley AYBlY %001 uleyuiep Aubly %00} ulejuiepy 1e s18Ydes} Jo %001 |00 | Ayioud

0Z-6102 61-8102 81-/102 suljsseg $10)e21pu|/SotaN

SaWo092)NQ ajqeinseayy [enuuy pajdadxg

‘WNjndLUND paubije 2100 UOWWOD 0} SSOIOE SABY SJUSPN]S [|B AINSUS 0} 8jdAd uondope pue jojid ay anuPUod 0) spesu ASNH

‘YE]S pue sjuspn;s

10} sabusjjeyd ssaulpeay J9a1e) pue afe||00 ay} J9awW 0) pappe aq jsnw Buules} pue Loddns [euonippe pue sAkemyjed 319 "san|Ioe}
pue ‘wninolInd ‘sjeusiew ‘Bulels feuonippe annbai |im siyt sbullayo asINod pasealoul 1oy Buimojie ‘Z1-g Jo} uononiisul jo spotiad
jeuonippe ppe 0} payipow a4 [|m 9|NPayYds ay| ‘juepodu) Sem Sjuspn)s ||e 104 SaAJoale Buisesaioul ‘7 1Log Buudg sAsaing Jualeq pue
HEIS dvOQ7 0} Buipioddy “(Z|-6) SBAIIOS|SAUSWYDLIUS IO} SBSIN0D 8| PUE (8-9) SBAIO88/AUSWILILIUS 10} SBSIN0D G ale aIay) AjpuaLng

"SQ0IAISS
Hoddns pue Bujules| adueyus o} sjuspnjs 0} papiaoid s| aaeds JeuoioNIisul YBnous aINsuS o} SISk} 1OLISIP [EUOHIPPE 104 PasU

Bulobuo ue s| aiay} aousH "(sIny#dseayisjooyosapinbyysyey/s|/An0b eaapa mmm//:dpy) ‘seale pjaiked [euonippe pue suopeinBbyuod
Buipiing mau pue seoeds pazijeveds salnbas ssedoe jenba pue juswaAsIyoe JUSPNIS UO SN20j MauU ay] ‘uoneanpa jeaisAuyd Buiusanob
"XI SBIL ‘2261 JO sjusWpuswy uonesnp3 (|esapay) ayy Japun sme| Alinbe Jepuab pue (¥S0) uofonpal 8zis ssejo se swelboud

yons Aq osje jnq ABojouyos) Ag Ajuo jou pajoaye Buiaq si Aepo) ubisep [0oyos "ebealoe paseasoul Buuinbal ‘welbolid jeuoneonpas

Sy} psjosye sey uolelsiBal Jusdal ‘JersmoH “abealoe [euoippe alinbai Jou pIp 8Jnjos}IyII. [00YIS Ul sjuawdojaaap mou |un

61



‘'salio0bajen
diysieumQ juspnis pue
SSaualemMy Juapnis ay)
Ul sasuodsal Jo Jaquinu

3y} %01 Aq asealou]

shje}s Aejdwaxg
0} saljl|Io.} ulejulew
0} sue|d Jou}siq 8yl

‘Aleinbal

aAnoalqo abenbuej
e Bunuawaidwi
sJayoea] Jo Jaquinu
3y} g Aq aseasou|

0¢-6102

‘sali0ba)es
diysisumQ juspnis pue
sSsaualemy Juapnis ay3
ul sasuodsal Jo Jaquinu

a3yl %01 Aq asealou|

snje}s Aiejdwax3 o}
saljl|ioe} Ulejulewy/aepdn
0} sue(d Jousiq ayL

‘Alieinbai

aAnoalqo abenbue)
e Bujuawajduwi
sl1ayoes} Jo Jaquunu
ay} G Aq asealouj

61-8L0¢C

8ET ju  a8ed

‘'salobajen
diysisumQ) Juspnis pue
ssauslemy Juspnis ay)
ul sssuodsal Jo Jaquinu

ayl %0z Aq asealou|

snje)s
Aejdwax3 0} saijioe)
puedxa pue gjepdn
0} sueid Joi)siq 8y L

‘Aenbal

aAjoalqo abenbuel
e Bunuawajdwi
siayoea) Jo Jaquinu
3y} 01 Ag asealou|

81-/10¢

Juswissassy
‘uononuisu| ‘Buluueld
‘Jiomawiel4/spiepuels
‘seale

|eano ¢ 10} sasuodsal
|ejo) uo paseq

"OlIBN uoljejuawsidw)
splepuelg

SJE]S ElulojlieD sy}

uo sbupel j|as Jayoea |

poos) pajel
sopIIoe ||lJ9A0 ‘SHH
pooo) pajel
sanl|Ioed |jelon0 ‘SHH
pooo) pajel
sopijioe [[2J9A0 :SIH

1(91-6102) D¥VS 8y ul

paoualsal suodal 14

'210¢ Buuds

Aening yels dvo
3y} uo paseq aAnpdalqo
abenbue| e yuswajdwi
Alenbal apm-1oLisIp
siayoes] 06 Jo v

(@13 psjesbajur)
aAoalqo abenbue

auljaseg

|[00] uonenjean]
|[ESOT/SPJEpuelS 8jelS Jo
uonejuswsa|dwy/ioiedipul

|e207 1z Alioud

Jiedal poob
ul saljlioe /iojedipu|
|eoo 1| Ajuoud

dn3/spiepuelg ajelS Jo
uonejuawa|dwi/iojesipu)
|e207

SJ0JB2IpU|/SINBN

62



s|oAg| Buiyels ulejuiepy

"SJUN0Y

s|ans| Bulyess urejuiepy

"SJUN0J

SANI3]9 JUBLIND UIBJUIBN  SAJOS[S JUSLIND UIBJUIEN

0¢-6102

61-8L0¢C

8ET JO €5 aded

‘s|ans| buiyels uiejuiepy

"'SOAIJI9|D
JUALIND JO Jaqwinu
ay} G Aq asealou

8i-/10¢C

Sapiy S’y
s1eyoes |
Isije10adg 921nosay '€

'¥d13S 8y} ybnoiyy
s|aAs] Buiyels Juaiiny

L:
Busauibuz/ABojouyos |
Z ‘uoneonp3 |eaisAuyd
LBy 310

Z :90uLI0g

L ‘SHVY 8ul4

| 'SS

{7 'S8SIN0J dV

(Z1-9) 21
=91 0¢ 10} S1JUN0D BAND3|9

pauueld ‘e|npayos
Jajsew ay} 0} Buipioooy

Ll
diysiaumo juspnis
143
SSauUalemy Juapn)s

99
ssaualemy |n4

(4

Buidojanag

14

SSaualeMy [eniu]
sasuodsay |ejo}
bugey

au||sseg

spaau jeuondaoxa ypm
s|enpiAlpul o} papiaold
pue padojerap s

- doIMas/swelboid/ouB N

jeoo7 ;2 Aluoud

Apnjs Jo 8s1n02 peolq
V/OUIS (907 32 Ajioud

SI0)EIPU|/SOIBIN

63



8eTjo . .3ed

Juswalinbay sa3IA19S panoidwi Jo pasealtou] ay) Bugasw o} Bunguiuod Se papnioul Jou $99IAISS/SUONROY JO+
| uoijoy

‘papasu se ‘sainypuadx3 pajebipng Buipnjoul 'siqe) sy} S1ealdnQ $821AI8G/SUCIOY S,V 8U) 4O Yoea 1o} a|qe} Buimol|os sy} jo Adod e ajsjdwo)

S99I1A13S |/ SUOI}IY pauue|d

'SQOIAISS "'S9OIAIBS  'S8DIAI9S P00} 0} SS8J0E ‘sjuapn)s 1L sjidnd
poO0j 0} SS830B UlBJUIBl  POO} 0} SS90JR UiBjUIBIN ulejuiey ‘wesboud Apusuino si ‘qnio spIe  pajestjdnpun o) papiaoid
‘weisbolid Jawwns ‘weiboud jawwns Jawwns Buippe Aq 9 shog ay] ‘weiboid pue padojaasp s
pue 1eak |ooyos ay} pue 1eah |0oyos sy S9OIAIOS 9SBaIoU| %G |[ooyos-1aye SJH oYl  32IAas/swelboid/ous
Joj juswijoius uleljulely 1O} Juswijolus ulejuiely  AgQ juswijoius asealou] J1oj a)el uonedionied ay | [e207 2 Aliold
0’} JousIg
yoeod a3
Z ‘ssply
SZ'l ‘S3H

|Jauuosiad isljernads
Buipeay/uonuaniaiul

Gl ‘'SH
G.0-S3H
SI0]2SUN0Y JIWAPEdY

9 [eJOIABY3g/[e120S
leuonippy

1s16ojoys2Asd 9'0
Uyosads #°0
02-6102 6L-8102 81-2102 auljeseq SJ0JBOIpUI/SOUIDN

64



8ET 0 GG a3ed

ELIETETEN
slyauag aahojdw3 :666€-000€ sjysusg sakojdw3 :666£-000€ slyeusg aafojdw3 :666£-000€ Jobpng
uoljesjusouo?) pue jejuswsjddng uoljesjusaosuo) pue |ejuswa|ddng uofjesuaouo) pue |ejuswejddng 90In0g
88¢cecd 88¢ee 88¢cee junowy

salejeg sallees sole|leS  9ouUa.9)eYy

|lauuosIad paresyla)d :6661-0001 [ouuosIDd paledyIe) 6661-000L [puuosiad pajeayinia) :666L-0001 Jebpng
uoflenuasuod pue jgjuswes|ddng  uopeuaIUD pue [ejuswalddng uoneljussuo) pue jejuswalddng 22In0g
¥6090¢ $6090¢ #6090¢ junowy

0c-610¢C 61-8L0¢C 8lL-L10¢C lesp

sainjipuadxy pajabpng

"S80IAIOS "SQOINIOS "S90IAISS

Buijesunos pue uononJsul apincid 0} Buljesunos pue uonanisul spIAoid 0) Buljesunos pue uoonssul apiaold 0)

H €S PaIEOYINSD JO S[SAS| JUSLIND SSBAIOU|  JE)S PJBILIHSD JO S[9AS| JUSLIND SSBaIOU|  LEIS PAJEDNILISD JO S[SAS] JUSLIND asealdu)

SOIAISS/SUOOY 02-610¢C S83IAIRS/SUOIOY 61-810¢C S8JIAIBS/SUONOY 81-/102
uoioY MaN uonoY MaN uonoy MaN

0¢-610¢ 40} 61-810¢ o} 8l-,10¢ o}

pabueyoun Jo ‘payIPON ‘MaN Woly108jes  pabueyoun Jo ‘paYIPON ‘MON wWoli 10819 pabueyoun Jo ‘PaLIPOIN ‘MSN Wol) J03I8S

S92IAJIOG/SUONIY

[a12y uonos|as (s)uoneso] ppy] [s19y uonoales seoinas Jo 2doag ppy] [s19y uonos|as panIag aq 0} sjuapnls ppy]
(suedg spelg Joadg ((s)dnoug yuspnig pajesydnpun (swoou| mo7 Jo/pue
lo/pue ‘s|ooyoas oi19ads ‘sjooyag ||y Wolj 109j9g) 0] pajiwi Jo ‘apim|ooyas ‘apim-y3T wol) 109|9S) ‘YIno A Jaso4 ‘s1aulean) ysiibug wouy 199j03)
((s)uoneso :S99J1A19¢G Jo adoog !paAlag aq 0} sJuapnls
Juswalinbay seoiAIeg panosdwi Jo pasealou syl Bunesw o) Bunnguiuos se papn[oul S92IAI2S/SUONOY 10
d0
S|o0Y2s IV v

(suedg speis avads Jojpue ‘sjooyas oyioads ‘sjooyag Il wolj 109|28) (sdnoug) Juapnig oyvadg Jo ‘sanigesiq Yim suspns ‘I wouy 199193)
{(s)uoneson :poAIag aq 0} sjuapnls

65



8ET . a3eq

S99IAI9Q/SUONIY

(suedg speio) synadg

lojpue ‘sjooyog oy1oadg ‘s|ooyss || woly 193|9S)
((s)uoneso

((s)dnouo Juapnyg pasedldnpun
0} PSjiWIT JO ‘SpIM|OOYDS ‘BpiM-\y3T WOl J93(33)
1S991A19¢8 jo adoog

(awoou] moT Jojpue
‘YINOA 13]S04 ‘siaulean ysibug wol) 193|38)
paAIag aq 0} sjuspms

Juswalinbay sed1neg paAoidwi 10 pasealdu] ay) Buieaw o) Bugngijuod se papnjoul S8dIAISS/SUONDY 104

(sueds spelg oioadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyoag o1oadsg ‘S|ooyas (| Wolj 199jeg)

4o
s|004oS IV

:(s)uoneson

SaNIIgesIQ YIM SJuspmiS

(sdnouo Juspnis oyIoads 10 ‘SANIIGESIQ YIM SIUSPNS ‘[l WOy 199]9S)

paAlag aq 0} Sjuspn}g
Juswalinbay s921A8S panoidwi 10 pasealou] ay} Buiiesw o) Bufnguiuod se papn|oul Jou SaIAIRS/SUONDY J04

¢ uondy
ERIVETETEN
sjysuag aaholdw3 :666€-000€ slyauag 9aho|dwz :666€-000€ sjyausg ashojdw3 :666€-000€ 1e6png
1BY10 JENTe) JEINTg) a2Inog
126012 126012 126012 Junowy
sollejeg salle|es sallejeg ERIIEVETENY|
[suuosIad palesIad :6661-0001 [suuosiad paledyIel) :6661-0001 [suuosiad pajeayiad :6661L-0001 1ebpng
1BY10 JEN o) IETiTg) 90In0g
99100 99100¥ 9910ZY Junowyy
soualaley
sjyauag aahojdw3 :666£-000€ slyauag safojdw :666€-000€ sjysuag eakojdw3 :666E£-000€ 19bpng
aseg aseg aseg 22In0g
1GY0ZL 1S¥02. LS¥0Z. Junowy
sole|es salel|es sollejes SRl VEJETE S|
[suuosiad pajesyile) 6661-0001 [auuosiad pajeoyilad :6661-0001 |auuosiad pajesyiuad :6661-0001 19bpng
aseg aseg aseg 82Inog
661588 661588 661588 Junowy

66



8€T 40 /G 93e(

uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun
uonoy MaN uonoy MaN uonoY MaN
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 104 81-210¢ 10}

pabueyoun Jo ‘paiyipolN ‘MaN wolj10919S  pabueydsun Jo ‘paIPON ‘MaN Woly Josjes  pabueyoun Jo ‘PSUIPOy ‘MON WO} 198|8S

S99IAI9G/SUOIIY

[a1ey uonos|as (s)uoneso ppyl [ai1ay uonoalas sao1Alag 0 9do2S ppy] [a18y uonoajes paniag aq 0} sjuapnis ppyi
(suedg apeio) oyioadg ((s)dnouo) uapnig pajesidnpun (swoou| mo Jo/pue
Jo/pue 'sjooyods 21103dg ‘sjooyas ||y wioll 19913s) 0] pajlwl JO ‘BpIM|O0YIS ‘apIM-iYT] Wol) 109[93) ‘UINO A 191804 ‘s1aulea ysiibug wouy 199|33)
((s)uoneson :S991AJ19¢G Jo adoag !paAIag 8q 0} sjuapn}s
‘Juswalinbay saoiniag panoiduw) Jo pasealou) sy} Buasw o} Buinguiuod se papn|oul SadIAI8S/SUOIIY 104
d0
S|ooYyos ||V 1\
(sueds apeuo) oy1oadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyssg oy19ads 's|ooyog [y Woly 199j93) (sdnouo Juspnis o1199dsg 10 ‘saniIges|q UM SUapn)S ‘|l Wolj 1091eS)
:(s)uoneso :paAIag aq 0} sjpuapn)s
Juswalinbey s9o1AI8S panoidw| 10 pasealou| sy} Bupesw o) BuNgIuoD SB papnjoul Jou S82IAJ9S/SUONDY 10
¢ uopdy
L VETETEN
oBINO 18YI0 :6€¥/-000. 0BIno Jaui0 6V 2-000. oBno J18YI0 :6£12-000. 1eBpng
aseg aseg aseg 82In0g
86907 8.690% 8.690% junowy
0¢-610¢C 61-810¢C 8L-210¢C 1B

sainjipuadx3 psjabpng
SdN ‘990 Ajunod 3009 UiM PBJOBHUOD SN ‘2910 AUNOS JODO UlM PSIOBJUOD | SN ‘910 Aunod I0DD Ylim pajoeuod

S89JAIBS UOlEONPT jRIDadS ulBjUIRN S80IAJSS Uolleonp3 [e1nads ulejuiepy Sa0IAIaS Uoljeonp3 |eads uiejuiepy
S3DIAI8G/SUONIY 02-6102 S30IAIBG/SUONOY 61-81.0C S30IAleG/suonoY 81-/102

uonoy MaN UONOY MBN uonoY MaN
0¢-610¢ 40} 61-810¢ 10} 81-.10¢ i0}

pabueyoun 1o ‘payIpoN ‘MaN WOl 198|9S pabueyoun 10 ‘payipojy ‘MaN woly 109j9g  pabueyoun 1o ‘PIUIPOIN ‘MBN WO} 103|9S

67



8ETJL _o8ed

Juswalinbay saoinleg panoidwi Jo pasealou] ayj Buasw 0} Bupnguiuod se papnjoul Jou SaIAISS/SUOIOY 404

¥ uondy
salnjpuadx3 buneiadp sain)puadx3 bBunesado salnjipuadx3y bupelado VTN
18Y]O puy S0IMILSS 16665-000S IBY1O puUY SI0IAI8S [6665-000G 1SY}O puy S0INIBSS :6665-000S 19bpng
Bylo IEiTe) IE=TTg) 22IN0g
0.0} 0.0l 20201 Junowy
L IETETEN
saljddns puy %009 :666¥-000% sal|ddng puy 009 :6661-000% sa||ddng puy s)o0g :666%-000¥ 196png
IETTe) IE=Tle) ByIo 20IN0g
0286l 0c86l 0cse6¢e unowy
salnypuadx3 bunesado sainjipuadx3 bunesadp sainjipuadx3y Bupessdp  9ouaisey
1840 puy S30IAI8S :6665-000G 3410 puUy S30IMBS 16665-000S 13YlO pUy S8DIAIRS [6665-000G 19bpng
aseg aseg aseg 22In0S
18%98 .8%98 612¢ccl Junowy
aoualalay
seliddns puy s)o0g :666%-000 sa||ddng puy s300g :6667-000% sailddng puy s3009 :666¥-000% 1ebpng
aseg aseg - @oseg 90In0g
99€€8 99€€8 99¢€8 Junowy
0¢-610¢ 61-810¢ 8l-.10¢2 les\

sainjipuadx3] pajabpng

"SpIEPUE]S 8JE]S 810D UOWIWOD
8y} 0} paubije swooisse[d ul uononsul
uiejuiew o} papaau sal}Issadau Jayjo
pue saljddns/s|elalew/sy00gixa} apiAcid

SS0IAIBG/SUONOY 02-610C

‘SpJepue)s 8jeis 8100 uowiuoD

ayj 0} paubije sui00iSSE|D Ul UORONISUl:
ulejulew o} papasu SaljISSaIaU Jay)0
pue sajjddns/s|elsiew;/s)00q)xa) apIACId

SOVIAISG/SUOIY 61-8L0C

‘Splepuejs 9)ejs 8109 uowwoD

8y} 0} paubije swoolisse[D Ul UooNJISul
ujejulew o} papasu SealISSaI3U Jaylo
pue sal|ddns/s|ela)ew/s)}o0qixa} apIAcld

SSVINIBG/SUONOY 8L-210C

68



8ET 10 65 25ed

sale|es saleles saleleS  2ouI9jeYy
[duuosiad payisseld :666<¢-000C [suuosiad paylsse|] :6662-0002 |jsuuosiad payIsseld :6662¢-000¢ 196png
ST Te) 12y10 ay10 20IN0S

LGL0LL LGLOLL 1G/0L¢C unowy

CLIVEYEIEN|

sjyeusg aakoldw3 :666€-000€ sjyauag aahojdw3 :666£-000€ sjysuag sakojdw3 :666€-000€ 1obpng
uoieuadsuo) pue [ejuswsjddng uonjenuasuo) pue [ejuswsjddng - uonenuaduo) pue jejuswaiddng 821n0S
85901 849901 86901 Junowy

0¢-6102 61-810¢C 81-L10¢C les\

'S9OIAI9S Uoljellodsuel) pue [eiposno
Jo eale ay} ul Huyjels payisse|o ulejure|y

S3JIAIBS/SUONIY 0¢-610C

"S80IAI9S uoljejlodsuel) pue [elpojsno
Jo eale ayj ul Buiyeys palisse|d ulejulepy

S80IAIBS/SUONY 61-81.0C

uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun
UoIOY MaN uonoYy MaN
0¢-610¢ 104 61-810¢ 10}

pabueyoun Jo ‘palIPON ‘MSN Wwiol) 199j9g  pabueyoun 1o ‘palIpoW ‘MaN Wolj }0sjeS

[a19y uopos|as (s)uoneso ppy] [e18y uoposjas seo1nes Jo 2d0og ppy]

((s)dnoug juspms pajesyidnpun
0} PajWIT J0 ‘SPIM[OOYDS 'Spim-yTT WO} J99[9S)
1S99IAJ9G Jo adoog

(suedg speis) oyoadg
lo/pue 's|ooydsg d1103dg ‘S|o0YIS ||y WOl 199193)
((s)uoneson

sainjipuadxg pajabpng

"S82IAI9S uoneyodsuel) pue |e|poisnd

JO Baie ay} ul Buysels payisse ulejuiepy
S3JIAIBS/SUONDY 81-L10¢C

uonoy MaN

81-,10¢ 10}
pabueyoupn Jo ‘pSIPOIN ‘MaN W0} 10898

S92IAI9G/SUONIY

[a48y uonosles paniag aq o) suapnis ppyl
(swoou| moT Jojpue
‘Yo A J91so4 'siauiesn ysi|bug woly 199|9g)
:paAlag 8q 0} sjuUapn)g

Juswalinbay seoineg panosdu] Jo pasealou| auy) Buesw o} funpnguIuod se papnioul SIAISS/SUOROY 104

d0

S|00YdS IV
(suedg apeis oy9ads Jojpue ‘sjooydg ayioads 'sjooyos |y wou 199|93)
((s)uoneso

v

(sdnouo Juapnig oyioads 4o ‘saniligesiqQ yim suspnis ‘| wolj 199]9S)

:paAIag aq 0} sjuapnig

69



uoNoY MaN

0Z-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPalIpPo ‘MaN Wol) 199)eS

[a12y uonosjas (s)uoneso ppvl
(suedsg speln oyvadg
Jo/pue ‘sjooyag oy1oadg ‘sj0oyos ||y Woly 19319s)
:(s)uonesroT

8eT . sfed

uonoy MaN
61-810¢ 10}

pabueysun 1o ‘pPaIpON ‘MSN Wolj 199[9S

[a18Y uonoajes saoiMeg Jo 2d0og ppy]
((s)dnoug) Juspnig pajeatidnpun
0} PSJIWIT 10 ‘BPIMIO0YIS ‘Bpim-iy3 Woly 1osISS)
1S991A19G jo adoog

uopoy MaN

81-210¢ 10}

pabueysun 1o ‘payIpoy ‘MaN Wol) 109|198

SAIIAIDG/SUOIY

[a18y uonosjes paniag aq o} sjuspnis ppy]

(swodou] moT Jo/pue
‘YINo A 13)s04 ‘slauleaT ysi|bug woyj 1099[8S)

paAlag aq 0} sjuapnig

uswalinbay s991A18g panoidw) Jo pasealou| ay) Bunssw o3 Bupngiuoo se papn|aul Sa9IAIOS/SUOIY 10

(suedg apeio sy19ads Jo/pue 'sjooyag aI0adg ‘SjooYIg |y Lol }93[9S)

slyauag eaholdw3 :666€-000€
eseq

LES6L

sailejes
[uuosiad paylisse|d :666¢-000C

aseq
12089

sjysuag aakojdw3 :666€-000€
sy10
€916€

¥O
$|100Y2S IV

:(s)uoneson

siyeuag aakojdwiz :666£-000€
oseq
FA%*{:YA

sale|eg
[uucsliad payisse|d :666¢-000¢

aseg
12089

sjyeusg aakojdw3 :666£-000€
B3yo
€916¢

v

(sdnouo jusprig oiioads 10 ‘SANIIGESI UM SJUSPNIS ‘[l WOl J03]9S)

:paAIag 8q 0) Sjuapn}s
Juswaiinbay s991A19g panoidwi| Jo paseaudu| ayy Buisaw o} Buipnguiuoo se papn|oul 10U S90IAISS/SUOIOY 104

sjysuag aakojdw3 :666€-000E
oseg

418 44

salejeg
[SUUOSiad paulsse|D :666¢-000¢

aseq
1 c089¥

sjyouag 9akojdw3 :666€-000€
19430
B6YSPS

G uonody
R lI[TSTE Y
19bpng
901n0g

Junowy

50U3I9)9Yy
18bpng
82Jnog
unowy

I IVETETENY
1ebpng
82In0g

junowy

70



8ET Jo 19 3ded
S99IAIaG/SUONOY
3Wo3U} MO
apIM|ooYyos yjnoA 19}so
s|00Y2g Iy apMm-y3] sieulea ysybug
(suedg apelo oyoadg ((s)dnoig) uspnyg palesidnpun (swi0ou| Mo Jo/pue
lo/pue ‘s|ooyods 21199ds 's|ooyog ||y Wod) 193193) 0] pajiw|T 10 ‘SPIM|O0YIS ‘apIim-y3] woly 193193) ‘YINoA 19)s04 'sisuiean) ysibug woly 109193)
{(s)uonjeson :s391A198 Jo adoog !poOAIag 3(q 0] sjuapnis
JuswlInbay seaines panoidw) Jo pasealou| sy} Bunesw o} Bunguuos se papn|oul SS9IAISS/SUONOY 104
d0
[a18y uonosjas (s)uoneso ppy] [a1ay uonjos|as pameg aq 0} sjuspnis ppyl
(suedg apeis aywads Jojpue ‘sjooyog a)19ads ‘S|00yIS || Wolj 199j9S) (sdnouig Juspnig oioadsg 1o ‘salijgesIqg YIm SuUspniS ‘i Wol) 199jes)
((s)uoneso !paAIag aq 0} sjuopnls
Juswiainbay seoinieg panoidw) Jo psseaou| sy Buiesw 0) BunnguUiuos se papnioul Jou S83IAISS/SUOIOY JO-
9 uoyoy
adualaey
AepnQ |ende) :6669-0009 Aepno leyded :6669-0009 Aepno |eyde) :6669-0009 }obpng
I Te) JETTg) 1BYI0 a2Inog
0ocoLe oogole 0oceolLe junowy
0Z-610¢C 61-8L0¢C 81-/10¢C lesA
sainjipuadxg payabpng
"S1ejIp Joulsip "S1EOIP JolIsIp "S1ejoIp JolIsIp
3y} jo spaau pue Bulyyels ‘Juswijjolus 3} Jo spasu pue Buiye)s ‘Juawijjosus 9y} Jo spaau pue Buiyels ‘Juswijjolus
SEe pappe ainjoniseljul Jayjo pue SEe pappe ainjonJjselu) Jayjo pue Se pappe aInjonsenul Jayjo pue
sbuipiing "sayis |00Yos j|e Je Ajjioe) aindes  sBuip|ing "SelS [00YdS |[E Je Anoey ainoss  sBulping "sayis jooyos ([ Je A)jioe} a1ndas
pue ajes e uiejuiew o} ‘saljijioey JoL1sIp pue ajes e ulejuiew o} ‘safiioe} Jo1sIP pue ajes e urejuiew o} ‘sanljioe} 1ou)sip
JO @duUeUSjUlEW PUE SBJIAISS 3pPIAOI4 JO 9dueUSUIBW pUuE S8IIAISS BPIADId 4O dUBUS)UIEW pUE SBOIAISS SPIACId
SSJIAISG/SU0NOY 02-6102 S3VIAISG/SUONOY 61-8102 S3JIAIBG/SUOY 8L-/10¢

uonay pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun

71



salnjipuadxy buneiado
13Y}0 PUY S30IAISS :6665-0005

3410
69G¢1

sallddng puy 3009 :6661-0001
Byl
618.1

sain}ipuadx3 BuyesadQ
134}O puy S92IMISS 16665-0009

aseg
06201

ssl|ddng puy s)oog :666t-000%
uoljesnuadcuo) pue |ejuawsjddng

oooLl
0¢-610¢

8ET oded

sainypuadx3y Buieisdo
13410 puy sa0IMRG (6665-000S

eylo
69G€l

sal|ddng puy s)oog :6661-000%
Bylo
618.1

salnypuadx3y bunesadp
J3Y10 puUY $a0IAI8S 16665-0005
aseg

05201

saljddng puy sxo0g :6667-000%
uopjesuasuo) pue jeyusws|ddng

000t
61-810¢

sainypuadx3 Bugesady  9ousigey

IBYIO pUy S90IAIBS [6665-0005 1ebpng

ST g) 22IN0g

69G¢¢C junowy

ELIIETETEN

saliddng puy s300g :666-000t 1ebpng
1BUI0 92IN0g

618.€ junowy

sainjpuadx3 bBuneiado CRIETETEN

BYJO pUy S3VINISS '6665-000G 196png

aseg 92In0g

0G.01 junowy

ELIETETEN

saliddng puy s3009 :666%-000F 1ebpng
uoljenuadUo) pue |eluswslddng 22In0g
000L1 junowy

8L-110¢ Jea\

"s|idnd pajeaijdnpun ino o) Aoelay)
abeinoous jey) syuswarosdwi Aoy
18y]o pue suofje}s 1ajndwod ‘alemyos
‘syjooq mau ypm Ayioey Aseiqy eyepdn

SOOIAISG/SUONY 0¢-610C
uonRdY pPsyIpoON
uonoYy MaN

0¢-610¢ 104
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPaYIPOIN ‘MaN WIOJ} 109103

"s|idnd pajesiidnpun Ino Joy Aoeisy|
abesnoous jey; syuswanoidwi Aujioe)
Jayjo pue suonels Jandulod ‘alemyos
‘s300q mau ypm Ayjioey Areiqy) ayepdn

SBOIAI9G/SUONOY 61-8107
UoidY palipoy
uojoy MaN

61-810¢ i0}
pabueyoun 1o ‘palIpoyy 'MON Woly 199[8S

sainjipuadxy pajabpng

‘s|idnd pajeoiidnpun ino 1o) Aoeliay)
sbeinoaua jey; sjuswanoidwi Ayjoe}
JaYjo pue suone;}s 18pndwod ‘alem)jos
‘3009 mau yym Ayjioey Aeiqi sjepdn

S82IASG/sUONIY 81-/10¢

uonoy MaN

81-L10¢ 40}
pabueyoun Jo ‘paLIPO ‘MBN WO} 199|198

72



8€1 Jo £9 98ed

sainjyipuadx3 pejabpng

"uonejuawa|dwi ||ny Joj sepesbidn -~ uopejuswsa|duli jjny Joy sepesbdn ‘ ~ ‘uonejuswajdwi n} Joy sepesbdn
Ajioey 1oy Aepno [eyded pue ‘sjeusjew Ayjioey Joy Aepno [ended pue ‘sjelsiew Aunoey a0y Aepno jeyides pue ‘sjeusjew
‘Juswidojonap |euolssaoid ‘wnNoLIND ‘JuswdolaAap |euoissajold ‘wnNNoILINg . ‘luswdojaAsp |euo|ssajold ‘wnndLIND
‘IE)S payisse|o/pajesyilad apnjoul Aew ‘HE)S palISSe[o/pajesiiad spnjdul Aewl ‘IB)S palISSEe[o/paleduilad apnjoul Aew
§1s0D "Hoddns ylew jeuopippe pue ‘J19 . S)s09 ‘Woddns yjew jeuogippe pue ‘319 §)s09 "Hoddns yjew jeuonippe pue ‘319
:8-9 Ysluedg o} pajiwi| Jou jng apnjoul '8-9 Ysiuedg 0} pajiwij jou Jng apnjour: :8-9 Ysiueds o} pajwi| Jou ynqg spnjoul
$9sIn09 pasodold ‘sjuapnis pajedldnpun’ | $8sIN0d pasodold ‘sjuapnis pajesjidnpun  s8sIN0d pasodold ‘sjuapnis pajesidnpun
ay} Je pajoalp Ajjediound Apnis jo ay} je pajoadip Ajjediouud Apns Jo ay} Je pajoalp Ajrediouud Apms jo
9SIN0J peoIq e Moj|e 0} SBUIaYO asealou]  9SIN0J peoid e moj|e o} sbBulayo asealou]  9sIN0d peoid e mojje 0} sBullayo asesiou|
S80IAIBS/sUoRY 02-6102 S82IAI9S/SUOIDY 61-8L0C SS2IAIBG/SUOOY 81-210¢
uondYy payipoN UoNOY payIpoN

uoRoYy MaN uoloYy MaN uonoYy MaN

0¢-61L0¢ 10} 61-810¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}

pabueyoun Jo ‘paYIpON ‘MEN Wl 19919S  pabueysun 1o ‘PaYIPOIN ‘MEN Wol 10819 pabueyoun 1o ‘PSIIPO ‘MON WO 193I9S

S99IAI9G/SUOIIY

aWwoou| Mo

Ulno A Joyso4

S|o0y2s IV SpmM-vy37 sJoulean ysi|buz
(suedg spelo onadg ((s)dnoug yuapnis psjeoidnpun (swioou| mo Jojpue
lo/pue ‘sjooyss o1199ds ‘s|ooyos |1y Wolj 19919S) 0} PaIWIT JO 'SPIM|OOYDS ‘SpIM-yyTT WoJ} 199[2S) ‘YINo A J21s04 ‘siauieaT ysijbug woiy 198}9g)
((s)uoneso 1S39|AI9G JOo adoog !paAIag 3q 0} sjuapnls
Juswalnbay seoieg panoldui) Jo pasealou| sy} Bugasw o) Bugnguuos se papnjoul S9OIAISS/SUONOY 104

40

[e18Y uonosies (s)uoneso ppy] [218y uonosjes paniag aq 0 sjuapnis ppyl
(sueds spelo ayoads Jojpue ‘s|ooyss oyoadsg ‘SI00YIS ||y WO} 109198) (sdnou9 Juspnig oyiaads Jo ‘sapiiIgesiqg Yim sjuspnis Iy woJ) 199]9S)
:(s)uonyeson :PaAIaS aq 0} sjuapnig

Juswialinbay sa0iAI9g panoldw Jo pasealou) sy Bunesw o) Bugnguyuod se papn(oul Jou Sa21AI9S/SUOLOY 104
L uonody

73



solees
[suuoslad pajedyilad :6661-0001

19410
$652¢€

sain}ipuadx3 BunesadQ
IBYI0 pUY S30IAIBS 16665-0005

aseg

00§18

saljddng puy s)oog :6661-000%
aseq

601l¢

sal|ddng puy 3009 :666-000%
uojjesuasouo?) pue [ejuswalddng

00s.€

sijeuag @9hojdw3 :666£-000€
uojjeljuasuo) pue |eyuawa|ddng

9.9901

solejes
[duuosiad pajeaynad :6661-0001

uofesussuo) pue |eyjuswsiddng

6¥910¢€
0¢-610¢

8cT ¢ 8ed

saueles
[auuosiad pajediiyad :6661-0001

13410
G65¢C

salnypuadx3 Bunetado
1340 PUy SI0IARG :6665-000S

aseg

00§18

sa||ddng puy s300¢g :666%-0001
asegq

60L¢

saljddng puy s)oog :666¥-0001
uojjesjusouo?) pue jeluswsiddng

00S.¢€

sjyauag aakojdws] :666£-000€
uofjesuasuo) pue |eluswalddng

946901

salejes
|[suucsiad pajedyilal) :6661-0001

uoleljuUadU0Y puk [ejusawaiddng

6¥910¢€
61-8102

salejes
|[suuosiad pajedsiiua)d :6661-0001

{410
G6SCS

salnyipuadxg Buyesado
JBYIO PUY S0IAIBS [6665-000G

aseg
00518

sa||ddng puy s)o0g :6661-000%
aseg

601L¢

saliddng puy s)oog :666%-000F
uoljesuasuo) pue |ejuswajddng

00S.¢

sjyauag 9ahojdw3 :666€-000€
uoljeJjuUadU0Y) pue |ejuswalddng

9/5901

soleles
|[suUuUOsIad pajedyiied :6661-0001

uonenuaduo) pue |eluswalddng

6¥910¢
8lL-210¢

ERIETETENY|
196png
82Jn0g

Junowy

ERlIETETENY|
196png

80Jnog
Junowyy

aoualaley
Jebpng

82In0g
Junowy

ERIVEIETEN|
1ebpng

821n0g
Junowy

ERIVEIETEN
}9bpng
82Inog

junowy

ClIETETEY
1obpng

30In0g

Junowy
Jeap

74



"Sjuspnj}s 00/ 19A0 10} aPIM JOLISIP Sqe|
Jandwiod { aie alay) Apuaiung "Bujuies
juswdojaaap yejs ‘alemyos ‘aiemp.ley
Buipnjou; !ABojouyas) 0} ssa09e asealou]

SBJIAI9G/SUOIOY 02-6102

uoloy pabueydun
uonoy psiipon
uonoYy MaN

0¢-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘PaUIPOIN ‘MBN WO} 108]9S

[a18y uonasjas (s)uoneso ppyl
(sueds apeio) ayoadg
Jo/pue ‘s|ooyos a)19ads ‘s|ooyog ||y wolj 10919g)
:(s)uoneson

8ET Jo 59 93ed

"SJUapN}s 00/ 19A0 10} BPIM JILISIP sqe|
Jaindwod f are aley) Aguaung ‘buluiesy
juswidojaAsp Je)s 'alemyos ‘aiempiey
Buipnjoul 'ABojouyos) 0} SS920E aSERIU]

S80IAIBG/SUOIOY 61-810¢C

Uoloy PSYIPoON
uonoy MaN

61-810¢ 10}
pabueysun Jo 'palIpo ‘MSN Wol) 199|9S

[a18y uonoalas saoinag Jo adoos ppy]
((s)dnoio uspris pajesijdnpun

0} PSHIWIT JO ‘SPIM|OOYIS 'SPIM-y/TT WO J03]9S)

18391A19G Jo adoog

sainjpuadx3 psjebpng

‘Sjuepnis 0Q/ 419A0 10} SPIM JOLISIP Sqe|
Jaindwiod § aie a1ay) Apualing ‘Buiulesn
Juawdojansp yejs ‘alemyos ‘alempiey
Buipnjoul :ABojouysa) 0) sse00E Isealou]

S82IAIBG/SUOOY 81-/10¢C

uonoy MaN

81L-/10¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘paYIPON ‘MBN WO} J0319S

S9JIAIBG/SUONDY

[a1oy uolo9)as paniag aq 0} sjuspnls ppy]
(swioou] moT Jojpue
‘UINO A 191804 ‘siauleaT ysiibug wouj 199)98)
IpOAISS 9q 0} sjuspms

Juswalinbay seoineg parosdw) 10 pasealou] sy} Buiasw o} Bunnguuod se papn|dul SS2IAISS/SUORIY 10

(sueds apeis) ovadsg Jojpue ‘s|ooyag oIoads 's|ooydS |y Wol) J93[SS)

¥Oo
$|00Y2S IV

:((s)uoneson

v

(sdnoig Juspnig a4193dg Jo ‘sailigesiq Yim Sjuspnis ‘[l Wol 19933)

:poAIag aq 0} Sjuspnls

Juswalnbay seoiAieg panoidui) Jo pasealsul ay) Bunesw o} BulNquUIuOd SB papnioUl 10U S3DIAISS/SUONOY 10

selleles
[suuosiad payisse|d :6662-000¢

1810
80/8

g uonoy
sauejes salejes ELIETETEN
[suuosliad psyisse|D :6662-000C |[uuosiad payisse|d :6662-000C Jobpng
B3y10 IETNTe) 32In0g
80.8 80.8 unowy

75



8ET . _ 98ed
A0

[a18y uopas)es (s)uoneoso ppy]

(sueds apeio ou199ds Jo/pue ‘s|00YS IPIVAdS ‘S|00YIS ||y WO 193|3S)

salnjipuadxgy Bunesado
I3Y10O puy S8OIAISS 6665-0005

LYo
9.2

sa||ddng puy s3oog :6667-000t
13410
961Gl

saJnjipuadx3 bunesado
48YJO puUy S3IAIBS (6665-0005

oseg

€9899

seljddng puy s)ooq :6661-0001
aseg

GlLGE

sajjddns puy s300g :6661-000%
uoijesuaouo) pue [ejuswalddng

00sS
0c¢-6L0¢

:(s)uonesoT

sain)puadx3 Buelsado
18YjO Puy S80I 16665-0005

Byi0
9.2y

sa||ddns puy s)00g :6661-000F
83Y10
96161

salnypuadx3 Bunesadp
134JO PUy sa0IAIBG 16665-0005

aseg
€9899

sal|ddng puy s3009 :6661-0001
eseg

GLGE

saljddns puy s3004 :666¥-000%
uojjesjusouo) pue |ejuawse|ddng

006S
61-81L0¢

[219y uonosles paniss aq 0} sjuspniS ppy]

(sdnoio Juspmig oyoads 10 ‘saNIgeSIQ YIM SJUSPNIS ‘| WOy 109]98)

:paAIag aq 0} sjuapnis
Juawalinbay savinies panrosdwy Jo pasesiou) ayy Bugeasw o} Bunnquuos se papnioul jou S82IAISS/SUOIOY 104

salnjpuadx3 bunesado
18Y}0O puy S32IAIBS '6665-0005

BYl0
9/¢vl

sallddng puy s)00g 666%-000¥
13Ul0
96151

salnypuadx3 bupelad
J3UJO puy SSIAISS (6665-000G

aseg
6vcicl

sallddng puy s)00g :666%-000%
eseq

GlLGE

sallddng puy s)009g :666%-000F
uonjenuasuo) pue |eyjuswsjddng

00sg
8L-2102

6 uonoy

SlIETETE N
19bpng
921n0g

Junowyy

aoualalay
1ebpng
22I1nog

Junowy

aoualsjay
}ebpng
20Jnog
unowy
ErlNIETE Y
Jobpng
921n0g
unowy

oocm‘_wu_om_
1abpng
82Jn0og

Junowy
Jea

76



8€T Jo L9 98ed
ELIIETETEN
sjyeusg sshojdw3z :666€-000€ sjysuag aakojdw3 :666£-000€ sjysueg sakojdw3 :666€-000€ 19bpng
uonejuaduo) pue |ejuswsiddng uojjesjuasuod pue |eyjuswajddng uofjesjuadsuo) pue |ejuswslddng 22Inog
0% TA 4 0€9cy 0cacy junowy
salejesg salees saleleS  9oUaIs)aYy
[uuosisd psjedyniad :6661-0001 [duuosiad pajedliad :6661-0001 [suuosiad pajedlie)d :6661-0001 Jobpng
uoiejuUadUOY pue [ejuswe|ddng ‘uofjesjuasuo) pue jeyuaws|ddng uonenuad’uo) pue jejuswa|ddng 22In0S
099021 0990¢! 099021 junowy
0¢-610¢ 61-8L0¢C 8l-L10¢C lea\
sain)ipuadxy pajabpng
"sjuspnys pajeslidnpun auyj Joy pajoallp "sjuspn)s pajealidnpun ay) 1o} pajoallp ‘'Sjuspn}s pajesiidnpun sy} o} pajoallp
Aewnd spaau Ajijioe) pue ‘salddns Auewud spasu Ajijioey pue ‘saljddns Auewnd spasu Ayijioey pue ‘sajjddns

‘Buyjels payisse|o pue pajesyied sepnjoul  ‘Buliels payisse|d pue pajedylao sapnpul  ‘Bulyels palLisSelo pue pajesyIas Sapn|oul
SIYL "s@2la19s uouaAIBIul pue Bulesunod  SIyL S8JIAISS UOJUBAISIUI pue Bulasunod  SIyl °S8dIAISS UOUSAISIUI pue Buijesunod

Joj poddns Jo S|9AS)] Jua.INd UlBUIEN Joj Joddns Jo S|9AS] JUa.IND UlBjuUIBN loj poddns Jo S{eA8] Jualind ulejulepy
SIVIAISS/SUONOY 0Z-610¢C S3VIAISS/SUOIDY 61-810¢C S92IAIBS/SUONDY 81-/10¢
uonoy pabueyoun uoloy pabueyoun
uonoy MaN uonoy MaN uonoy MaN
0¢-610¢ 104 61-81L0¢C 10} 8L-210¢ 10}

paBueydoun Jo ‘paYIPOIN ‘MSN WOl 10819S  pabueyaun 10 ‘PSYIPON ‘MEN WoJy 19918S  pabueyoun 1o ‘PalIPO ‘MEN WOy }99]8S

S9IIAI9G/SUOI}IY

aWOooU| MO

yjnoA 18)so

S|00Y2S IV PM-v37 sJaulesn ysibu3
(sueds apeig oyoadg ((s)dnouo yuapnig pajeordnpun (swoou| moT Jojpue
lo/pue ‘sjooyoag o199ds ‘sjooyds ||y woly 199193) 0} pajiwiT JO ‘apIM[O0YDS 'apiM-yyTT] wolj 199j98) ‘YINo A Jaiso4 ‘s1aules] ysibug woly 109j9g)
{(s)uoneson :S921AJ9G Jo adoog !paAlIag aq 0] spusapng

Juswaiinbay sedinieg panoiduwi Jo peseealdu| sy Bunssw o) Bunnguyuod se papn[oul S89IAI8S/SUONIY 104

77



8ET 4 _ oFeq

40

[a18y uonpasjes (s)uoneso ppyl

(suedg apeio) o1195dg so/pue ‘sjooyas a2ads ‘S|ooYIS ||V W0} 10919S)

sallddng puy s)oog :6661-000Y
SE i)
690G

sjyauag aakojdw3 :666€-000€
3Yyl0
LE9€1

sallejes
[suuUosiad payisse|] :666¢-000C

{3410
80.8

saleles
[2UUOsIad psjedyia) :6661-0001

BY0
061501

sajiddng puy s)o0q :666%-000%
uonejjuasuo) pue |ejuswsiddng

0ooLL

}(s)uoneson

sajiddng puy s)00g] :6667-000F
2yl10
G906

sjysuag aahojdwy :666£-000€
IEiTg}
LE9EL

salejes
|jduuosiad payisse|) :6662-000C

1BY10
80/8

salejes
[Suuosliad pajealiiial) :6661-0001

1BYI0
061501

sal|ddng puy s300g :666%-000%
uoijesjuasuo) pue |euswsddng

000t

[a18y uonosjes paniag aqg 0} sjuapnis ppyl

(sdnoug juspnig oy10ads 1o ‘SaIGesIq Yim SIUSpnIS ‘I woJj 10918S)

paAlag aq 0} sjuapnig
Juswalinbey seoiA1eg panosdwi 1o peseasdu| ayy Bugasw o} Bunguiuos se papnjoul 10U Sa2IAISS/SUONOY 104

sa||ddng puy s)009g :666-000%
Jayio
G90S

sjysusg aako|dw3 :666€-000€
1BY10
1E9€1

salejeg
[duuoslad paljisse|d :666¢-000¢

12Y10
80.8

saliejes
[2uuosiad pajediila)d :6661-0001

BYlo
061601

sel|ddng puy s)o0g :666%-0001
uoljenuasuo) pue |ejuswsiddng

000L1L

0l uondy

90UB19}9Y
1ebpng
a21nog
Junowyy

ERIVETETEN
19bpng

20$Inog
Junowyy

ELlIETETEN
186png

22In0g

Junowyy

R IVETETEN
1ebpng
22Jn0g

junouy

adualalay
196png
92Jn0g

unowy

78



salnyipuadx3y bunesado
18YJ0 puy s32IAIBS (66650005

asegq

0G0V
0c¢-61L0¢

(L1-9102) sjuspns p¢1

"anjQ sHI9 g shog ay)
ybnoJy JuswysLUS [ooyos-iaye apiaoid
‘syjuspnys pajeslidnpun Ino 1o} Ajuewnud

SIVINISG/SUOIY 02-6102

uopoy pabueyoun
uoijoy MaN

02-610¢ 40}
pabueyoun 1o ‘paipo ‘MaN W0} }09]9S

S3H :s|ooyog ay1oadsg
(sueds apelo ayivadg
Jo/pue 'sjooyag a1aads ‘sjooyss [y Wolj 199193)
:(s)uoneao

8ET 40 69 23ed

saJnjpuadx3 bunesado sainyipuadx3y Bunessdo ERlIEIETEN

I34}0 PUyY $82IAISS (6665-0005 IBY}O puy SaVINISS 16665-0009 Jebpng
aseq aseg 90In0g

0S.0tv 0G0t junowy

61-810¢C 81-,10¢ JESA

(£1-9102) suspnis p¢|

‘an|Q spi9 g shog ayy
ybnoiy} JuswysLIUa [ooyos-Ja)e apiaold
‘syuapnys pajeslidnpun 1no 1oy Ajuewnd

SIVINISS/SUOOY 61-810¢C

uonoy pabueyoun
UOROY MaN

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘payipoy ‘MaN woliy J0sjes

apimjooyossg
((s)dnoug jJuspnis pajeo)idnpun
0} PajWIT 10 ‘apIM|ooYdS ‘BpIM-\y3 T WO J93]93)
:S9IIAI9S Jo adoog

sainjipuadxy pajabpng

(£1-9102) suapns €|

‘qn|Q sHID 3 shog ay)
ybnoJy} Juswyoua jooyos-iaye apiroid
‘sjuspn}s pajesiidnpun Jno Joy Ajuewild

S8JINISG/SUOIRY 81-210¢C

uonaY MaN
81-410¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘PaLIPO ‘MBN WOl 199|198

SIVIAIDG/SUOIOY

aWwoou| Mo
Ylno A 19)so4
sisuwiean ysibug
(swoou| moT Jojpue
‘UINo A 191504 'sisuiea ysijbug woly 193]93)
:paAlag 3q 0] sjuapnls

Juswalinbay s901AI9S panosdwl] Jo pasealou| ayy Bunes o} BugngLuod se papnjoul S92IAI8S/SUONOY 10

79



8ET v _adey

HOIH AY3A snels
171N}

sjuepnlS 13 SHH IV (SHH) ssaiboid 13

A3SVY3IYONI :abuey)

HOIH :sniels

NIIHO :esen0

Sjuapms 13 S3H IV (S3H) ssaiboid 13

ATLNVOIHINDIS QISVIYONI :8abueyd
HOIH AY3A 'sniels

N9 :llesSA0

sjuapnis 13 Iy (@SNH) ssasboid 713

ssalboid 13 :sougny 44907

810z Buuds ejeq pieoqyseq v peseg
:paaN paynuap)

:SaIlIoLd [B00T
(sswoonQ 1dnd) sewoono idng 1oy10 :8 Alioud
(sswoonQ |1dng) Juswansiyoy jidnd : Alold ‘s8I0l 9)e1s

:jeob siy} Aq passaippe saljLIold €207 Jojpue 33818
‘s”oddns pue seoinosai jeuonippe alinbal Aew ‘spasu [eloads Ym sjuspnls asoy)

1o siaues| sbenbue| puooas aie oym sjuspn]s asoy) ‘snjejs ssaulpeal Jaaled pue abaj|0o Yoesal 0] J9PIO U] ‘SNJe]S SSaUIpea) 19aIeD
pue ab9|00 Buiaiyoe aie Asy} ainsua 0} SJUSLISSISSE S]B)S PUE (0] U0 ADUBIOJOId BJEISUOWAP [IM SIUSPN)S |y SAWO0oINQ [1dnd

¢ |eoo

|[eo) pabueysun
(leoD) pabueysun 1o ‘|eos) palyipoy ‘|E0D) MaN WOl 192)8S)

‘Papaau se a|qe} ay) aealdng "s|eob s,v37 su} jo yoea o} ajqe} Bumo) o) ays jo Adod e aja|dwon
Angelunoooy pue sjiejaq Buluuejd o16s1ens

S3JIAIBS R ‘SUOIIY ‘S|eoK)

80



8€T Jo T/ @3ed

"saul|diosIp ||e Joy uonejuswaldwi 8102 uowwod pue (13 pajesbajul ‘sauldiosip ay) ssoioe Aoeiay| ‘uonejuawa|dwi
ABojouyas) ‘ssaoold (O7d) Alunwwos Bujuies| jeuoissajold sy} 10) paau e aq 0} SeNuURU0D Juswdojaaap yejs Bulob-up

"S)SI| winjnoing pancidde aje)s ay) Yim adueplodde
ul Juswdojanap |euoissajold pajeldosse Aue pue seale 2109 ||e Jojy uoidope plepue)s ajels g-9 pue G-y e sajedionue sNH

‘Saljigesip Yum sjuspnis
10} s90IAI9S sA0Idwi 0} pajeal saoljoeld [euononisul adueyud o) Juswdojaaap Jeuoissajold Buiob-uo Bunuawejdwi ssjedionue gsSNH

d3SVIYONI :8bueyd

MO shiels

JONVYHO :llelenQ

sanIjigesiq yum sjuapnlg sdnoibgng

d3aSv3IYONI -ebueyd
MO snjejs

MOTI3A :lleson0
sjuapnis |1 (8-€) :urew

QaANVILNIVIN :8b6ueyd
MOT AH3IA snjels

a3y ‘liessao
ssplgesig yim sjuspnis :sdnoibgng

ATLNVOIHINDIS G3SVIHONI :9buey)
MO sniels

MOTIIA :IIBJSAD

sluspnIS IV (8-€) 'v13

ddSVYVD S0ugNY 4407

A1LNVOIJINDIS ISYIHONI :abueyd

81



S8ET . 8ed

pasealou|
‘|lena abueyn

€'GSl- €70

MO A (JeAe shiels
abuel :sangesiq
Ulim sjuspnis

2'Z\ ebueyn pasealou)
‘|leneT abueyn

L'09- €1d

MO ([3AS7] Sh1e}S
MO|IBA :pabejueapesiq
Aljes1wou0%20100g

g| :abueyn pasealouj
‘|Janen abueyn

¥9- €1d

Mo Ao [aaa sniels
MO||ISA

‘s1ausea ysi|bug

G’ L:8buey) paseaiou
‘|]ana abueyn

9'/9- €14
MO ([9A37 snjels
MOJ|BA SjUBpPN]S iV s}nsal Jv4dsS v14
‘abueyo ‘abueyd ‘abueyd g-¢ sapelo)/1ojedipu|
1o snjejs 'auo }seg) 1o snjejs 'auo Jses| 0 snje)s ‘auo Jses| 8-¢ olWapedy/o}esipu|
Je o} [9A8| | Aq eseaiou| Je Jof [9n9)| | Aq aseasou] Je o) [9A8)] | Aq @seasou]  Jojedipu] ddSYVD Y13 ale1s & Aoud
02-6102 61-8102 81-4102 auljeseq $J0}edIpul/soLB N

SaWo92jNQ a|qeinsSes|| [enuuy pajoradxy

"Sjuapn)s spasu Jsaybiy ay) 0) uonuaAlajul J0 AISAIISp pue
uonONIISUl SNOOJ fjIM SIY | "SUOHEdIPOW S|S/WHof pue ‘Bulure yers Bulinbal josfosd Bujob-uo ue aq |Im spied Jodas peseq spiepue)s

82



‘abueyn pue

SN)e}S :oea 1o} |9A9)

| Aq sougni 44907 (1€
uo sdljsw 4344/13 lie
1o} s|aAs| asueulopad
ay] asealou|

02-6102

‘abueyn pue

SN)e)S Yyoea 1o} [9A9)

| Aq sougn 4407 lle
uo sauaw d34¥4/13 lie
10} s|ans| souewlopad
94} asealou|

61-810C

8¢T Jo £/ aded

‘abueyn pue

SN]e}S [Yoea 10} [9A9)

| Aq souqni 4407 |le
Uo soulsW 4344/13 lile
10} s|eA8| aouewlopad
ay) asealou|

81-210¢

6t :2bueyn pauiejuiepy
‘|]ana abueyn
,'88-:€71d

MO :JoAsT shiels
MOJIBA :Sjuspnis IV

8-¢ Jojevlpul
ddSvvO sdjewsyieN

oz .abueyn
Apueoyiubls pasealou)

‘|JoanaT abueyn

G'9p- -€1a

WNIPa :[9A87 shjels
AuQ palissejpay - 13

o¢:abueyn
Auesyubis pasealou)

‘|]ena abueyn

8- €1d

Mo A :|JoAs sniels
Auo13-13

€'0z:9bueyn
pasealou|

‘|]ana abueyn
b°LG-:€1d

MO :[3A87T SNeIS
MO|IBA

-oune Jo oluedsiH

¢'clL @bueyp
auleseg

sjnsal
OvdS soljewayjew
8-¢ sapeloy/10jedipu
JlWapedyy/iojeslpu|
aels 7 Ajioud

SJ0)eIPU|/SILIBIN

83



0¢-6102

61-810¢

8ET ju. __ 98ed

6€l-:€1a
Mo MaA (JoAa sniels

Auo13-713

L'S

:abueysn pasealou|
‘|aAa7 abueyd

9'/8- €14

MOT :|BAS7T SN1B)S
MO|IBA

ouljeT 4o oluedsiH

8'y¢- :abuey)
Apueoyiubig pasealoaq
‘janeT abueyn
Z¢'LlZ-€1a

Mo AIsp (|ene sniels
pay sanljigesiq

Uim sjuspnis

/"¢ :abueyn pauiejuiepy
‘|oneT abueyn
v'L6-:€1d

MO :|9A37 sniels
MOl A pabejueapesiq
Ajlesiwouooa0190g

L' :abueyn pauiejuiepy
‘|]ana1 abueyn

6'66- ‘€10

MO A/ [ane sniels
pay :slaulea ysibug

81-£10¢ suysseq

S10}e2IpU|/SOUIBN

84



1o} s{aA8| eoueLlopad
8y} asealou|

9|d1asIp yoes 10} %G Aq
(Apeay absjj0D) ydwex3
se payIsse|o sjuapn}s
JO 9, ay} asealou|

‘2102s Buissed

9, abenbue ysiuedg
3y} Ulejulew %¢

Aq seaile 109[gns ||e 10}
ojel ssed au) asealouy|

02-610¢

10} sjans| @ouewlopad
3y} asealou|

‘a|dIosip yaea Joj %G Aq
(Apeay ab9jj09) 1dwaxg
se payIsse|o sjuapnis

JO 9, 3y} asealou|

"2109s Puissed

o, abenbue ysiuedg
3y} ulejuiew 9,¢

Aq sea.e 1o3(gns jje 1o}
ajel ssed ay} asealou|

61-810C

SET 40 G/ 28ed

10} s|aA8| 9ouewoad
ay) asealou|

‘91d19sIp Yoes 10} 9%,G Aq
(Apeay abajj09) 1dwex]
SE PalISSe[d sjuapn]s

JO 9, 8y} asealou|

"2102s Buissed

o, abenbue ysiueds
8y} ulejurew 1o,

Aqg seale yoalgns jje 1o}
ajel ssed ayj asealou|

81-210¢

ssaibold
JauseaT ysijbug

%Z"0¢ ysiibu3
%E'0l Ulen

:SMOJ||0} Se sem ysi||Bug
Jo yjew ui Jdwaxgy
se paissepo bulag

slaye) 1sa) apeib yiL |
40 % 81 104 91-G10¢C
sjnsal}sa] dvd 8yl

%001
abenbue ysiuedg

.%/9 sonsnels
‘%91 ainjesay] ysibug
'%8°€S AoISIH SN

:SMOJ|0} SE 3lJe 91-GL0Z
Joj sajel ssed 4y syl

0z :ebueyn
Apueaiublg paseasou)
‘|]ana abueyn

G'9v- :€1d

MO :J9AaT snjels
AuQ payissejoay - 13

¢ /:obueyy pasealouy|
‘lane abuey)

auljeseq

85

olwapeoyy/iojealpu|
djels 1y Aoud

sjjnsal

Ov4s epeio Y|
-dy3/Jio1ealpu| Jaalie)
pue abgjjoD/101e21pU|
ajels y Aiond

ajel ssed
dv/lolealpu| isaie)
pue ab3||0D/10)E21pU}
a)els 1y Ajoud

$J101B2IPU|/SOLISIN



ay) asealoul 0} si |eob
ay] (si1eak g uey} sse)

-C# OVINY

"9, Aq ssaibouid jenuue

Bupew sjuapnys jo
Jaquinu ayj asealoul 0}
sijeoBayl :L# OVNV

yoes 9,6 Aq
pasedaid Buiyoeoiddy
pue paledald asealou|

‘abueys pue

SNJelS ‘Ydeo 10} |9A3)|

| Aq souans 4407 jle
Uo sdujBw d4344/13 lle

0¢-6102

ay) ssealoul o} si |eob
ayl (ssedh g uey) sso)

-C# OVINV

"%,G Aq ssaifioid |[enuue

Buijew sjuapnis jo
laquinu ay} asealoul 0}
sijeob syl :L# OVNY

yoea 9,6 Aq
paledaid Buiyoeoiddy
pue paledaid asealou|

‘abueyn pue

SNjelS 'Yoes 10} |3A9)

| Ag sougni 4407 e
uo souleW 434¥/13 lle

61-810¢C

SET 4. 28ed

ay) aseauou o0} s| |eob
ayl (siead g uey) ssa)

-C# OVINY

'0,6 Ag ssaiboid |enuue

Buiyew sjuapnis Jo
Jaquinu ayj} asealdul 0}
sl |eob ayl :l# OVAY

‘abueyn pue

SNJe}S Yoea 1o} [9A9)

| Aq sougni 4407 e
uo souw 4344/13 e

8l-210¢

ino 0} Buipiodoy
(s1eah g uey; ssa)

¢# OYINY

L# OVINY 8w sjuspniys

13 40 %Z°99 ‘SNav3
wa)sAs Juawabeuew

Jjuswissasse
Ino 03 Buipioooy
L# OVINY

%9'GE ‘paledald JoN
%.L€
‘paredaid Buiyoeoiddy

%%V /2 paledald

(8102
Bunds) ejeq % suoday
Jojeaipu) Jaaltenabalio0n

(%6°S

-) pauipaq :ebueyn
(%2°89) wnIpa ‘sniejs
abueip

:8ouewloled ASNH

auljeseg

sojel u
oleolissejoay/io1edipuy|
Olwapedy/lojedlpuy|
djels v Aoud

sajel Asusioyoud
1a1132/H03edipu|
olwapeoy/lojedipu|
9e)lS v Aond

uonejdwod Aemuyjed
lsalen/iojedipuy Jaale)
pue abajj0)/10)e21pU]
alels 1 Auond

lojealpuj
ssalbold abenbue
YsiBu3/i03eaipu|

S10)e2IPU|/SOUISIN

86



‘6102 buuds Aq %6
Aq jusio01d %, 8sealou|

Jewyousg SINQYI

[8A87 paledald ay je
SjusapnIS HoYyoo Juadliad
ay) 9,5 Aq asealouj

'%S Ad 1@T13D 8y} uo
[9A97 JusIoyold ysijbus
ay) Bujuiene syuspnys
1317 J0 Jequunu

8y} aseasoul 0} si [eob
sy (ss0ow o siesh g)

'%S Ad |aA8T JusidloId
ysi16u3 sy} bujurene
sjuspnis Jo Jaquinu

0¢-6102

'810¢ buuds Agq %5
Aq jyusioyold 9, asealou|

Jewyousg SINQY3

[anaT] pasedald ay} je

SjUsapN}S HoyoJ Juasiad
au} %G Aq asealouy

'%G Ad 1130 8y uo
[9A87 Juaiolold ysijbug
ay} Buuiepe sjuspnis
7317 40 Jaquinu

ay} esealoul 0} s| [eob
ay] (s1ow Jo sieak g)

"%S Aq [2A87 Juaioyoud
ysiibuz auy) Buiujepe
sjuapnjs Jo Jaquihu

61-810¢

8€T J0 £/ 98ed

'210Z Bunds Ag %5
Aq juaioiold 9, asealou|

Hewyousg SNAVY3

[oAa7 paledaid ay) je
sjuapnig Hoyoo Juadlad
3y} 9,6 Aq aseaiouj

%G Ad 1130 8y) uo
|]onsT JusIoyold ysibu3
ay) Buiuiene syuapn)s
131740 Jsquinu

8y} ssealoul 0} s| |eob
ay] (siow Jo siesh g)

%S Aq 19Aa7 Jusidyold
ys1bu3 syy bujurene
sjuapnjs Jo laquinu

81-L10¢

9102 Buuds s)nsay
Y}ewyouag SIWAY3

sjinsay
SjuUaWISSassY 1914sig

%LEL

paledaid 10N

V14

pasedald Buiyoeoiddy
Y YA%%

paledald

[9AS7 Yyoe3 je %

[BA87

'2102 Ae\ SHH (b
lo’pleoqyseps|ooyosed)
lojeaipuy
1salenab9)i09 1
-£10Z 8y} 40} MOJ9q 995

%0°L€

S| JoL3SIq 8y} ssoloe
‘(s|jooyos gn ui alow

Jo sieah g Jaye) 113D
3y} Uo |9A87 JuaidloId
ysijbuz ay) Buiureye
$73 jo abejusoiad

ay] (a1ow lo sieah g)

Z# OVIAV lsw
sjuspnis 13 40 %6°'8¢
‘waysAs Juswasbeuew

Juswissasse

auljaseg

1aybiH yoeay ‘Buipes.
€-) Eyseys JaybiH
yoeay ) sewoono
juapnis Jayjo/Qous N
|eoo g Alioud

(Ajuo SH) Jojeoipu
laa1en/abajj0n/101e1pU|
s)els ;g Auoud

SJOJBOIpU|/SOLIBIN

87



‘610 Isnbny

Aq Jusjeainba [ans)
apelb ¢'0 Aq asealou|
‘ye/buipesy ¥v1S

0Z-610¢

'810€ Isnbny

Aq JusjeAInba |aAsg)
apelb ¢'0 Aq eseasou|
‘Ye/buipesy ¥v1S

61-810¢

BETH  oBeq

2102 IsnBny

Aq jusjeainba |2A9)
apeub ¢'0 Aq asealay|
‘Ureyy/buipeay HVY1S

81-2102

k*#\.v.m
€q/e's
L'G/C'y
8'¢/q'e
9'¢e/L’'e
6'2/9°C
0'2/6’L
UreN/v13 JuajeAinb3
apelo) "‘any  apelo)

N T OMN~©

910z AON
Wep/buipesy Yv1S

9°GC/wxx

8

9'6e/sce

L

[AAYLT4

9

[AVAT %%

G

¢'5¢/6°0Y

v

L'LE/eCE

€

¢'SG/0v

[4

UieN/v13 Jusidyold
% |2ABT] BpElIL)

auljeseg

(018 'snid s13910
‘Juswissasse buipeal
dV.1S ‘swusiul Ovgs
'6-8 1VSd 'sytewyousq
|e2o| ‘Apeayi

‘Ylew z-y| elseys

S10}e2IpU|/SOLIaIN

88



(suedg epelio oyoadg

Jo/pue ‘sjooydss o1oadg ‘sjooyas ||y Wolj 19919g)

(sueds apels oloads Jojpue ‘sjooyos oY193ds ‘s|ooYIS ||y WOl 193[9S)
:(s)uonyesoT]

:(s)uonyeson

8ET JO 6L 98ed

((s)dnoug juspnig pajesydnpun

0} Pl JO ‘SPIMIOOYIS ‘SpIM-yT] WOl J93]9S)

1S9IIAIBS Jo adoag

- [o]

[248y uonosjas (s)uoneso ppyi

(swoou| moT Jojpue

‘YINoA 19104 'sisuieaT ysijbug wouly 199)98)
paAIag aq 0} sjuapn)g

Juswialinbay seoinlag panoidwi 1o pasessou] ay) Bupesw 0} Bulnguuod Se pepn|oul Se2IAISS/SUORIY 104

[a1ay uonos|as pantag aq 0] sjuspnls ppy]

(sdnouo Juspnig oy10ads 10 ‘SANIGESI YIM SIUSPNIS ‘(I WOy 198]8S)
paAlag aq 0} sjuapnis

Juawalinbay saoineg paAoidwi Jo pasesiou| sy} Buneaw o} Bunnguiuod se papnioui JoU Sa9IAI9S/SUOHOY 104

‘Juswjjolus
jenp u) Bunedioiued
sjuapnjs Jo Jaquinu

Jaquinu sy} uiejuiey

ewo|dip SH

e Buiuies pue weiboid
319 e buys|dwoo
SJUapPNIS JO 9, Uiejulepy

%¢ Ag asealou|
02-6102

‘Juswjjolus
jenp ui Bunedioiued
sjuspnjs jo Jaquinu

Jaqwinu ayj ulejuiey

ewo|dip SH

e Bujuies pue weiboid
319 e bupe|dwos
SJUaPN}S JO %, UIBlUIBIN

%€ Aq asealou|
61-810¢C

“Juswijjolus
jenp ul Bunedionied
sjuspnj}s Jo Jagquinu

laquinu sy} ulejulepy

ewoldip SH

e Bujules pue weiboid
319 e buysjdwod
SJUSpN}s JO 9, UlejuIe

%€ AQ asealou|
81-210¢

| uonoy

‘pspaau se 'sainyipuadx3 pajebpng Buipnioul 'sjqe; ay; sjeoldng "SSoIAIBS/SUONDY S, B4} JO Yoes 1o} 8|ge} Buimoyjoy ay) Jo Adod e ajajdwion

S99IAI3G | SUOI}OY pauue|d

21-9102 104 weliboid
juswjjolua jenp e

ul pajedioned sjuspnis.

01 Ajlejewixoidde
'sjuapnig Jo ueaq
JoL)sIg ay) 03 Buipiooy

(OYVS) "ewo|dip SH
e pauses pue weiboid

319 e pajejdwod
sjuspnis JO %/.°/6

(O¥VS)
2ouanbes 28SJN0o

O-V 8y} paje|dwiod
sajenpelb Jo o, ef

auljaseg

ajel

uoia|dwod Juswjjosua
{en@g/iojesipuj Jsale)

pue aba|j0D/101e21pU|

9)els 7 Ajoud

uopeidwos Aemuyied
JsaieD/iojesipu| Jleaie)
pue abajj00/101e01pU|
9je}s p Aol

uons|dwod 8sinod
O-y/Apeay Jaale)
pue abs|j0) t Alold

SJI0}JE2IPU|/SOLISI

89



8ET L 28ed

salejes saljejes ssleleS  9dualley
[suuosiad payisse|)d :6662-000C |[SuuUCsIad P3UISSE|D :6662-000C [suuosIad payisse|D :666¢-000¢ 12bpng
aseq aseg aseg 90Inog
LLEST L1€S¢C LLEST junowy
sallejes salejes salees  9%UaI9RY
[Ssuuosiad pajeduniad :6661-0001 [suuosisd psjeduuad :6661-0001 [BUUOsiad pajedlila) :6661-0001 1abpng
aseq aseg aseq 92IN0g
08LS61 081961 081561 unowy
02-610¢ 61-8L0¢C 8L-.10¢ Jes\
sain)ipuadx3 payabpng
‘'suonejndod juspn)s ‘suonejndod juspnys ‘suopejndod juspn)s
pajeslidnpun ay) Jo siayoes) poddns pajedijdnpun ay) jo siayses) Joddns pajeo|dnpun ayj jo sisyoes) Loddns
0} pajoaup Ajjediouiid sauljdiosip |je 0} pajoalip Ajjediound sauldiosip |je 0} pajoalip Ajlediouud sauldiosip e
Joj uonejuawa|dwi 8100 UOWWOD pue Q13  Joj uolejuswa|dwi 8109 UCWWOD pue (373 10} uonejuawajdwl 8100 UOWWOD pue 13
pajelbajul ‘sauldiosip sy} ssoioe Aoelay| pajelbajul ‘sauydiosip sy ssosoe Aoelsy| pajelbajul ‘'sauidiosip ay) ssoioe Aoela)l|
‘uopejuswaijdu Abojouyos) ‘sseo0id ‘uonejuswaldwi AGojouyos) ‘ssa00id ‘uonejuawa|dwi ABojouyos) ‘'ssaosoud
(D1d) Aunwwod Buluies) jeuoissajoid “(91d) Auunwiwios Buiules) jeuolssajold (91d) Alunwwos buluies| jeuoissajoud
3y} Jo} Juswdojaaap yejs Buiob-uo apinoid  ay) Joj Juswidojansp Yes BuioB-uo apinold:  auj Joy Juswdojensp yers Buiob-uo apinoid
S80IAIBS/SUONOY 02-610¢C S82IAISS/SUOIDY 61-810¢ S9JIAIBSG/SUONIY 8L-/10¢C
uoljoy MaN uoiOY MaN uolOY MaN
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 10} 81L-,10¢ Io}

pabueyoun Jo ‘palipoIN ‘MSN wol) 109j9g  pabueyoun Jo ‘payipoy ‘MaN Wol 108l pabueyoun Jo ‘PSLIPON ‘MSN WOl }0919S
S99IA19G/SUOIOY

awoou| Mo

UINoA J9}s0
S|00Y0S I opIM-y3] s1ousea ysybug

90



8€T J0 18 a8ed

A0

[a18y uonosyes (s)uoneoso ppv]

(suedg spelo oyioadg Jojpue ‘s|ooyds auoads ‘'S|O0YIS ||V W0l 199]9S)

salnypuadx3 bugesadO
I8YJO puy SSDIAISS 1666S-000S

3Y10
Lv6l

sallddng puy s)oog :666%-0001
BYylo
9¢Gs0l

sainypuadx3 Bunesado
1BYI0O puy SIVIAIBS :6665-000G

aseq
9cl08

sal|ddns puy s3o0g :666%-000V
aseq

vL16l

siyauag aakojdw3 :666E€-000€
aseg
/8909

:(s)uoneso

salnjipuadx3 buneladp
J3UJ0 puy S80IAIBS (666G-0005

aseg

9¢108

sa||ddng puy $3009 :6661-0001
aseq

v.161

sjysuag ashojdw3 :666€-000E
aseg

/8909

[e18Y uonos|es paalag aqg 0} sjUspnIS ppvi

(sdnoio Juspn)s oy1oads 10 'saNIGESI Yim SIUSPNS ‘|iy WO} J0919S)

:paAIag 2q 0} SsjuapnIg
Juswalinbay seoialeg panocidwy) Jo pasealou| ay) Bunesw 0 Bunnquiuoo Se papn|oul JoU S99IAISS/SUOIDY 104

sainjipuadx3y bunelsado
J13Yl0 puy s301AI8S (666G-0005

{410
Ly6l

sallddng puy s}00qg :666¥-000t
=iTe)
9¢8S0l1

salnjipuadx3 Bunesado
$BYJO Puy sIVIAISS 1666G-0005

aseg
9¢108

sal|ddng puy s3009g :666%-000F
aseg

17231

sjyauag askojdw3 :666E-000€
aseg

/8909

¢ uonody

aoualg)ey
19bpng

30In0g
Junowy

aJuaIlley
19bpng

20In0g

Junowy

a0U13j8Yy
19bpng

82IN0g
junouwy
ERIVETETEN
}obpng
80In0g
wunouwy

CRITETETE |
1ebpng

30In0Sg

unowy

91



8ETJ.  a8ed

salejes sallejes sauejesg aoualjay
|uuosiad payIssed :666<¢-000C [SuuosIad payisse|d :6662-000C [suuosIad payisse|d :666¢-0002 }obpng
uoljenuas’uo) pue [eyuswgiddng uoljelusouo? pue |ejuswajddng uonenuadsuod pue |ejuswslddng 921nog
1A 4 9€LY 15YA 4 junowy
salejes sale|es saleleg  9d%ual9)ay
[Suuosiad pajedyilia) 666 1-0001 [SuuosiIad pajesyied :6661-0001 [PUuosiad pajesiiied :6661-0001 19bpng
uojjesnuasuoy pue [ejuswalddng uoljenuasuo) pue |ejuswajddng uonjesuasuoy pue |ejuswsiddng 22inog
GESPSL GESPSL GESYIL junowy
0¢-610¢ 61-810¢C 81-210¢ Jes)\
sainjipuadx3y pajabpng
‘a3 psieubisap pue pajelbajul Q713 pajeubisap pue psjeibajul ‘Q713 pajeubisap pue pajeibajui
anoldwi 0} sisyoes) 0} sedlales poddns anosdwi 0} s1ayoes) 0} saolAles poddns anoldwi 0} s1ayoes} 0} sadiAIes Joddns

pue Buiyoeos ‘Bupinsuod spiroid ‘syuspnis | pue Buiyoeoos ‘Buninsuod apioid ‘sjuspnis  pue Buiyoeos ‘Bunnsuod apiaoid ‘sjuspnis
pejedlidnpun ayj o} pajeubissp Ajuewid pajeolidnpun ay) Joy pajeubisap Ajuewild pajesijdnpun sy} Joy pajeulisap Ajliewnd

S9DIAIBS/SUONOY 02Z-61.02 S9JIAISS/SUOIDY 61-810¢C S¥VINIBG/SUOIY 8L-/102
uonioy MaN uonoy MaN uonoy MaN
0¢-610¢ 40§ 61-810¢ 104 81-/10¢ 19}

pabueyoun Jo ‘pauipojy ‘MaN wiosy 108j8g  pabueydun 1o ‘POUIPOIN ‘MON W0l J038S  pabueysun 4o ‘pPaLIPO ‘MaN Wolj 1099j9S

S92IAI9G/SUOI)OY

3WOdU| MO
YInoA 18]s04
S|00YaS IV apIM-Y37 sJaulea ysibuy
(suedg spelo) oyinadg ((s)dnoug apnis pajealjdnpun (swioou| moT Jo/pue
Jojpue 's|0oyas ayoadg ‘s|ooyos ||y Wolj 199193) 0} Pa}IWIT 10 'SpIM|OOYDT ‘BpImM-YT] Woly 108je8) ‘YINOA 19)s04 ‘sioulesa ysiibug wo.y 10912g)
((s)uoneso :S99IAJ3S Jo adoog :paAIag aq 0} sjuapnls

Juswalinbay seoiniag panoiduul Jo paseasoul ay) Bunesw o} Bunnquuod se papnioul SEIAISS/SUONDY Jo4

92



sjyouag ashojdw :666£-000€
J|yio
80665

salejes
jsuuosiad payisse|d :6662-000¢

13410
0008¢

saleles
jsuuosiad psjedyius) :6661-0001

Yo}
€S/vLL

salnyipuadx3y bunelado
J3Y}0 puy SVIAISS 16665-000S

uonenuaduo) pue |ejuswalddng

19¢Cl

sa|ddng puy s)009 :666%-000¥
uonenuaosuo) pue [ejuswa|ddng

00001

sjysuag sahojdw3 :666€-000€
uofjesuaouo0y pue [ejusws|ddng

YA JXA

8ET 0 £8 28ed

s)yauag sahojdw3 :666€-000€
1BYo
80G6G

sole|es
|auuosied payisse|d :666¢-000C

18410
0008€

selejes
jsuuosiad pajedyia) :6661-0001

3410
1% 7A4 %"

salnyipuadx3y bunesado
134}O PUY S80INISS (6665-0005

uoneuaouo) pue jejuswalddng

L9€21

saljddng puy s3008 :6667-000%
uoljesjussuo) pue |ejuswsa|ddng

00001

sjyeusg aakojdw3 :666E-000€
uonenuasuo) pue |ejusws|ddng

Lv/2S

s)yauag safkojdwi] :666£-000€
1BYi10
80569

sole|es
[Suuosiad payisse|d :666¢-000¢

13410
0008¢

sollejes
[suuosliad pajedyilial :6661-0001

2410
15 724"

sainjipuadx3 Bunesado
J18YlQ puy S9OINISS [6665-0005

uofesjusauo) pue |ejusws|ddng

L9€Cl

sa||ddng puy s)009g :666%-000%
uoljeljuadsuo) pue |eyuswsjddng

00001

s)yauag eahojdw3 :666£-000€
uonenuasuo) pue |eyuswajddng

AR

aouals)ay
1ebpng

92IN0g

Junowy

wocm‘_oumw_
186png

30In0g
unowyy

CIETETE NN
Jebpng

30In0g

Junowyy

aJualsley
Jebpng
22In0g
junowy

CRIVEIETEN|
196png
22in0g

junowy

ERIVETETE |
Jobpng
82In0S

Junowy

93



SET Jt. . _ o8ed

S8JIAIBG/SUOOY 0C-610¢ SBVUNISS/SUONDY 61-810C S8JIMBS/SUONOY 81-/10¢C

uonay pabueysun uoloy pabueysun
uonoy MaN uonOY MaN uoioy MaN
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}

pabueyoun 10 ‘payYIPON ‘MaN WOl Jo319S  pabueydsun Jo ‘palipoy ‘MaN Wwoy Josjeg  pabueyoun Jo ‘PAUIPOIN ‘MBN WO} 199|128

S92IAI9G/SUONOY

SWOJU| MO
yinoA Jojso-

SJH :sjooyas oi1oads siauiea ysibug
(suedg spelo) aynadg

Jojpue ‘sjooyas oyioadg ‘s|ooyag ||y Wolj 109j8S)
:(s)uonzeso

apIM|ooYyos
({s)dnoi9 Juapnys pajealidnpun
0} P3ajiWI 1O ‘SPIMIO0YIS ‘BpIM-YT T OJ} JO39S)
:S992IAJag Jo 2doog

(awoou| moT Jojpue
‘YINOA 18)s04 ‘sisulean ysybug wouy 1999S)
paAIag aq 0} sjuapn)g

Juawalnbay sao1A198 panoidw) Jo paseassu ay) Bupesw o) Bunguluos Se pepnjoul SE9IAISS/SUOIOY J0
t-le)
[218y uonos|as (s)uonesoT ppy]

(suedg speig oy19adg Jo/pue ‘'s|ooyas d10ads ‘S|00YIS ||y WOl 19919S)
:(s)uoneson

[213Y uonosjes paaieg aq 0) sjuspnis ppy]

(sdnou9 juapnig ouidadg 10 ‘SIMIGESIQ YIm SJUSpNIS ‘fiy Loy} J93]9S)
:PAAIAG aq 0} sjuapnls

Juswalinbay sa2iA19g panosdw Jo pasearsou) sy Bunssw o) Bunguuod se papn|oul JoU SEOIAIRS/SUOIOY 104

€ uonoy
salnjipuadx3y Bunesadp salnypuadxy Bunelsado salnjipuadx3g Bunelado ELIVEIETEN|
13410 puy S80IAISS :6665-0005 48410 puy s0IAIBS 1666G-000G 13YjO puy S0IAIBS :6665-000G 19Bpng
BUlo IETNe) 13U10 82In0g
o8¢8 98€8 98¢8 junowy
ERIVETETEN
sal|ddng puy syjoog :6661-0001 saliddns puy s3009 :666%-0001 sallddng puy s3008 :666-000v 196png
BYI0 1BYI0 BYI0 30In0g
€0LcL eoLci €0Lel junowy

94



salnyipuadxgy Bunesado
13YJO puy SSOIAISS [666G-0009

uonesuaduo) pue |eyuswaiddng

L9€CL

sallddng puy s3009 :666¥-000¥
uofjesjuasuo) pue |ejuswalddng

0000}

syyeuag askojdwig :666€-000€
uonenuaduo) pue [gyuswse|ddng

FANR

sallejes
|suuosliad payisse|] :666¢-000C
uoyjesjuasuo)) pue |ejuswsa|ddng

ocLy

solejes
|9UUOsIad pajedyius) :6661-0001

uonenussuo) pue jeyjuswsajddng

Gearol
0¢-610¢

‘sjuspnjs pejeslidnpun

aU} SPIemo) pajoallp UoHONISUl

Buipeai 1oy Jye)s pajeoliliao pue payisseo
0} Buiyoeod pue Juawdojansp yels apIroid

8€T Jo 58 93ed

salnypuadxy Bunesado
J3YJO puy S3DIAISS |6665-000S

uopesuasuo) pue |eyuswaiddng

L9€C1

saljddng puy s)oog :6661-000%
uoljeJjuasuo) pue |ejuswa|ddng

00001

sjiyjsuag aaholdw] :666€-000€
uonesjussuod) pue |eyuswalddng

FANRE

salleles
|[Suuoslad payisse|d :666¢-000¢
uoleJjuaduU0) pue jejuswa|ddng

ocly

sallejeg
[uuosiad psjedys) :6661-0001
uofjenuasuo) pue jejuswsalddng

GeS9l
61-8L0C

‘sjuspn}s pajesijdnpun

8y} SpJEMO} pajoalIp UoKONIISUl

Buipeal Joy Jyejs pajeoyiniad pue payIssel
0} Buiyoeoa pue jJuswdojanap yels apIAoid

salnjipuadx3 bunelsado
18U}0 puy S30INIBS :6665-000G

uofjesjussuo) pue |ejuswslddng

AL XA

sa|lddng puy s)00g :6661-000¥
uoljeliusduod) pue jeyuswalddng

00001

sjijeuag askojdw :666€-000€
uopesua2u0) pue [eyusws|ddng

cel8g

salle|es
[jpuuosIad payisse|d :6662-000¢
uoljejjuasuo) pue |ejuswsjddng

oLy

salejeg
[SUUosiad psjedliia)d :6661-0001
uojjesjuasuo) pue |ejuawsiddng
GESYOL

81-/10¢

sainypuadx3] pajebpng

ELIIETETE|
19bpng
82lnog

unowy

ERIVETETEN|
1ebpng
20in0g

unowy

mocm._whmm_
Jabpng
921n0g

Junowyy

R IIETETENY|
1ebpng

301n0g

junowy

EERIIETETENY|
196png
22Inog

Junowy
Jea)

‘sjuapnj]s pajesldnpun

3y} SpJemoj} pajoalip uononJsul

Buipeal 1oy} jels pajesyiyiad pue palisselo
0} Buiyseoa pue juswdolanap yels apinoid

95



8ET . 28ed

(suedg spelo) oyivadg
Jojpue ‘s|ooyag o19adg ‘sjooyas ||y wolj 193|33)
:(s)uoneson

((s)dnouo epnig pajesidnpun
0} pajiwIT Jo ‘SPIM|O0YIS ‘OPIM-\Y]T WoJ) J0318S)
:S39IAL9G Jo adoag

(swoou) mo Jo/pue
‘YINo A 18104 'sisutes ysibug wouiy 103J98)
:paAlag aq 0} sjuapnis

Juswalinbay sadiAleg parosdwi 1o paseasdu] sy Bunssw o} Bupnguiuod se papn|oul S82IAISS/SUONOY J0
= [o)

S|00Y3S IV
(suedg speis ol19ads Jo/pue ‘sjooyos diI2ads ‘'s|0oydS ||y WOl 198[9S)
:(s)uonesoT

sonIIgesiQ UM sjuspnis

(sdnouo juspnig oy199ds Jo ‘SIIQESIQ YUM SJUSPNIS ‘I WOy 109]8S)
!paAIag aq 0} sjusapnis

Juswalinbay seoIAIRg panoidwi 10 pasealdu] ay) Bugasw o} Bupnguiuod se pepnioul JoU SeIAI9S/SUOlOY 104

¥ uonoy
sain}ipuadx3 buesado salnypuadx3 bunessdo sainjipuadx3 Bunelsado ERIVETETEN|
13YjO puy S3IAIRS 16665-000S 13U}0 pUY SNBSS :6665-0009 13YJO puy SVINIBS [6665-000G 1o6png
By10 By0 Byl 82IN0g
L1811 1811 1811 unowy
CLIETETEN
sjysusg @akojdw3 :666£-000€ sjiyeuag aakojdw3 :666£-000€ sjyausg aakojdwi3 :666£-000€ 19bpng
1BYI0 ! 1BY10 BYIO 80Jnog
80565 80569 80565 junowy
saleles sale|es saleleS  9JuUalIgey
[suuosiad payisse|d :6662-000¢ |suuosiad payisse|d :6662-0002 [uuosiad payisse|] :6662-000C Jobpng
=TT} Yo I=TiTe) 80in0g
0008¢ 0008¢ 0008¢ unowy
salejes salejes saleleS  9oUBISLAY
[suuosiad pajesyiia) :6661-0001 [SuuosIa3d pajeduiad :6661-0001 [BuUOslad pejedyiuad :6661-0001 }obpng
BYIo BUI0 BYI0 821n0g
€GlvlLL €GLvLL €GiviLl junowy

96



sjjeuag aahojdw3 :666£-000€
aseqg

.83l¢l

solejes
[suuoslad payisse|d :666¢-0002

sseg
L,€86

solejes
|auuosiad pajedyila)d :6661-0001

aseq

08Lece
0¢-610¢

‘Saijigesip

UHM sjuapnjs 10} saoIAlas aAoidwi)

0} pajelas sepoeld jeuoionlisul 2aueyus
0} Juswdolansp |euoisssjold juswajdw]

S3DIAI8S/SUOIY 02-610¢C
Uclloy PsuyIpoN
uonoy MaN

0Z-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘palipoy ‘MaN Wol) 198jeS

8€T Jo /8 aded

YUM SJUSpn)s 1o} S821A18S anoldu)
0} pajejal sa9joeld jeuoionsul 8dueyua
0} Juswdojanap |euolssajold juawa|dw]

S30IAI8S/SUOIY 61-810C
UoiOY pPaytpoN
uoNoY MON

61-8L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘pauIpo ‘MaN wol) 199|9S

aoualalay
sjyauag eahojdw3 :666€-000€ sjyauag safo|dw3 :666€-000€ 19bpng
aseq aseg 90In0g

L891l€1L L891¢€l Junowy

sallejes sallejeS  9oualgey

[uuosisd payisseld :666¢-0002 |suuosiad payisse|D :6662-0002 1obpng
aseg aseg 92Jn0g

L.E86 L.LE86 junowy

sauees salejleS  aoudlglay

[uucsiad psjedyiad :6661-0001 [uuosliad pajedyiiad :6661-0001 }obpng
aseg aseg 22In0g

08lede 081¢€cc junowy

61-810¢ 8l-.10¢C SL=LIN
sainjipuadxy pajabpng

‘saliqes|p ‘sajijiqesip

UHM Sjuapn)s 10} Sa9IAIas aAosdwil
0} paje|al sadfoeLd [euononljsul adueyua
0} Juswdolanap [euoissajold Juswajdw)

SSJINIBG/SUONY 81L-2102

uonoy MaN

8l-£10¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘payIpolA ‘MaN WOl 199]9S

S92IAIDG/SUOIIY

97



sal|ddng puy s)00g :6661-000
BYl0o
ocive

spyeuag aakojdw3 :666€-000€
BYylo
L/8V1

salejes
|suuUOsISd payisse|] :6662-000C

B3Y0
0056

sauejeg
[suuosiad pajedyiiad ‘6661-0001

8y10
8898¢

sainjipuadx3 Bunesado
J3YJ0 puy SaVIAIBS 16665-0005

aseg

9CLLLL

s9||ddng puy sx3009 :666%-0001
aseq
08G0¢

8cT ¢ s8ed

sa||ddns puy s300g 66610001
Il o)
0zZLYE

sjysuag sakojdw3 :666£-000€
ETe)
L18¥L

saleles
[suuosiad payisse|d :666¢-000C

18410
00S6

salie|es
[suuosiad pajedyiad ‘:6661L-0001

B_YIO
8898¢

sainypuadx3 bupesadp
13UJ0 puy S3DIAIRS :6665-000S

aseg
9cLiLi

s9||ddng puy s3004 :6667-000t
aseg

08502

salddng puy s)oog :666%-000%
BYiO
0cive

syauag eako|dw3 :666€-000€
1BYI0
L/8%1L

saleles
|[puuosiad payisse|) :666¢-000¢C

1BYio
0056

saleles
[puuoslad pajediilad :6661-0001

43410
8898¢

salnyipuadxy Buinesado
JBYIO pUy S0IAIBS (6665-0005

asegq

ocLiLl

salddng puy s3009g :6664-000t
aseg

0850¢

ELIVEIETEN
}obpng

22Inog
Junowyy

ELIVEIETEN
196png

32IN0g

Jjunowy

aouaJaley
18bpng

22Inog
Junouwy

R VETETE)|
}obpng

301nog

Junowy

I IVEETEETENY
1obpng

a0Inog
Junowy

aJUsJ9ay
1abpng
921no0g

Junowy

98



sainypuadxg bunesadp
48]0 pUY S8VINIBS :6666-000G

BUo
VA4 4

8€ET Jo 68 98ed

sainypuadx3 Bugelado
BYJ0 puy SadIAISS (16665-0005 ! |

#{Ylo
Lyey

sainjipuadxg Buielado
JBYIO PUY SOIIMISS (66650005

BYI0
Ly6Y

adualsjay
196png

302In0g

unowy

99



8ET 4L sBed

a3y ‘liessro
sanligesia yum sjuspnis :dnoibgng

QIANIVLINIVIN :9bueyd
HOIH ‘sniels
JONVHO ‘[lesdn0

/102 lle4 pieoqysepeo sajey uoisuadsng gsnH

"WIS|92jUasge JIUOIYD JO YSI] Je a1 OYM SjUSpn]s 10) souepusle
aseaJoul 0) yoeanno jualed 1o61e) 0) [puuosiad apiaoid 0} ayi| pINOM ASNH ‘Z1-Y SIUSpNIS |8 10} % GE O} Sejel aduepualje asealou|

(L1dV) swea] Jayoes] juaied dlwapedy o ash ay) puedx3
"looyos Jaye pue ysunj je ‘jooyos
alojaq ‘sbunesw juaied ‘Asains ‘syuspnis ||e Joy Buiules| Bunioddns sassaooid J01SIP JO S}80R) j|e Ul JUBWSAJOAUI Jualed asealou|
:pasN paynusp|
‘Sa|jliold |B207
(luswabebu3) sjewn|D jooyss 9 Alold

(jJuewabebuz) yuswabebuz idnd :g Aluold
(jJuswabebug) JuswaA|oAu] [ejualed ;€ AjLiolud ‘saluoud aje1s

:leob siy) Aq passaippe saljlIold |e20T] JOjpue 3je)s

‘'ssa204d Buluies| ay)
ul siepjoyayess ||e Jo uolisnioul ybnouy) Juswabebus jJuspnis pue ndul Ajunwwios ‘uopedioned Jualed sAosdw o) JoLysIq Juewabebu]

€ |eoo

Jeos) pabueyoun
(jeoo pabueyoun Jo ‘205 palIPO ‘[e0S) MaN WOl 108[aS)

‘papaau se a|qe) ay) ejeoydng “sjeob s,y37 @y} Jo yoea Joy a|ge) Bumojjo} ay) jo Adoa e aje(dwo)
Aulgeunodoy pue sjiejag buiuue)d si169)ensg

S3JIAIDS R ‘SUOIJIY ‘S|eon)

100



8€ET JO 16 98ed

81-/10¢ sjuspnis 09| 0} paseaioul sey syl ‘(/1-910Z SUSPNIS E|) "|o0yos Jaye Juswyouus
JIWapEIE/|BID0S PuE ‘Iauulp ‘Yoeus sapinold aSnH Yum diysiauped ul gnio spI9 B sAog ay) sjuspnys pajealjidnpun 1no 1oy
paau Jey} }aaW 0} JapJo uj "AjUNWIWOD JNo 0} Juenodull si aJed plIyo |ooyos-Jaye ‘olydesBowap awWwooul MO| JNo Uo pasegq

‘weiboid uoisiaww| jen e Buguawajdwi aq |jIm QSNH ‘SuolepuUaLIWOIal 8S3ay)
uo peseg 'glL-/10zZ pleog ay} 0} suolepuawwossl Juasaid pue suondo ay) ajeblysaaul 0} (gL-/102) 92404 yse] abenbue ysiuedg
B PauUsAU02 JoMISIQ 8yl ‘8-M S3IH le suondo jeuononlysul abenbue| ysiueds e Buidojaasp Ul 1Sa1a)ul Ue pajedipul aAeY siap|oyayels

"JOLISIP INO Ul S|00Y9S
Z1-) 3y} u| JUsWaA|oAUl [ejuaied asealoul djay 0} ainseaw B Qg PINOM S)NSaJ ay} 'SOSSE|D 9Sal) Jo) pasn aq Jou [jim Asuow dvDT
JoLISIP SlIYM "uoneonpa Jnpe ASNH UBNoIY) YoM 8sinoo [euonippe aAledal o} ysiibug yeads jou op oym syuaied poddns o) Jousiq

"0,€ Uel} SS9) Jo ajel 1no doip Mmo| e ulejuiepy
*10JeuUIpI009 Yoealno jualed [BuUOlIPPE Ue 104 pasu Sy} azIubooal SIap|oyaye)s 'passal)s a4 0) anunuod saolAIes Buljesuno)

‘leoB siy) ulyum ymmolb jo seale Buissaippe ul isisse 0} 0Z0Z-/10Z 10} painoas usaq sey Juelb SSIN Uy "uonuansid Buif|ing
pue g|dd 0} yoeoidde onews)sAs e Bunuawajdwi sapnjoul siyl "eale siy) Ul paau B aq 0) sanupuoa juswdojoaap yeys Buiob-up

"SJUSPNIS OF0G UONOBS 0} papioye spienbajes pue sassesold
Buipniour swes | Apnig Juspnis Jo eale au} ul Je)s 1o} welboid Bujulel; aAisus)xa ue uayeuapun sey SNH SIUspn)s Joyjo 104

"sSuojsuadsns [00YIS/SSEO JO INO JO 82USPIOUI SY} SoNpal 0) JUSJUI BUJ UNIM SJUSPNIS 8say) aAJas 0} (Yd13S) uonesnpd Jo 820 Aunod
UUSIO UM SIOM |jim JSNH "Spaau sjeapow 0 plil UM sjuspnis 10} papuajul aie QSNH Je SadIAIes ay| “paluapl ssiw aq Aew (43))
uejd |euoneonNpPs [ENPIAIPUL UB UO 318 OYM SJUSPN]S JNO JO SWOS Jey) saziubosal Jayuny ASNH "81-210Z uonejusws|dwi Joj paIspisuod

Bureq si sosnr aanelolsay “aoe|d Ul ssao0id H0G pue | SS Isngol e pue welboid uoluaasig BulAng ‘ILY ‘SI9d Seu aSnH

SSI1N

ATLNYOIFINOIS A3SVIHONI -ebueyn
HOIH AY3A snieig

a3y -llessnpo

3llUAA dnolbgng

ATLNVOIJINDIS d3SYIHON] :3bueyd
HOIH AY3A ‘Shiels

101



19A9] | Aq abueyo
1o snjejs anoldw|

"S|ooyos
[Ie 10} %0 ulejuiey

sjuspuodsal
10 % 8y ulejuiey

210z Buudg
Aening Juepnls dvo

%1 Aq wsjasiuasqy
oluoIyD asealna

Jaybiy 1o 9,66 0] Skl
aouepus)je asealou|

0¢-610¢

|19A9] | Aq abueyd
10 snjejs anosdwiy

"s|jooyos
i€ 10} %0 utejuleiy

sjuspuodsal
10 % 3y} ulejuiey

,10Z Bundg
Aening juapnis dvo

% AQ wslesjuasqy
oluUoJyD asea12s(]

Jaybiy 10 9,66 01 el
aouepusjie asealou|

61-810¢

8T o8y

[aA9) | Aq abueyo
10 snje)s anosdwi|

"$|00Y2S
[lE 10} %0 ulejuieiy

"sjuspuodsal jo Jaquinu

3y} %06 0} asealouy|

210z Buuds
Asaing uspnis dvo

%1 AQ wsiaguasqy
oluoIYD) asealds

Jaybiy 1o 9,66 0] 9jel
aouepuaje asealou|

8i-210¢

uaal9) :[[eJanO

sajey
uoisuadsng gsSnNH

%0 ‘S3H
%0 ‘SHH

91-G10¢
sajey uoisindx3y DYVS

“Aanins au|

-uo 8y} ul psjedionted
2l ybnoiy} & spesb

10 %98 Ajelewixoiddy

2102 bunds
Aening yuepnis dvo

%Z L SHH
%9°G SIH
21-910Z (S3143V) SIS

%V ¥6 S3H
%S¢6 SHH

‘Sjuspnis G69
sl (VQy) eouepuspy
Areq abelany

papund (S3143av) SIS

au|jaseqg

Jojeoipuj uoisuadsng
juapnjs/iojedipu]
9)els (9 Ajlond

ajed uoisindx3g/ouen
|e207 :9 Ajold

ajewi|d |ooyos
10} |00} [BD0/J01R2IPU|
|20 .9 Ajiold

sajel wisisajuasqe
oluoayHauswebebug
juspnjs/iojedipul
dels G Ayioud

S9jed aduepuajpe
|[ooyogauawabebuy
JUaPNIS/OUIBIN
[207 G Ajuoud

s10}e2IpU|/SINSN

S9WO092)NQ d|gesnsealy [enuuy paydradxy

102



Juaied | je JUBWISA|OAUI
Juaied Yd13S ulejuiey

l1dV
Jo} sjuedionued Jayoes)
1O Jaquinu 8y} ulejule

‘%0 Aq sjuspuodsal
JO Jaquinu 3y} asealou|

0¢-610¢

Jualed | je JUSWSA|OAUI
Jualed Yd73S uleuep

11dV 104 sjuedidijed
layoea) Jo Jaquinu
8y} %06 Aq asealou

'9%G| AQ sjuspuodsal
JO Jaguinu ay) asealou|

61-810¢C

8ET 0 £6 234

Jualed | je JUSWSA|OAUI
Juased Yd413S ulejurely

11dV 4o} sjuedioned
layoes) jo Jaguinu
ay} %0G Aq asealou|

"9%,0Z Ag sjuspuodsal
4O Jaguwinu ay) asealou|

8i-210¢

‘Pamojje se ‘aajiuwo)

Aiosinpy Jualed vd13S
UOo SaAJSS Jualed |

‘'spaau jeioads yim
sjuapnjs Joj sweibold
ui uonedionled jualed

‘sjuedoied
slayoes) g pey

(L1dY) swes] Joyoes]
jualed dlwapeoy

"sjuapnjs pajesndnpun
10} sweliboid
ul uoneddied jualed

‘sjuapuodsal
GG Ajerewixoidde
alom asey ]

L10¢
Aaning Jualted dvol

Bunew
uois1oap ul indul Jualed

Apuesyiubis
paulpa( :ebueyn
wnIps|y :snyeis

aullaseqg

|00] uonenjeny
|EQ0T/AURWISA|OAU|
Jualed/ioleaipu|
|eoo :¢ Aoud

|00 uonenjea]
|ED07/JUBWBA|OAUY
Jusled/lioleaipuy
|20 ¢ Ajuoud

|00] uofnenjea]
[E207/AUBWIBAIOAY|
Jusied/iojealpu|
[eooT ¢ Ajioud

SI0}e0IpU/SOLION

103



(suedg apeis) ouioadg

Jojpue ‘s|ooyag a10adg ‘sjooyas Iy Wolj 109j93)

(sueds speio osyioadg Jo/pue ‘sjooysg oA 'S|00YIS ||V WOl 199[9S)
:(s)uoneson

:(s)uoneson

8ET L s8ed

((s)dnouo spnig pajeodnpun

0} PaJIWIT 10 ‘SPIM[OOYIS 'SpIM-Y/T] WOl 103]3S)

1S9DIAI3S Jo adoog

40

[a1ay uonos|es (s)uoneso ppyl

(swoou| Mo Jospue

‘Uino A 181s04 ‘siauleaT] ysi|bul woy 123j93)
:PAaAIag aq 0} sjuapn}s
Juswalinbay seoiAeg panoidwi Jo pasealduf ay) Bunasw o) Bupnguiuod se papnjoul S8dIAISS/SUOIOY 104

[a13y uonosjes panlag aq 0) sjuspnis ppy]

(sdnoig juspnig aiy10adg Jo ‘saligesiq Yim sjuspnis ‘jly wol 199jas)
!paAlag aq o) sjuspnls

Juswsalinbay seoialeg panosdul] Jo pasesidu| ay) Bugasw o} Bunguiuos se papnioul 10U Sa2IAI8S/SUOIOY J04

sjey
uoljenpels) ulejule

%0
ajey 1nodoiq uiejuiep

0 Je ajey nodoiqg
|00YIS SIPPIN ulejuley

0¢-610¢

ajey
uonenpels) ulejuie|y

%0
ajey jnodoliq uiejuiey

0 }e 8jey jnodolq
|I00YOS SIPPIN ulelulen

61-810¢

ajey
uolenpels) ulejulep

%0
ajey jnodoliq uiejuiey

0 e ajey nodoiqg
|00UDS 3|PPIN ulejuley

8lL-/10¢

| uonody

‘papsau se 'sainyipuadx3 pajebpng Buipnjoul 'sjge; ay; sjeodnQ se0IAIaG/SUOIOY S YT Y} 40 YoEeS 10} B]qe) Buimoyjo} ay) 1o Adod e sjsjdwon

S3JIAJ3G / SUOI}IY pauue|d

pasealou) :abueyn
ubiH s snjeyg
an|g :lielen)

%001 8jey uoljenpelsy

%0
sjey inodoiq DYUVS SH

aujjaseg

lojeaipuj

ajey uonenpels) |ooyos
ybiHauswabebug
juspnig/iojedipul
9jels g Aoud

ajel Jnodolp |ooyos
ybiyauswabebug
juspnig/oleiN
|eo0T g Ajoud

ajel nodolp

|00YOs S|PPIA/OUISIN
|00 g Aoud

SI0}B2IpU/SOUIDIN

104



8€T 40 66 25ed

aoualajey
slysueg sahojdwiy :666€-000€ s)ysuag sakoldw3] :6668-000€ s)ysusg ashojdw3 :666£-000€ 196png
uoljeljuasuo’) pue |ejuswajddng uofjesjussuo) pue |eyuswsjddng uojjesjuasuo?) pue |ejuswsjddng 32In0g
000¢s 0005 0009 junowy

sallejeg salle|es solleleS  90U313L9Y

[Buuosiad pajeduniad :6661L-0001 [suuosiad pajedynia)d :6661-0001 [uuosliad pajedyiia)d :6661-0001 196png
uoljejuadU0) pue [ejuswa|ddng uoleljusduo?) pue [ejuswgiddng uoijesjuasuod pue |eluswaiddng 92In0g
00002 0000¢ 0000¢ Junowy

0¢-61L02 61-8L0¢C 81-L10¢ les\

(£1-9102) sueddiued Jsyses| G S3IH

‘'sjuspnys pajeoiidnpun
8y} 104 Ajlrewd pajosap | | 4V swea|
layoes| jualed dlWapedy anuRUo)

S3VIAIBS/SUOIDY 0C-610¢C
Uuondy psiipoy
uonoY MaN

0Z-610¢ 104
pabueyoun 1o ‘payipolN ‘MSN WOl 108|9S

Sj0oyos IV

(L1-9102) suedidiued jayoes] G S3H

‘sjuspn}s pajesijdnpun
ay} Joj Ajuewud pajosuip |14y swes|
Jayoea] jualed dILIBPEDY SNUUOD

S3VIAIBG/SUOIDY 61-8102
uonloy payipoiN
uonoy MaN

61-810¢ 10}
psbueyoun Jo ‘payipo ‘MaN Wolj 108|eS

SpIM-vIaT

sainjipuadx3] pajabpng

(£1-9102) swuedpiled jaydea] G SIH

‘sjuapnjs pajeslidnpun
ay} 1oy Ajuewd pajoadlp | | dv swes
layoea] jualed dlwapesy snupyuo)

SSVINIBG/SUOIY 81-L102

uonoY MaN

81-210¢ 40}
pabueyoun Jo ‘palipoly ‘MSN WoJj }99)9S

S92IAI9G/SUOI}OY
awosu| Mo

YInoA i9)so4
siauwles] ysibug

105



sjyauag aakojdw3 :666£-000€
aseq

LSE6SL

salejes
|[auuosiad payisseld :666¢-000C

aseg
€60.01

sallejes
|jauuosiad pajedyitad :6661-0001

aseg
G69¢9¢

salnjipuadx3 Bunesado
13410 puy S$30IMBS 16665-0009

uonesussuo) pue |ejuawsajddng
0591
salejes

[Buuosiad pauisse|d :6662-000C
uoljesjuasuo) pue |eyuawalddng

0000}

sa||ddng puy sjoog :666t-000t
uonequasuo) pue jeyuswalddng

0009

8€T J¢ . I8ey

syyeuag @aholdw :666€-000€
aseg
LGE6GL

sale|es
[suuosiad payisse|)) :666¢-000C

aseq
€60.01

salejes
[2UUosIad p3jedlilial) :6661-0001

aseg
G69¢£9¢

sain)ipuadx3 Bunesado
J3YJO pUy SaIAISS 1666G5-0005

uofjeJjuadsuo) pue jejuswajddng
0s91
salejes

[Suuosiad pauyisse|) :6662-000¢
uoljesusU0Y pue |elusweiddng

00001

sollddng puy s300q :6667-000%
uonesuasuo) pue |eyuswsjddng

0009

salees
|[suuosiad palisse|d :666¢-000C
uoneJjuasuo) pue |ejuswsjddng

00001

salddng puy sx00qg :666%-000%
uojjesjuasuo) pue jejuswsiddng

0009

ELIVETETEN
19bpng

22Inog

unowy

ERIVEIETEN
1ebpng

22Iin0g

junowy

ElVET=TE)Y|
Jobpng
20Jnog

Junowy

aousls)ay
18bpng
22Jnog

unowy

aJuaJaley
19bpng

20Inog
Junowy

30UBI3)9Yy
189bpng

30$Jnog

Junowy

106



‘sjeob (431) ue|d uoneonpa pazijenpiAipul
jo uonejuswa|dwi onewa)sAs
Jo} Juswdojanap |euoissajold apinold

S8JIMBG/SUONOY 02-610¢C

uonoy pabueyosun
Uuoioy MapN

02-610¢ 40}
pabueysun 10 ‘PaYIPON ‘MBN WoOJj 109]8S

(suedg spelo) oyioadg
Jo/pue ‘s|ooyos o10adsg 's|ooyag |y wol 199198)
:(s)uoneson

8€T JO L6 98ed

‘s|jeob (43}) ue|d uoizeonpa pazjjienplAlpul
jo uonjejuswsjdw onewa)sAs
1o} Juswdojaaap jeuoissajold apinold

S8JIMBS/SUODY 61-810C

uoljoy pabueyoun -
uonoYy MaN

61-810¢ 10}
pabueydun Jo '‘pPaLIPON ‘MBN WOl 109j9S

((s)dnouo yuspnig pajesidnpun
0} P3jIWIT JO 'SPIM|OOYIS ‘Spim-iy] WOl J03[S)

1S992IAIG Jo adoog

‘s|eob (43}) uejd uoneonpa pazijenpiAipul
J0 uonejusws|dull onews)sAs
1o} Juswdo|anap |euoissajolid apinold

S9JIAIRS/SUOCIPY 8L-/10¢

uondY MaN

81-,10¢ 10}
pabueysun 1o ‘pPalIpPON ‘MSN WI0J} 199]8S
S32IAI9g/SUONIY

(swoouj moT Jojpue
‘UINo A 18}s04 ‘slauleaT] ysiBug woly 198}0g)

:paAlag aq 0} sjuspnig

Juswalinbay seoineg panoldw) Jo pasealou] sy} Buiesiu 0} BuingLUoD SE papnioul SE0IAIRS/SUOOY 10

(suedg speu oi9ads Jo/pue ‘sjooyog dy19ads ‘Sj00YIS || Wod) 19919S)

¥o
S|0040S |1V

:(s)uoneao

SOII|IGeSI UM SUSpn)S

(sdnoug juspnig 2y10ads 10 ‘SAIIIGESI YIM SJUSPNIS ‘i WOl J9319S)

:paAIag aq 0} SjuUapnIs

Juswalinbay s90IA19S pancidwi Jo pasealou] ay) Buesw o} Bunguiuos se papnioul Jou S99IAISS/SUOIOY JO4

sainjpuadx3 bunelado
1340 puy s82IAIeS 16665-000G

aseq
¥60¢6

sal|ddng puy s3009 :666%-000¥
aseg

86811

salnypuadx3 BunesadoO
I3Y}0 puY saINIBS 1666G-0005

aseq
¥60€6

sa)|ddng puy $3009 :6661-0001
aseq

868v1

Z uonoy

aJualsjay
196png

80inog
unowy

ELIVETETEN|
18bpng
90Jnog

Junowy

107



salnypuadxy bunelsado
J8Y}O puy S30IAISS 6665-0005

aseq
60688

sal|ddng puy sy00g :6661-000%
aseg

9gc/l1

sjysuag aako|dw3 :666£-000€
aseg

0000v

salle|eg
|jsuuosiad payisse|d .666¢-000¢
asegq

9/961

salejes
[suUuosliad pajeduliad :6661-0001

aseq

144°1: 742"
0¢-610¢

8ET 4L 48ed

sainjipuadx3y bunessdp
13UJ0 puy S82IAI8S 16665-0005

aseg
60688

sal|ddng puy s300g :666-0001
sseg

96¢/1

slyaueg aakojdw3 :666£-000€
aseq

0000¥
souejes

[auuosiad payisseld :6662-000C
aseg

9/961

saleles

[suuosisd pajedyiiad :6661-0001

aseg

144°1°TA"
61-810¢

sainjipuadx3 Buyesado ERIIEYETEN|

18UlO puy s8dIMIBS :6665-0005 196png
aseq 921n0g

60688 Junowy

U= ETE Y

sallddng puy s300g :6667-000¥ 196png
aseg 8%Inog

9gz/1 Junowy

aoualsjay

sjysuag aakojdw3 :666€-000€ 196png
aseg 821n0g

0000t Junowy

saleles aJualsjay

|suuosiad paiisse|d :6662-0002 19bpng
oseg 20IN0g

9/961 Junowy

sallejeg 9ouslalay

[suuosiad pajesliie)d :6661-0001 Jebpng
aseg 82Inog

rGe.Ll Junowy

81-/10T 1ea\

‘'suoisuadsng
ougny 44907 8y} ybnouyy Jojuopy

‘'suoisuadsng
duqny 4437 8y} ybnouyy Jojuo

salnjpuadxy pajabpng

‘suolsuadsng
auaNy 4497 ayi ybnouyy Jojiuoy

108



8€T JO 66 23ed

uoljay pabueyoun
UolOY pPaliPON UOIOY PSUIPON
uonoYy MaN uoloyY MaN
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 10}

pabueysun 10 ‘paYIPOIN ‘MBN WOoJ) 199]9S

(suedg spelis) oyoadg
Jojpue ‘sjooyds oiIoads ‘sjooyag ||y Wolj 109|98)
:(s)uones’on

((s)dnouo epnig pajesdnpun
0} PaJILIT 10 ‘SPIMIOOYIS 'SpiM-YTT WO} J93J33)
:S99)A19¢G Jo adoog

pabueysun 1o 'pauipopy ‘MaN wol} 109|9S

S92IAJOG/SUONIY

LoNoY MaN

81-210¢ 40}
pabueysupn Jo ‘palIPON ‘MaN Wolj 108198

(swosu| moT Jojpue
‘UINO A 181804 'siduleaT ysi|bug woyy 109|3g)
:paAlag 9q 0} sjuapnls

Juswalinbay sao1neS pancidwi Jo pasealou] ayy Bunasw o} Bunnquyuod se papnjoul SE9IAISS/SUONDY 10

(suedg apeio oy19adg Jo/pue ‘sjooyag oy1oadg 'sjooyas ||y Wols 1999S)

sa||ddng puy s3009 :6661-0001
Byio
68¢8

sjjeusg asholdw3 :666£-000€
lauio
8SLLL

soueles
[Suuosliad pajedlila) :6661-0001
Yo
[AX 1% 7

¥Oo
$|00Y2S IV

((s)uoizeso]

sallddng puy sx00g :6664-000%
19410
6828

syoueg eakojdws :666€-000€
1BYI0
8SLLL

salejes
[suuosiad pajedyiad :6661-0001

3410
ceoey

sayIliqesiqQ Yym sjuspnis

(sdnoug juspnig oyloads 1o ‘saniigesIq Ym SJuspnis ‘I Wolj 193j8S)

:PaAIag aq 0} sjuapn}s
Juswalinbay sa3iA19g panoidull Jo paseasou| ay) Bupasw o) Bulnquiuod se pspnjoul Jou SS3IAISS/SUONOY 10+

sa||ddng puy s300g :6661-0001
B3Y10
68¢8

sjyauag safkojdw3 :666€-000€
Y10
8SLLL

saliejes
[Suuosiad peledyiald 6661-0001

18y10
zZeoey

¢ uonoy

ELIETETEN
1e6png

30In0g
Junowyy

o0UaIaley
196png
82Jn0g

Junowyy

SRl VETETE |
Jebpng
92In0g

Junowy

109



(suedg speio ouoadg
Jo/pue 'sjooyag J)j19adg ‘SjooydS ||y Wol 199[3S)
(s)uoneso

geTjo . aded

((s)dnoio spnig paesidnpun
0} PajII] JO ‘SpIM|O0YIS ‘OpIM-YTT WOJ} J09|38)
:$991A13¢8 Jo adoog

(awoou| moT Jojpue
‘YINO A 181804 ‘sJsuleaT ys|jBug woyy 199|33)
:POAIAS 9q 0] sJuapn}s

Juawalinbay saa1neg panosdwi| Jo paseasou} ay) Bunas 0} BulnquUIuod S Papnjoul S32IAI9S/SUOHDOY J04

- [o]

[a18y uoposias (s)uoneso ppyi

(sueds apeus) oy10ads Jojpue ‘s|ooyos oyoadg ‘sjooyag ||y Woly }99[23)

:(s)uonesor

[a12y uopo8les paniag aq 0 sjuspnis ppyl

(sdnouo Juspnyis oy1oads 1o ‘SAIGeSIQ YUM SJUSPMIS ‘(I WOl 198]8S)

:paAIag aqg 0} sjuspnis

Juswalinbay seoinleg panoidw) Jo pasesudu) ay} Bugasw o} Bupnguiuod se papnjoul J0U S33IAISS/SUOHOY J0

sainyipuadx3 bunelado
13410 puy S3IMBS [6665-000S

aseg
000L

saleles
[duuosliad pajedyitad :6661L-0001
aseg

0009
0c-610¢

(£1-9102) aniwwo) Aiosiapy
Jusled vYd13S uo ssAlss jualed |

‘dnosb Aiosinpy
Vd13S pue jouisiq ay) ul sjuaied aAj0AU|

S8JIAMISG/SUolOY 02-610¢

sainjpuadx3 bunessdo
13410 puy S30IAIBG [6665-000S

aseg
0001

souejes
jduuosiad pajedliual) :6661-0001
aseg

0009
61-810¢C

(L1-9102) @apiwwo) Aiosiapy
Jusled Yd413S uo sanIss jualed |

"dnosb Aiosinpy
Vd13S pue jousiq 8y} Ui sjuaied aAjoAu)

SBJINIBS/SUOIOY 61-810C

sainjipuadxg Buyelado
13410 puy sa0IAIBS :666G-0005

aseg
0001

sale[es
|[duuosiad pajedyilued :6661-0001
aseg

0009
81-210¢

¥ uonoy

mocw‘_mhwm_
}abpng
a2inog
Junowy

90UBI9]3aYy
}9bpng
901nog
Junowy
Jes A

sainjipuadx3 pajabpng

(£1-9102) @9p1wwo) A1osIApy
Jusled Yd413S uo sanlas Jualed |

‘dnoub Alosiapy
Vd13S pue 1ousig ayj ul sjusied aAjoAu|

S8JIAIBS/SUONIY 8i-L10¢C

110



sjyeuag aakojdw3 :666€-000€
uofjesjuasuo) pue jeyuawa|ddng

eTA ]

selejeg
[auuosisd pajedyiliad :6661-0001

uoljenuasuo) pue jejuswsa|ddng

L06v9
0¢-610¢2

(UiesH |ejusy) sjuapnis
pajeoiidnpun ay Joj pajoalp Ajuewud

8€T JO TOT 23ed

sjysuag sahojdw3 :666£-000€
uoljesuasuo) pue [ejuswalddng

9291

sallejes
[suuosiad pajedyiua) :6661L-0001
uopReluacuo) pue [ejuawajddng
L06%9

61-810¢C

(LpieaH |ejusiy) sjuapnys
pajealjdnpun 8y} 1o} pajoaaip Ajewnd

sjysuag sakojdwy :666£-000€
uoljesusdsuo) pue jejusws|ddng

9¢olc¢

saueles
|2UUOSISd pajediile) :6661-0001
uolpesuasuo) pue |ejuswslddng
L06%01

81-,10¢

=R VT ETENY |
18bpng
22Jn0g

junowy

aoualaley
19bpng
92In0g

Junowy
Jesi

sainjpuadxg pajabpng

(UeaH [eyusy) sjuspnis
pajesljdnpun ay; Jo} pajoalip Ajuewnd

S99inas Buljasunod paseq [00yos ulejulely S89IAI9S BullasUNod paseq |0oyds UlBjuIRly  S80IAISS Buljesunod paseq |00y UiBjuIepy

S90IAISS/SUONIY 0¢2-6102

S3VINIDG/SUOIIOY 61-810¢

SSVINIBG/SUONIY 81-2102

uonody pabueyoun uoioy pabueysun
uonOY MaN uonoYy MaN uondY MaN
0Z-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 10} 8L-210¢ 40}

pabueyoun 1o ‘PayIpoly ‘MaN WoJ) 199[9S pabueyoun 1o ‘palipoy ‘MaN woly 109|198 pabueyoun 10 ‘palipoyy ‘MaN Woly 199|198

sjooyds Iiy

opM-yI

S99IAJI9G/SUOI}IY

aWooU| MO
YINOA 18)S04

siauiean ys|bug

111



8ETJ0 . 9ded

02-610¢ 104
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPSIIPON ‘MBN WO} }03[2S

61-810¢ 10}
pafueyoun 1o ‘palipoy ‘MmN Woly 193[8S

81-.10¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘palIpOIN ‘MaN Wwol) 108|9S

S9JIAIBG/SUOIDY

SWI0oU| MO

UinoA 191s04

S|00Yyos |IV slauiea] ysijbug
(suedg apelsy olyoads

lojpue ‘sjooyag oioadg 'sjooyos ||y Wodj 109198)
}(s)uoiyesory

opIM-v37]
((s)dnouo uspnig pajesydnpun
0} Pa}WIT 10 'SPIMOOLIS ‘SPIM-YT T WOJ} JI3|3S)
:$991A198 Jo adoag

(swoouj moT Jospue
‘UINo A 131504 ‘si1auses] ysibug woly 109j23)
:paAlIag 9q 0) sjuapnlsg

Juswalinbay sao1nues panosdwy Jo paseasdu] syl Buisaw o} BunnguIuod Se papn|oul SEJIAISS/SUOIDY 404

-0/

[a18y uoposjes (s)uoneoso ppy]

(suedg apeio) oioadg Jospue ‘sjooyag 21j1oadsg ‘S|ooYdg ||y Wol) 199[9S)

:(s)uoneson

[213y uonos|es paniag aq o) sjuepnis ppvl

(sdnoio juapnig ayoadg 10 ‘saniigesIa YIM Sjuspnis ‘|| wolj 193I88)

:paAIag aq 0} sjuapn}s
Juawalinbay s991A198 panoidw| Jo paseardu] ay) Bugssw 0} Bunguiuoo se papn|aul J0U S3VIAISS/SUONIY 104

G uonody
sainyipuadx3 buneliado sainyipuadx3 buneiado sain)ipuadx3 Bueladp  sdusisey
13410 puy S80IMIBS 16665-000G 18Ul puy sa0IAIBS 1666G-000G 13410 puy S80IAIBG 16665-000G 1ebpng
B3Yy10 Byl IETe) 20In0g
€6 veL6 vcl6 junowy
CLIETEIEN
obINQO 18Ul0 :6€1/-000L obInQ J8WO :6£2-000L 0BINO JBWO :6€¥L-0002 }obpng
uoljesjuasuo) pue jeyusws|ddng uonesuasuoY pue [ejusuleiddng uojjesjuasuo?) pue |ejuswajddng 92In0g
000¢ 000¢ 000clt junowy
ERIEIETEN
saj|ddng puy s)o0g :666%-000 sa||ddng puy s)oog :6667-000t sa||ddns puy s)00g 66610007 }96png
uoljenuasuo) pue [eyuswalddng uopesjuasuo) pue |eyusws|ddng uoljesjuadsuo’) pue jejuswalddng 82Jnog
0051 . ‘ 00S1 00S1 Junowy

112



8€T 4O €0T 28eq

=TIIEYETEN
saj|ddng puy s300g :6661-000F sal|ddns puy s300g :666%-000% sal|ddng puy s)o0g :6661-000¥ 196png
uoljesjuasuo’) pue |ejuswaiddng uojjesuasuon) pue |ejuswajddng - uofjenuadsuo)) pue |ejuswsiddng 22In0g
6822 68.¢ 68.C| jJunowy

ELIETEIEN

sjysuag sshojdw3 :666€-000€ sjysuag sakojdw3 :666£-000€ s)yauag saholdw3 :666E-000€ }obpng
uofjesjuasuo?) pue |ejuswa|ddng uonesusouo) pue [ejuswsiddng uopesuaou0) pue [ejusws|ddng 20In0S
00%¢ oove oovclL junowy
salejeg saliejes salleleS  90US19L9Y
|suuosIad psjesliled :6661-0001 [PUuosiad psjedlad :6661-0001 [Suuosiad pajedlilad :6661-0001 }abpng
uoljeljusouog pue |ejuawalddng uoljesjuasuo’) pue |ejusiajddng uofeJuUaduo) pue |ejuswsijddng 20JN0Sg
12512 125121 125121 junowy

0¢-610¢ 61-810¢C 8L-/10¢ Jea A

salnjipuadx3 pajyabpng

9IS G9M ASNH 9)S 93\ ASNH BlS G3M ASNH

‘slaja] SMaN ‘uoneanp3 }npy ‘9snoH
uadQ ‘looyos 0} yoeg 'suoyeziuebi pue
sqn[D ‘Buliesunog spels) Yo} ‘syalold
lolues ‘(S3H) OvQ 'siels00g/01d
‘suoneiqs|an wapnis ‘0SS ‘lediould syl
UM 8800 ‘Ov13Q/0V13 ‘younT juased
S3H 'saouslajuo) jusied :ajdwexs

1o} 'sjuans yoessjno Jusied uiejuiew
‘sjuapnjs pajedijdnpun uno Joj Ajuewnd

S90IMIBS/sUONOY 02-6102

uoioy pabueyoun
uol1oyY MaN

‘s1a))97 SMaN ‘uofleanp3 }npy ‘@snoH
uadQ ‘|ooyos 0} yoeg ‘suoneziuebip pue
sqn|D ‘Buljasuno) speio Yo} ‘syoelold
J0luss ‘(S3H) OVa ‘sieys009/01d
‘suonelgs|aD Juspnls ‘0SS ‘lediouid sy
UM 88400 ‘Ov13Q/0V13 ‘ydunT jusied
S3H ‘sedualduo) Jusied ejdwexs

o} 'sjuaAs yoeanno jusied ujejuiew
‘sjuspn}s pajesijdnpun Ino o} Ajlewnd

S9VIAIBG/SUONIY 61-810C

uoyoy pabueyoun
UOoHOY MaN

‘'sJaj}a] SMaN ‘uoiesnp3 }Npy ‘asnoH
uadQ ‘looyos 0} yoeg ‘suoneziuebiQ pue
sqn|D ‘Bulesuno) speis Yoy ‘sosfoid
Joluag ‘(S3H) OVQ 'sieys008/01d
‘suonelqs|ag Jusapnis ‘0SS ‘lediduld sy
WM 8809 'Ov13a/0V13 ‘youn jusied
S3H ‘seoualajuo) jusied :aidwexs

1o} ‘sjusAs yoeauno jusied uieyuiew
‘sjuspnjs pajesljidnpun Ino 1o} Ajeuwld

S9OIAMI9G/SUOOY 81-/10C

UOIRY MaN

113



S3VIAIBS/SUONOY 02-610¢C

uonoy pabueyoun
uoljoy MaN

0¢-610¢ 104
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaIPOIN ‘MaN WoJj 109|9S

[a1ay uoyosjas (s)uoneoo ppy]
(suedg apelos) oyoadg
lojpue ‘sjooyosg ouoads ‘sjooyag ||y WoJj 19919s)
}(s)uonyesor

8eTjo. 93ed

SSQIAI9S/SUOINY 61-810¢

uonoy pabueyoun
uonoy MaN

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyosun 10 'paljipoN ‘MSN Wolj 109jeS

[a18y uonosjes seoinieg Jo 2doog ppy]
((s)dnous) uspnig pajesldnpun
0} Pa)WIT 1O ‘BPIM|OOYDS ‘BpIM-YTT] WOy 199]9S)
:$39IAI9G Jo 3doog

SaVINBS/sUondY 81-/10C

uondY MaN

8lL-.10¢ 10}
pabueyoun o ‘paYIPO ‘MaN Wolj 199|198

S3JIAIOG/SUONIY

[e18y uonosjas paniag aq 0} sjuspn)s ppy]
(swoou| mo Jojpue
‘YINoA 19)504 ‘s1owiea] ys|bug woly 109jeg)
:P9AID3S 9q 0) sjuspnls

Juswalinbay s821M19G panocidwl Jo pasealou] sy Bunsaw o} Bungiuod se papn|oul SadIAISS/SUONOY J04

(suedg speio ol1ads Jo/pue ‘sjooyog oyvads ‘S|0oYIS Iy Wol) 19318S)

¥0
S|o0YdS IV

:(s)uoneso

I

(sdnoug uspmis oy10ads 10 'sanigesiq yIm SIUBPNIS ‘[l Woy 109]9S)

:paAIag aq 0} sjusapms

~Juswialinbay seoineg panosdw) Jo pasesasaul ayy Bunasw o} Bugnguiuoo se papn|oul Jou SeOIAISS/SUONOY 104

sainyipuadx3 Bunelado
19YJO puy SS0IAILS (6665-0005
uopenuasuo) pue |ejuawaiddng

14323

soueles
[Suuosiad payisse|d :666¢-000C

uonesuUsduUoY pue |ejusws|ddng

€156

9 uondy
sainypuadx3 bunessdo sainjipuadx3y Bupgeiado  souslsey
I3YjO puy S90IAISS [16665-0005 13Y]O puy SIVIAISS 6665-000S }obpng
uojjesjuasuog pue jeyuswajddng uopjesjuasuo) pue jejuawsiddng 22Inog
149" vLLLL junowy
sallejes salleleS  9%UJ99Y
[Puuosisd pauIsselD :666¢-000¢C . [PUU0sIad payisse|d :6662-000C 1obpng
uoljeljusouo) pue |ejuswajddng uoljesuasuoy pue |ejuswaiddng 92In0g
€166 €166¢ Junowy

114



8ET 40 50T d8ed

[218y uonasjas (s)uonedo ppyl

(sueds apeJo) sy1vadg Jo/pue ‘s|ooyag d14193dg ‘S|00YIS ||y WOol) 193128)

salddng puy s)oog :6661-0001
aseq

00st

syysusg sahojdw3 :666€-000€
aseg

0009

salejes
[Suuoslad palIsse|] :6662-000¢

uoljejuaouo) pue |ejuswsalddng
000G

solejes
[suuosiad payisse|d :6662-0002
aseg

000S1
0Z-610¢

“JUSWUOIIAUR
9jes e ujejuiew o0} uoisiniadns
apinoid 0} yels psuisse|d Aojdwg

:(s)uoneson

sellddng puy s)oog :666%-000%
aseg

00SI

syjouag sakojdw3 :666€-000€
aseg

0009

salejes
[suuosiad pauisse|d :6662-000C

uoneusduo0) pue [ejuswalddng
000S

sauejes
[suuosIad palisse|d :6662-000¢
aseg

000s1
61-810¢

[a1ay uoyjos|es panag aq 0} sjuspnis ppyi

(sdnoug Juspmg ou1oadg 10 ‘SaANIGESIQ YIM SIUSPNIS ||V WOy 103]8S)

:paAlag aq 0} sjuapnl)s
Juswalinbay seoinieg panoidwi Jo pasealou] sy} Bugesw o) Bunguuos se papnjoul jou Sa2IAISS/SUOIOY 104

sal|ddng puy s)00g :666%-000t
oseg

00s1

syeueg sshojdw3 :666£-000E
aseq

0009

salejeg
|jpuuosiad pauisse|d :666¢-000¢

uoneJjuad’uo) pue jejusws|ddng
000s1

salejeg
|suuosiad psyIsse|d :666¢-000C

aseg

000s1
8l-/10¢

L uonoy

aouala)ey
1obpng
82.n0g
junowyy

aouaiajay
1obpng
92Jn0g

Jjunowy

ELIIETETE|
1ebpng

82In0g
Junowyy

ERIVETETE S|
}obpng
22Jn0g

unowy
les )\

saJin}ipuadxg pajabpng

Jusiuolinua

ajes e ulejuiew o3 uoisianladns
aplaold o) Jels payisselo Aojdwg

"JUSWUOJIAUS
9jes e ulejuiew o0} uoisiniadns
apinoid o} yejs payisse|d Aojdwg

115



sjyouag aahojdw3 :666£-000€
uoenuUadU0) pue [ejusws|ddng

€L8s

solejes
jduuosIsd pajedyiiad ‘:6661-0001

uonenuasuo) pue |eyuswisjddng

0891¢
0¢-610¢

‘sjuapnys pajesydnpun Joj suoddns
loineyaq Joy uonejuswsidwi |[n 10y
sJayoes) 0} saue)sisse BuIyorod apinold

S82IAIBG/SUONOY 02-6102

uoloY PaLIPO
uonoy MaN

0Z-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘pPayIPON ‘MaN WOl }09j9S

S3H :s|jooyas auoadg
(suedg apelo) oy0adg
lo/pue 'sjooyas di10ads ‘S|0oyoS ||y Wioly J9319S)
:(s)uonyeso

8€TJo_ 98k

"sjuspnys pajedlidnpun 1o) spoddns
Joineyaq 1oy uonejuswa|dul ||ny 1o}
Siayoes) 0) aoue)sisse Bulyoeod apiAc.d

SEJIAISG/SUONOY 61-8L0C

uoloY PaLIPON
UoJoY MaN

61-8L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaRIPOK ‘MEN WO} }99|8S

apimjooyog
((s)dnoio yuaspnig pajeadnpun
0} PBjIWIT IO ‘SPIMIOOYIS ‘SPIM-YTT WOy 19319S)
!S991A19¢G JO adoog

20UBI9)aY
sjysuag aahojdwy :666€-000€ sjysusg aakojdw3 :666€-000 1ebpng
uonenuasuo) pue |ejuswseddng uoljesjuasuo) pue |eyuawsjddng 92In0g
€186 €189 junowy

sollejes salejleS  8ouUaI9eY

[Suuosiad paedlilued '6661-0001 [uuosiad pajedyniald :6661-0001 196png
uofjesjuasuo) pue |ejuswelddng uojejuaduo) pue jejusws|ddng 92IN0Sg
089¥¢ 089%¢ junowy

61-8L0¢ 81-,10¢ Jes )\

sainypuadx3y pajabpng

‘sjuspnjs pajealdnpun 1oy} sjoddns
loineyaq Jo} uonejuswadwi jny 4oy
slayoea) 0} souejsisse Buiyoeos apinolig

SSVIAIBG/SUORIY 81-/ 10T

uonoy MaN
81-/10¢ 0}
pabueyodun Jo ‘payipo ‘MaN woly 199|193

S92IAIaG/SUOIIDY

awoou| Mo
UinoA Jajso
siaulean ysibug

{swosu| moT Jojpue
‘UINo A J31s04 's1suleaT ysybug wouy 109|2g)
:paAJag aq 0} sjuapnls

Juswalinbay seoineg panoidw Jo pasealoul ayy Bupssw o) Bugnguiuos se papnjoul S82IAJaG/SUOI}OY 104

¥0

116



8ET 10 /0T 28ed

-[o)

[a18y uoiosies (s)uoneso ppy]

(suedg apeio) syivadg Jo/pue 'sjooyoas oioadsg ‘s|ooydg ||V Wol) 19919S)

sa||ddng puy s3009 :6661-000¥
1BYI0
69¢8

sjyauag aahojdw3 :666€-000E
I e}
GLEOL

salleles
[Suuosiad pajedyilad :6661-0001

BYl0
ceoey

sainyipuadx3 bunesado
13Y}0 puy $90IAIBS 6665-000S

uoijeljusouo?) pue jejuswseiddng

L9€21

s9||ddng puy s300qg :666%-000%
uoljenusosuo) pue |ejusws|ddng

0séc

((s)uonyeson]

s8l|ddng puy s)009 :666%-000¥
B3Ylo
68¢8

spyeusg @ako|dw3 :666€-000€
18Y10
GLE0L

salejes
[SUUOSIad pP3jedliald :6661-0001

19410
ZE0EY

salnjpuadx3 bunesado
134}O puUy s82IAISS (66650005

uofjesjusduo) pue jejuswselddng
L9€C1

sal|ddng puy syoog :6661-0001
uonesuaouo) pue |ejuswsajddng

0scc

[a48y UonO9jes panlag aq 0} sjuspnIS ppy]

(sdnoi Juapms oy10ads 10 'SaNIGeSIQ YiM SIUSPNIS ‘I WOy 10319S)

:paAIag aq 0} sjuapnis
Juswalinbay seoines panoidwij 4o pasealou] ayy Bueaw o) BupnqgLiuod Se papnioul Jou SA2IAI9S/SUONOY 10

saljddng puy s300g :666¥-000%
Byo
68¢8

sjysuag aakodw3 :666€-000€
3410
Sie0l

solejes
|jsuuosliad pajediyiyald :6661-0001

BY0
ANV % 4

sainy)ipuadx3 bunesado
13410 pUY s8dIAI8S (6665-000G

uoljeslussuo) pue |ejuswsalddng

19€¢1

saliddng puy s)o0g :666%-000F
uofjleljusauo) pue |eyjusws|ddng

0s¢¢

g uonoy

aJualslay
1ebpng

a031n0g
Junowy

2oualalay
196png
22Jn0g
Junowyy

ERIVEIETEN|
1ebpng

92IN0S

unowy

Rl VT ETERY|
18bpng

82In0g
Junowy

20UB19)8Y
18bpng
82In0g
unowy

117



8ETJo. o8ed

ERIIETETEN
sa)jddng puy 3009 :666%-000% s9||ddns puy s300g :666%-0001 sal|ddng puy s300g :6661-000¥ Jobpng
uoneluasuos pue [ejusws|ddng uofjeuasuo” pue |ejuswalddng uoljesuasuo) pue |ejuswa|ddng 22IN0S

0S. 052 0S. junowy
salejes saueles saleleS 90Uy

[BuuUosIsd pajesuilad :6661-0001 [suuoslad pejedsuniad :6661-0001 [duuosiad pajesiilie)d :6661-0001 1obpng
uoljesjusouo) pue jejuswa|ddng uojjelsjuasuo) pue jeyuswsalddng UOIEIUSDUOY) puk [ejusws|ddng 92In0g

1228 YXAA] 12¢8 junowy

02-610¢ 61-810¢ 81-,10¢ les A
sainjipuadxg pajabpng

"SJUSpPN)S 13 ‘SWOoIUl MO} BY} SPIEMO} "SJUBPNIS 13 ‘BWOIUI MO| B4} SPJemo) "SjuSpN}sS T3 ‘SWOdUl MO| 8Y) SPIEMO]
Ajrewnd pajoaulip suondo jeuononlisul Arewnd pajoasp suondo jeuonansisul Arewnd pajoalip suoido jeuonongsui

abenbuen ysiueds Jo uoneuawa|dwi 10} abenbue ysiuedg jo uoneiuswaldwi 1oy abenbuen ysiueds jo uopeuawa|dwi 1o}
uoljepusLuUWOo9al S)ew pue ajebijsaAul 0]  UOHEPUSWILLIOIS) SYEW pue 9)eblISaAUl 0]  UOJEPUSWLIOaI 8w pue ajebisanul o)
9210 yse| abenbue ysiueds e susauo) 92104 yse) sbenbue ysiuedg e susAuo) 80104 yse| abenbue ysiueds e ausAuon

SSVIAIBS/SUONOY 0C-610¢C SSJIAIRS/SUOIOY 61-810C S8VIAISG/SUONIY 81-/10¢C
uoljoy pabueyoun
uoRoy palIpo uonoy payipo
uoloy MaN uonoy MaN uoloyY MaN
02-610¢ 40} 61-810¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}

paBueyoun 1o ‘payipop ‘MeN Wo.309jeS  pabueyoun Jo ‘PaYIPO ‘MON W0} 103[9S  pabueyoun Jo ‘PaIPO ‘MON WO 198j0S

S92IA12G/SUOIOY

aWoou| Mo

S3H :sjooyss oyoads apImjooyas slauwea] ysibug
(suedg apelo) oyoadg ((s)dnouo yuspnig pajesldnpun (swoou| mo Jojpue
Jo/pue ‘sjooyss oi1oads ‘sjooyos ||y Wolj 199198) 0} P3)IWI JO ‘'SPIM|OOLDS ‘apiMm-y3T WY 199198) ‘YINO A 191504 ‘sJsuleaT ysiBug woyy 109]9g)
}(s)uoneso :S991A19G Jo 9doog :paAIag aq 0} sjuapnyg

Juswalinbay seoiniag panoidwi Jo pesealsu| sy} Bunasw 0) Bugnguiuod Se pepn|oUl SIOIAISS/SUONOY 104

118



8€T 40 60T 938ed

Juawdojanaq abenbue ysibug

‘SJUSPN}S JOj SBWOJNO JILISPEIE PUB [BUOHOLWD ‘|e1o0S ay)
uo joedwi sy saziseyduwa YoIiym ao1snf SA)eI0)say pue ‘snamiO ‘(S1gd) salbslels uopuaaialu| [BIOINBYSY BARISO4 Joj Juswidojansp

yejs Buisealou) sajedionue JouISIp 3y} ‘a1nynd [00yds aAoldwl 0} JapIo uj "sjuapnls pajesiidnpun ay) Aejnaiued ‘sjuspn)s:
|le 0} suoepowwoae apiaoid 0} Ajjige s1syoes) saueyua 0} Bujules; yels jeuolippe apiaoid pue sabuajjeyd asoy) Josw 0} SOIAISS
Buijesunod paseq jooyos ulejuiew o} si ueld sJesh siy| ‘sjuapnis pajesiidnpun ay) aAISS Ja)aq 0} 19pJ0 Ul JOISI U} UILJIM S|O0YDS

lle Jo} sedInlas Buljasunod a)is-uo pajuswbne ASnH ‘Jeahk }seq ||om se S2IAI9S s8] 10} pasuU PasEaloul UB SABY 0} Wsas YInoA
Auanod ybiy Ajjeuonippy 1ow Buieq aie aney Aew syinoA asay} spasu Aue jey) a1nNsua 0} JOjeulpIo0d YNoA 18)so} Aunod Jno pue
S90IAISS [e100s Ym diysiaulied e aney am 'UinoA 18)soj Jo Jaquinu Jeall e aAeY Jou S0P JoLISI [00UDS paliun uoiweH ‘ybnouyy

Buyesuno) paseg |ooyos
S92IAISS BpIM-}OLISI]
'%Z8 Al9jewixoidde si ynoA 1sjsoy pue ‘swlodul mo| ‘siaulea abenbueT ysijbug 1o Junod pajedldnpun aul ASNH IV

'G81'869°L$
S1391381Q |00YoS paliun uojjiwen Joj Jeak 4y 8y ul Buipuny jueB uonenuasuo) pue jejuswalddng pajewnse Jeak Juaiund ay |

"(suononusul 8as) spuny 40 9SN apIM-yY3] JO apImjooyas yaes Bupioddns
suonduosap pasinbal sy} apnjou| “SISEq 9pIM-Y3T JO SPIMOOLIS B U0 papiAoid pue papuny Buleq ao1A1as/uonoE Yoes Auap)

1e3A 4y a3 ul sjuspnss ||e Joj papiaold saoiAIas 0) paledwod se ‘Ajeaneliuenb Jo Alsaneyjenb
1ayjie ‘anoge paynuspl sbejusosed sy; 1ses| je Ag panoidwi 1o paseaioul ale sjidnd psjesidnpun 1oy papinoid SaoIAI8S Moy aquosa(

% [ . | $
sooIAIeg anoidw Jo asealdu| o) abejuadiad spun Juelo) UOIEUSDUOYD puE |ejuswalddng pajewns

61-810C 183\ dvO1

s|idnd pajesiidnpun 1o} sadiAIag panosdwi| JO pasesldu] JO uoijessuowaq

119



8€T 0,  a8ed

"S9JJAISS SOY} 3Je}|I0R) PUB BJRUIPIO0D ||IM }SI[eIads
uoiuUBAIBIUI UY 's}o8(gns |je ul JuswaAsiyoe olwapese aacidwi 0} sjuapnis pajesljdnpun aAlas Ajlediouud o) pasn aq [[IM UCUSAISU|

Hoddng [euolippy

'ss8201d O1d 8y} ybnouy Ajlesiwiapese ysu Je Jsow ay) ale oym sjuspnis pajesiidnpun Ino Jo spasu sy} 138 0} JOPIO Ul SUOISIDap
uoldNIISUf PUB WINJNJLLIND SUal 0} PAsN g OS|e |ImM ejleq “apIMOLISIP JuswdojaAap |euoissajold jJuswialdwi pue ubissp o) pasn
aq M eje@ "Hoddns dlwapeoe eAxs paau oym sjuapnis Jo Ajliofew abie| ayy asdwos oym ‘sjuspnis pajedidnpun oy Jo} SadIAI8S
Buinoiduir ur aAj0aYa S| pue spiemo) pajoallp Ajlediound s) 901AISS D10adS SIY] "SODIAISS | )L PUe JuaWSSasSE JusWAdo|aAIp
leuoissajoid Bueuipiood pue Buiioddns jo asodind sy Joj Juswiubissy [e1oads uo Jayoea] e skojdwa Jo1sIg ay) Apuaung

‘uoleloge]|oo Aseuljdiosipiajul siyj Jo Aisuajul pue ‘uofjelnp ‘Aousnbay ay) asealoul o) sueld qsnH Arejngesoa

papuedxa pue 1xa} woJy Butueaw Buyew ur uoponuisul HoNdxe WO JyaUSQ PINOM SJUSpNIS ‘elep ddSYVvD SIeak Ise| uo pasegq

Wiy 18)uad-201n0sal-pd-Asy-1aysi/Buiules)/wod uimiod mmmy/:diy “salbajens Buipeas 8so|o 40 asn ay; Aq s1oalgns |jle pue sapelb |je
10} saibajeyys Buipeal asealoul 0} si snooy Asewnd sJeah siyl g3 pejelBajul Jo sprepues 413/v13 Mau ay) Juswejdu 0} Buiyoeod
pue ‘aouepinb ‘Bujurel) apiroid o} (sipe) 2100 uowwoD) s1ayoes) Jo wes) JuswdojeAsp [euoissajold [e20] B paysiqelss sey gSNH

spoddng wninawing

‘snjels @13 wusy buoj |epusjod aziwiuiw pue Junod Q13

wia} Buoj sy} aseasoap 0} Jopio Ul sjuepnis 013 wisy buol Joddns o} pepuedxe aq |Im S30IAISS 9saY] "spiepuels g3 pajelbajul
3y} 0] sS825E asEaIdUl 0} JapJo Ul splepuels T3/v 13 Mau ay) o} Juswdojansp jeuoissajold apinoid o) Ajlediounid ale saoines
asey] Q13 pajeubissp pue pajeibajul 104 Buyoeos @13 a)is-uo apIA0Id 0} SANUNRUOI JOLISIT 841 "WNN2LIN 13 pajeublisep paseq
paydieasal e Buuayo Aq sjuspnis pajeatjdnpun Ino salas 0} pajoallp Ajlediound si welboid Jeyg abenbue] sy 'sjuspnis uoesnps
|eoads Jno pue siauses| sbenbue| puosss uno 10) uoyisinboe abenbue| ysiBug aaocidwi o) pexom Ajoaissaibbe sey jousiq ay |

‘(suoponuisul 99s) spuny Jo 8sN apIM-yY3 T JO SPIM|O0YDS Yoes Bupjsoddns
suonduosap pasinbas sy} spnjoul siseq apim-yy3 7 JO SpIMjooyds e Uo papiacid pue papuny Buiaq soiAles/uonoe Yoes Ajuap]

1eak 4D 8yi ul sjuspnis |le 1o) papiaoid saoiales 0) pasedwod se ‘Ajaaieluenb Jo Ajoanejenb
Jayys ‘enoqe paynuapl abejusaiad ay) jses) je Aq panoidwi Jo paseasoul ale sidnd pajesijdnpun 1oy papircid SO2IAIS MOY BqLISA(]

120



8€T JO TTT 28ed

‘sjuspn}s pajeslidnpun Jno Joj Jusjuod [euofjoniisul paubije spiepuels 0} $$220. JUIOINS apIACId [IM SIY ] "SIaYdEes)

Isijetoads Jusjuod ay) ybnoiy) s1syoes) 199[gns ajdyinw usamiaq Juawubile [ESILBA BpIM JoUISIp asealoul pue aaoidw o) st [eob ay |
Juajuod dyivads ul Bujules) pue Buiyoes) apeib sjemo| poddns o} siayoes) soafgns a(dijnW aUF YIM HJom 0} Ing sopelb Alejusws|s
Jaddn ay} ui sjuspnys poddns Ajuo jou o} s1eyoes} isije1oads-jusjuod ay} Joj si [eob IO "UOKE]0I 95IN0D palinbal ay) 0} Jayoes)
ysiueds e jo uonippe ue sapnjoul Jeak siyl ‘suonejndod Juapnis pajesiidnpun INo SAISS J8)}aq 0} JOPJO Ul ‘UOIONJISUI PUB WN[NJLIND
oyoads Joslgns Buleanino jo asodind auy) 1o} spelb yig pue ‘Ui, ‘yig Buizijejuawiedap jo ssaooid oy pajaidwos sey 1o1)sIg 8y L

‘uofjejndod jJuspnis pajesiidnpun sy} 8AISS 0} PaSN aWf) UOIUSAISIUI §-g SU} Se Jeak SIU) pappe aq [im aw jop (wesboid

dv3) ssauipeal 863|109 JIqIyxa Jey) SUSPN]S JO J9GUINU U} Ul 9SEBIOU| UE PUB SB}BJ SS809NS ©-Y ‘S3109S dY Ul 9SBaIOU| UE 0} Paj|
Jou Ing Buipnjou| ‘sajes sseoons Ade.a)l| pue yjew Buiseasou) Ul 9AO3YS &g PINOYS YIIYM JBaA JXaU pasyo SUOII9as LoRUSAIRU

J0 Jaquinu a8y} Buiseaou) sajedionue j013sIg 9y L “ewr Joddns olwapese ue ybnouyy ssaulpeas ab3|j0o pue 19aied 1oj sjuapn}s
aseda.d o} jooyos s|ppiw/ybiy ay; Je uopendod Juspnys pajesiidnpun ayj aalas 0} pasn Ajuewid si swi ssAelg [00yaS YbiH uoyiweH

‘Buiyjels Buiseasour ybnoayy
sjuapnjs pajesljdnpun ay) o} saolAles Buisesioul sjedionue QSNH "9dUB)SISSE J|WISPEIE. JO PasU Ul le JO 'seouasqe dn ayew o} pasu
Jo ‘uonowo.d spiemo} ssaiboid Buiyew jou aie :oym sjuapnis 8- sapelb spiemo} pajoalip Ajjediound weiboud e s jooyss Aepines

'sjuapnjs pajeolidnpun ayj sjoaye Ajlesyloads siy] "ao1AIs [esw BuiuaAs e sepnjpul syl ‘qnio
sHID g shog ayl yum diysiaupied ul syuepnys Joj swi Bujules) ay) puajxa o} Japio ul weiboid [ooyosiaye ay) papuedxa sey Josip 8y |

"senuIW Q¢ Joj 3eam Jad saw ¢ papircsd s) poddns olwspede jooyosiaye ‘Ajjeuonippy JuswaAsIyde Juspn)s Buisealoul

Jo |eob s Jou)sIp oy} Buneaw U SAOSYS 8q |IIM SIUL SUBWILYIUS] JSUSDIIS [ESIBAIUN AU} 19 JOU 0P OYMm Sluapn}s pajesidnpun

sy} Buinias splemo) psjoallp Ajfediound teak jxau uoluaalaul ul Buyels ulejulew o} sadoy JOLISIP Y] PA3U SE SUORUSAISUI

4O 1IN0 pue Ul sjuspnys JO JuswisAow 8y} jeyijioey 0} pajdepe usag sey ainpayds 8-y ay] “AjBuiplodde apew aq ||im suonesypow
|leuoyonnsul pue YyimoJb Joj AlieinBal paioyuow aq [jIm SJUSPNIS "SHB3M U3} 0} UBASS J0 poliad e 1oy Aep Jad sapnuiw aAy-Ajuamy 1oj
X33M € saw Unoj sjesw dnoib yoe3 ‘suoiuaAiajul SAISUS)UI 10 OIBajel)s woy jJauaq |m sjuapn)s Jo Ajolew sy) JausaIos [esIaAIuN
9} JO s} nsaJ uo paseg ‘Loddns djWapedE JO PSAU Ul SJUSPN]S AJUSPI 0} JUSBIOS |BSISAILN B SASN |00YOS AIBJUSWS|T UOHiWEH

‘(suononJjsul ©9s) spuny Jo asn apIM-y3 J0 SpIM|ooyds yoes Bupoddns
suonduosap palinbas sy spnjou| "siseq apim-yJ7 JO SPIMIOOYDS B UO papiAold pue papuny buiaq asiAlas/uonoe yoea Ajjusp|

"1eak 4O au} ul suapn;s |je oy papiroid sadIAeS 0) pasedwod se ‘Ajaaieluenb Jo Ajaaieljenb
I8y ‘anoqe paynuapl sbejusalad ay) ises) je Aq panoidwi Jo pesea.oul ale s|idnd psjealdnpun 1o} papiacid sad1AIas MOY 9q11asa(]

121



8cT 0. 28ed

$S300NS JUSPN)S UO Pasno0) SHJOMIBU WOOISSE|D aAoaya Buneas),

slapes| wooisse|d se sjuaied Bupsiug,

SSauaAloaye weshs Bunenjeas pue Bulnseaw 1o} salbajens pue sjoo} Buidojenrsq,

s|eob olwapeoe ysijgeisa 0} saljiwe} Yyum ejep Buueys AjlaAnoayd,

sbupesw juaied Jo} s|is |ans|-apelb Jeuoiepunoy Buidojana(,

s|eof d1wapese Juapnis uo pasnooy Juswabebus Ajlwey 0} yoeoidde owwelsAs e Bunuswaldw,
ABsjens jeuononlisul ue se juswabebua Ajwey Buisn,

:Aq sjuspnis pajesijdnpun ino 1oy Buiuies| slwepese soueyud
puUe UoiedIUNWLLIOD Jaydes)-jualed saoidwi pue asealou| 0} SaYSIM JoUISIp aU) (1 1dY) Swea| Jayoes | -jualed dlLuapesy asauy] uj

swes Jsyoes] -jusied dlwapesy Buipuedxa sajedionue Jou)sip ay |
yoeasjno Aunwiwod

"sjuswalinbay 10y SwWelj|ip 1No Ul Yloy }as se spiepuejs Buiues)o josw djay 0} SUBSW € SE |eIpo)Sho PalISSE|D 0}
sinoy aol1Ales ulejulew o} sadoy os|e JoLIsIp 8y ‘sjuspn)s pajesijdnpun ino Joj JUSWSASIYOE JUSPNIS L0 SNOOJ |[IM OUM SISUOES) Mau
3 Joj aoeds Wooisse|d Buippe Jo Jusjul ays yum seseyaind Buip|ing sjqepod ybnolyy sagijioe) asealoul pue saosdwi [jim 1o1siq 9y |

sajioeS

‘JuswaAalyoe Juapnys Buiroidwi pue wsidesjussqge djuoIyd BulZiLWIuiw ‘Sajel aouepusje

[ooyos Buluieiurew Aq syuspnis pajes)dnpun no aaIas o} pajoalip Ajjediound s) welboid siy L ,'syoed} saipn)s oy jey) suostiedwod
jo sadAy Auew ay) ui sjuspnys swooul-1aybiy oyl aJow wioyad 0} pus) SJUSPN]S aWOooUl Mo| pabebua-sue ‘sbelane uo jey)

S| S9IPN}s Jusd3J 3S3Y] JO UOISN|OUOD 8Y ], - SUOEPUSIWOISY pue AJBWWNS S|00yaS aAileald ybnoly] ainind s,eauswy Buluuipy
:uonednp3 spy Ul BulisaAul-oy ‘sMoys yoleasal sy ‘sue Buiwiopad pue [ensiA 10} sadlAlas Buiye)s aseasoul 0) spuajul 1ousiq 8y |

'6-9 sapesb Jo} sejnuIW [BUOHINIISUI BI0W MOJ[e [|IM SIYL “Jeak siy} peppe ussq sey Jayoes)
Ulew jeuoijippe ue ‘JuswiaAaiyoe sojewsyiew oy diysuopelal ul uoeindod juspnis pajesiidnpun 1no Jo Spasu sy 199w 0} Japio Uj

‘(suononuisul 98s) spuny Jo asn apIM-y3 J0 apIMjooyds yoeas Buioddns
suopduosap palinbai sy) apnjou| ‘siseq apim-y3 1o SpIM[00YIS € U0 papiroid pue papun) Buleq soiAIas/uonOE YoES Ajjuap)

"1eak 4y 8y} ul sjuapnis [ 10} papirold sad1AIas 0) pasedwod se ‘Ajaaiepuenb 1o Ajaaielenb
1ayye ‘snoqe paypuapi abejusoiad sy 1ses)| 1e Aq panosdwi Jo pasesioul ale s|idnd pajesydnpun 1oy pepIAcId S92IAISS MOY 3q1OSa(]

122



SET JO £TT 98ed

%vlCe G8¥8691$

s90IA18S aAoidwl| Jo asealdu] 0) abejusaload spun4 Juelo uonenuadUO) pue |elusws|ddng pajewnsy

81-4102 1es A dvDl
sjidnd pajeosijdnpun 10} sadiAIag paaoidui] 1o pasealou] Jo uoljesjsuowaq

"(suononJjsul 93s) spuny Jo asn spImM-yy3 10 SPIM|OoYds yoes Buioddns
suonduosap palinbas ayy apnjou| 'siseq apiM-y3 JO SPIMIOOYIS E UO papIAcId pue papuny Buiaq asiAlas/uonoe Yyoes Auap|

"Jeak 4D 9y ul sjuspnis ||e oy papiaoid seoIAISs 0} paledwod se ‘Aloniieyjuenb Jo Ajaanelenb
1ayye ‘anoqe paynuspl sbejusalad sy jses)| Je Aq panoiduwi Jo pasesioul ale s|idnd psjealjdnpun 1o} papinoid sadIAIaS MOY 9q19S(]

123



€T 40, I8eq

"snjejs @13 wus) Buoj jenusyod aziwiuiw pue Junod g3

wJa} Buoj ay) esealdap 0} Japio Ul suspnys @13 wis) Buo) Loddns o) papuedxa aq |Im S0IAISS 9S8y "spiepuels 13 pajelbaul
3y} 0} SS9O0E 3sE3.0U| 0} J9PIO Ul Splepuels @13/v 13 mau sy} o) Juswdolaaap [euoissajold apinoid o} Ajledioulid ale saainlas
asay] ‘@73 pajeubisap pue pajesbajul 1o) Buiyoeoo @13 alis-uo spinoid 0} SANURUOD JOU)SIF BY L "WNNOLLING 13 peleubisep paseq
payo.easal e Bulayo Aq sjuepnis pajealjdnpun Jno aaJes 0} pajoallp Ajjediound s) weiboid Jeyg abenBue sy ‘sjuspn)s UoResNpPa
|eroads uno pue siaules| abenbue| puodes uno Joj uonisinboe abenbuel ysiBug saoidw o} pexiom AjpAIssalbbe sey jousiq aY |

yuswdolanaq abenbue ysibug

"SjuapN)s 10} SSWONO JjLLISPEI. PUB [BUOIOWR ‘[BID0S aU)
uo joedw) ayj saziseydwa Yoiym 01N 9ANEI0)SOY PUE ‘SNam|Q '(S19d) saiba)el)S uoluaAISlU| [BIOIABYSY SAIISO J0) Juswdojansp
yeys Buisealou sajedionue 10LIsIP 8y} ‘a1n)nd [00yds aaoidwil 0} Japlio U] ‘syuapnis pajesiidnpun ay; Alrejnoiued ‘syuapnys

le 0} suoijepowiwodde apiaold o} Ajiqe sieyoes) adueyus o} Bululel) Jjejs [euonippe apiaocid pue sabuajjeys asoy) Joaw 0) SaoIAIeS
Bulasunod paseq |ooyds uejulew o} s ueld s eah siyL "sjuspnis pajesijdnpun ay} 8AISS JaJ}aq 0} JOPIO Ul 191)SI Y} UIUIM S|O0YDS
I 10} saIAlas Buljasunod ajis-uo pajuswbne gSNH ‘JesA)se] ‘||am Se SeDIAISS 8SaU) JO) PISU PSSEIOU| UR SARY O] WSS YnoA
Auenod ybiy Ajleuonippy Jow Buiaq sle aney Aew suyNoA asay) spaau AU Jey) aInsus 0} J0JeuIpI009 UINOA 1a}soy AJunod Ino pue
S9OIAI9S e100s Um diysiauiied e aAey am ‘YinoA 1a)soj Jo Jaquunu Jealb e aAeY JoU SB0P JousI [00YDS paliun uoliweH ‘ybnouyyy

Bulesuno) pasegq |ooyog
S20IAISS BPIM-]OLISI

'%¢8 Alsjewixoidde st yinoA 18)soy pue ‘swiooul mo| ‘siauses abenbue ysibuz 1oy Junod pajeandnpun sy gSNH IV

'G81'869'L$
S130U18IQ [00YIS paliun uo)iwey Joy 1eak 4D ay) ul Buipuny juelb uolesueouo) pue [eyuswejddng pajewnse Jeak Juaund ay |

‘(suononuisu) 88s) spuny Jo s apiM-yY3] JO SPIM|OOYIS Yoed Buruoddns
suonduosap palinbal ayj apnjau| siseq apim-y3 Jo 9pIMIOOYIS B UO papiAcid pue papuny Buiaq a91AIaS/UOIOE yoea Ajnuap|

1eak 4y ay) ul sjuepnis ||e 1o} papiaoid saoiAIas 0} pasedwod se ‘AjpAnejiuenb o AjaAneyjenb
Jay}a ‘anoqe paynuapl sbejusdiad ayy ises) 1e Aq panoidwii 1o pasealoul ale sjidnd pajesiidnpun 1oy papiaoid sadiAIes Moy 8q1Isaq

124



8ET 4O GTT 98eq

"sajnuIW Q¢ 40 Yoam Jad sawiy ¢ papiroid s Hoddns ojwapeoe jooyosiale ‘Ajleucnippy JusWwaAsIyde Juapnls Buiseaoul

Jo |eob s jouisip ay) Bunesw ul SADBYS 8Q (M SIYL YJBewydoudq JaUSIOS |BSIBAIUN BU) }93W JOU 0P OYM Sjuaph}s pajesiidnpun

8y} Buinies spiemo) pajoalip Ajjedioulid Jeak jxau uonuaasiul ul Buiels uiejulew o} sadoy JoLISIp 84| Padu Se SUoUSAIS}UI

40 JN0 pue Ul SJUBPN}S JO JUBWSAOW BY] alejljioe) 0} pajdepe uaaq sey a|NPayds 8-) ay| AjBuipioode apew a4 [[im SucedlIipow
Jeuononusul pue Yimoub Joj Aleinbas pasojyuow aq |[Im SJUSPNIS "SHB8M US} 0} USASS Jo poliad e Joj Aep Jad sajnuill SAl-AlUam] 1o}
}oaMm e sawi Inoj sjeaw dnolb yoe3 "suopudAISiul SAISUSLUI Jo d163)eI}S WO} JBUS] ||IM SIUSpN]S JO Ajliofew ay) Jauaalos [esisAIuNn
8y} JO sjinsa1 uo paseg ‘Joddns olwapedE. JO paau Ul SJUSpN}s Auapi 0} JaUSaIIS [ESISAIUN B Sasn |004oS Alejuswlalg uojjiweH

"S80IAI9S 9SO 3)e}|I0e} pue 3)BUIPI00I ||IM ]Sieioads
uonuaAIlul Uy "S}03(qns || ul Juswansiyok Jjwapede saaoidwi 0} sjuspnis pajedijdnpun aAles Ajjediound 0) pasn aq ||IM UORUSAIS]U|

yoddng jeuonippy

'$89004d D74 8y} ybnouy; Ajfesiwapese ysii Je }Sow ay} ale Oym sjuapn)s pajesiidnpun INo JO Spaau ay) 198w 0} JOPIO Ul SUOISIap
UofJoNJisul pue wnjnolINg auljal 0) pasn aq os|e |(IM eleq ‘opImdLsIp Juswdojaaap [euoissajold juswajdwi pue ubisap o) pasn
34 |Im eje@ "Hoddns ojwapede BIIXS PSSU Oym sjuapnis jo Aluolew abie) ay) asudwod oym ‘sjuopnis pajesijdnpun ay) 1o) SaoiAIas
Buinoldwi ul aAOaYS S| pue spiemo; pajoalip Ajjediound s o1AIes Di10ads SIYL "SEOIAISS | S|IIL pue Juswssasse ‘Juawdojansp
leuoissajoid Buneuipiooo pue Buioddns jo esodind syj Joj Juswubissy |el1oadg uo Jayoea] e sAojdwa Jo13sIg 8y} Apusun)

"uoljeloge||oo Areulidiosipiajul siyy jo Aususiul pue ‘uoielnp ‘Aousnbaly auyy aseaioul 0} sueid gSNH Alejngesoa

papuedxa pue }xa} wol Buiuesw Buyew ul uoponnsul oldxa woly Jyauag pjnom sjuapn)s ‘ejep 4ddsSvyvo sieoA jse| uo paseg

Wiy i8jueo-a2.nosal-pd-Aay-1aysiy/Buiuses)/woo uimiod mmmy/:diy “saibajens Buipeas aso|o Jo asn ay) Aq spoalgns |le pue sepe.b |je
Jo} saibajens Buipess asealoul 0} sI snooj Arewnd sJeak siyl "gT3 pajelBajul 10y spiepuels 3/ 13 mau ay; Juswajdwi o} Buiyoeod
pue ‘souepinb ‘Butuies spiroid o} (aipeD 9100 UOWWOYD) SIBYOES) JO Wes) Juswdojaaap [euoissajoid [ea0] B paysi|qelsa sey dSnH

spoddng wnjnouing

"(suononuisul 9as) spuny Jo asn apIm-yY37 JO apImjooyds yoes Buioddns
suonduosap palinbas ayy spnjau| “siseq SpIM-y3 ] J0 SPIM[OOYDS B UO PapIAcid pue pspuny Buiag ao1AIas/Uo)O. yoea Ajnuap)

1eak 4y 8y ul spuspns e oy papiaoid sadIAIas 0} pasedwod se ‘Ajaanelnuenb 1o AjoAeyjenb
1ayys 'snoqe payiusp) sbejuslad ay) ises| je Ag panoidwi 1o pasealour aie sjidnd pajesndnpun Joy papiacid S32IAISS MOY 9GLISS(]

125



€T 40 48ed

"Juswana|yoe juapnis Buiroidwi pue wsiasjuasge o1uoIyd Buiziwiuiw ‘sajes aouepuaje

looyos Bululejuiew Aq sjuapnis pajesiidnpun Jno aaIas o} pajoaulp Ajjediound si weiboud siy] |, syoed) seipnis ay) Jey; suosuedwos
jo sadA} Auew sy i sjuapnis awodul-1aybiy axI| 210w wiopad o} pus) sjuspnls awooul mo| pabebus-sue ‘abelane uo jey)

S| S3IPNJS Juadal 9S8y} JO UOISN[OUOD BY ], | SUOHEPUSWILLIOISY pue Alewwns s|ooyas aAieald ybnolyl aining s,eosuawy Buiuuipy
:uonednp3 syy Ul Bunsaaul-ay ‘'smoys yoeesal sy "sue Bulwiopad pue [ensiA Joj saolaes Buiye)s aseasour 0) Spualul 1a1sIg 8y |

'6-9 sopesb Joj se)nuIW |eUOONIISUl SI0W MOJ[E [|IM SIY] "JeA SIy) pappe usaq sey Jayoes)
Upew feuolippe ue ‘JuswiaAalyoe sojewsayiew o} diysuonelal uj uoeindod Juapnis pajealdnpun JNo Jo SPasuU ay) 198w 0} Japio U|

"sjuapn}s pajeoljdnpun INo 10§ JUSlUOD [eUOKONIISUl paublje spiepue)s 0} SS999. JUBIoWNS apIAcid |IM SIY| "SIsyoes)

}sijeoads Juajuod ay) ybnouy) sisyoes] Jaafgns ajdnnw ussmiaq Juswubije [eo1BA apIM JOLISIP aSeaIoul pue aAosdwl o sI [eoh ay |
Jusjuod dy1oads ul bulules| pue Buiyoes) speib semo| Hoddns o} siayoes) sjoalgns ajdiyNW 8y Yim ¥10M 0} Inq sepesb Aeyuswsa)e
Jaddn sy} ui syuapnys poddns Ajuo Jou o} s1ayoes) Jsijeloads-juajuod ay} 10} S| jeoB INO "UOKE)0I 85IN02 palinbal 8y} 0} Jayoes)
Usiueds e jo uogippe ue sapnjout Jeaf siy| ‘suonejndod juspnis pajesiidnpun Jno SAISS Ja)jaq 0} JOPIO Ul ‘UOIONASUl PUE WNJNJLLND
oyIoads Joalgns Bunean|no jo ssodind ay) Joj apelb yig pue ‘uy. ‘yig Buiziieluswiiedsp jo sseooid ay) pajejdwos sey 1ousig 8y L

‘uoieindod juspnjs pajedljdnpun sy} 9AISS 0} Pash Sl UOUBAIB)UI g-9 U} SB JeaA SIy) pappe a4 |Iim sw Jjopy (welboid

dv3) ssauipeas 86|00 §qiyxa jey) SJuspnis JO Jaquinu S} Ul 9SBAIOU| UE PUE S3}el SS800NS ©-Y 'S3109S dV Ul 9SB3JoU| UE 0) pajiwi|
Jou Jnq Buipnou| ‘sajes ssaoons Aoeua)| pue yiew Bujsealoul Ul sAROSYS aq PINOYS YOIYM JBSA 1XaU palayo SUOIDas UOHUSAISU

Jo Jaquinu ay} Buisealou; sajedionue JoLYsIg 8y "swi Loddns ojwapese ue ybnoiy) ssauipeal 869j[00 pue 199189 10} SJUSPN]S
a1eda.d o} jooyas ajppiwyybly ay) Je uonendod Juspnis pajesiidnpun ay) aAlas 0} pasn Ajuewud si swi saaelg |ooyds YBiH uoyjiweH

‘Buyyels Buiseasosul ybnouyy
sjuspnjs pajedlidnpun ay 0} saolAIes Buisealou) sjedioue QSNH "9oUB)SISSE JIWBPRIE JO PIBU Ul SJ. 10 ‘S3auasqe dn ayew o) pasu
Jo ‘uonjowouid spiemo} ssaiboid Bunjew Jou ase :oym syuspnis g-f sapelh spiemoy pajoalip Ajlediound weiboid e si jooyss Aepinjes

'sjuapnjs pajealjdnpun ay) syoaye Ajjesyoads siy| "ao1AIes |eaw Buluaas B sepnpul SIyL qnio
SUIO g shog sy} ypm diysseupied Ul sjuapnis o} s Bujules| sy} puaixa o} JapJo Ul weiboid jooyosiele ay) papuedxa sey JOUSIp 8y |

"(suonjonujsul 8as) spuny Jo asn sapm-yY3] Jo apimjooyds yoes Buioddns
suonduosap palinbal sy} apnjouy siseq apim-y37 10 SpIMjOOYDS e U papiroid pue papuny Buieq 8o1AIas/UONOE yoea Ajuap)

eak 4y 8y} ul sjusapnis ||e Joj papinoid saoiAJas 0} pasedwod se ‘AjaAiemuenb Jo Ajsane)iienb
1ayjle ‘anoqe paynuspl sbejusdlad sy jses| je Ag peroidwi Jo paseasoul ale sjidnd pajealjdnpun o) papIAcId SS2IAISS MOY 8qLSa(

126



8ET Jo L1T 98eq

$$900NS JUSPNJS UO PASNO0} SYI0M)BU WOOISSE[D aAljaaya Bunealr),

slopes| wooisseld se syualed Buiysiug,

SSBUaAN08)e WajsAs Buljenjeas pue Buunsesw oy saibajelys pue sjoo} Buidojanagg,

s|eob ojwapede ysi|qe}sa 0} saljiwe) Yium eyep Buueys Ajoanosy 3,

sbuiieaw jusied 1o s||iys |aAsl-apelb [euonepunoy Buidojsasq,

sjeob o1wspeode Juapnis uo pasndoy Juswabebus Ajiwey o} yoeoidde oiwe)shs e Bunuawaldw|,

ABajens [euononisul ue se Juswabebus Ajiwey Buisn,

:Aq syuspnis pajeslidnpun ino Joj Buiuies| olwapese aosueyus

pue uoijeslunwwod Jayoeaj-jualed aaoldwi pue aseasoul 0} SaysIM JouIsIp ay) (11 dY) swesa] Jsyoea | -jusied dIWapesy 9say) u|
swea] Jayoea | -jualed slwapesy Buipuedxs sajedionue jousip oy |

yoeannQ Allunwiwo)

"sjuswalinbay 1oV SwWel|IpA 1no ul Yuoy 1os se spiepue)s Bujuesio jasw djay 0} suesu e Se [BIpojsho palISSe|d 0}
sInoy 921AI8s Ulejulew o) sadoy os|e JoLSIp 8y “sjuapn)s pajesiidnpun Ino 1o} JUSWISASIYDE JUSPN]S UO SND0) [|IM OUM SISUdes} mau
8y} Joj eoeds woousse(d Buippe o Jusjul ay) yum saseyoind Buipiing ajgepod ybnolyy saniioe) ssealdul pue saosdwl [ 3OS YL

sanijioed

"(suononysul 98s) spuny Jo asn apIM-yY3 10 apIM|ooyos yoes Buioddns
suonduosap pannbal ay) apnjou} “siseq apim-y37 10 SPIM|OOUDS E U0 paplrold pue papuny Buiaq ad1AIas/UOIOE YoeD AJusp)

‘13K 47 8y} ul sjuapnss |je Joy papiroid seoIAIas 0} patedwod se ‘Alanieyjuenb so Ajaaneyenb
184ye ‘anoqe paynuspl abejusosad sy ises| Je Ag paroidwi Jo paseasoul ase sjidnd pajedljdnpun 10} papiacid s22IAI9S MOY 94119S9(]

e ¥,

\

!

127



—8O.Omﬁm hC_C_EL.—.vir_LmC.L LCWCU B At it B S e |
]
(wes puUB JU3WdO3AIP JHE]S IPIAD 3
aullyleod AJesall)) 2upes 3407 UoWwWo) N
£331A435 poddns/FuyreolfBunnsuod
000'0T1TS 47803 0™ 0713 p3eudisap pue paesSaul apiaclg
Buinesy ASojouylap
Fuiuredy Alelan
000°00Z% Buinesj Fuiyzeo) 1IBWdof3A3p 3es Surnd-ua 3p1aold
Fuureds 1d
53314435 jRUONIRINPT §O JOIBUIPI00]
231/u35 pooy Suluaag
0000015 JUBWYILUF jOOYI5-IIYB IPIN0IG
[uonNQuIVE gSNH) 9N s | sAog
¢ (3s11=173dg UOUBMIAIUI) PAIEIIHIID 'E371AJ35 UOIJUALIRIUI pue SUlasunon
000’002 o
(s3p1y WooSSEY)) PEas paiyIsse 10} poddns 30 513423 USLINT UIBULRWY
S313j1IRy/531Epdn WODJSSE|Y
. Apnis jo 3sunod
000'05LS 491483l NS peoIg 8 mo|)e 0] sBulRyo Iseaiul| g
8-9 424383} Ysiuedsg ul
=
4es paIsse|)
Fempos uonejniaLy
000°08% Angreg Aueaqyy 534 21epdn)
s3lielql| Wooissey
s21jddns pue syoog Adeign
) ; e sju3wainbad -yauuosIad
000°01$ i i i pauisse)3 0] BUIUIRL) 3PIADI
Buipe3s o3 Buluieny ye3s payisse|) ’
1507 pajpunysy wropidiosag wo v
8I-£T0Z S331n38 Ju3pms paypdjjdnpun) pajodionuy iolopyy

"(suononyisuj 98s) spunj Jo asn apIm-yy37 10 apImjooyss yoes Bupioddns
suonduosap paiinbas sy} spnjouj ‘siseq apim-\y3 10 SpIM|O0Yos e uo papiroid pue papuny Buiag 92IAI9S/UOIOR YoBD AJijuap)

ueak 401 8y ul sjuspnjs || Joj papiaoid sadIAles 0} pasedwod se ‘Ajaaneluenb 1o AjsAneyienb
isyye “aroqe paynuapl sbejusoled ay) ises) je Ag panoidwi 1o paseasou ale sjidnd pajeodnpun Joj papiacid Sa2IAISS MOY Sq1ISE(

128



8ET JO 6TT 93ed

129



Addendum

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template documents and
communicates local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and expenditures to support student
outcomes and overall performance. The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is reviewed and updated
annually, as required. Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter
school’s budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. The LCAP and
Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district,
goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each student group identified by
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) (ethnic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, English
learners, foster youth, pupils with disabilities, and homeless youth), for each of the state priorities and
any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-
operated school and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF student group funded through the county office of education (students attending juvenile
court schools, on probation or parole, or expelled under certain conditions) for each of the state
priorities and any locally identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may
additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services funded by a school district that are
provided to students attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education
programs.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of
education and the governing board of the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a
single LCAP consistent with the requirements in Education Code (EC) sections 52060, 52062, 52066,
52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or
county superintendent of schools) all budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of
the state priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the
charter school, and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description
of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be madified to meet the grade levels served and the
nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements
explicitly applicable to charter schools in the EC. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/services for
charter schools that result from the annual update process do not necessarily constitute a material
revision to the school’s charter petition.

Page 120 of 138

130



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

Plan Summary

Annual Update

Stakeholder Engagement

Goals, Actions, and Services

Planned Actions/Services

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to completion of the LCAP template, please
contact the local county office of education, or the CDE’s Local Agency Systems Support Office at:
916-319-0809 or by email at: [cff@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Summary

The LCAP is intended to reflect an LEA’s annual goals, actions, services and expenditures within a
fixed three-year planning cycle. LEAs must include a plan summary for the LCAP each year.

When developing the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and address the prompts provided in
these sections. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, enter the appropriate LCAP year and
replace the previous summary information with information relevant to the current year LCAP.

In this section, briefly address the prompts provided. These prompts are not limits. LEAs may include
information regarding local program(s), community demographics, and the overall vision of the LEA.
LEAs may also attach documents (e.g., the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics data reports) if desired and/or
jinclude charts illustrating goals, planned outcomes, actual outcomes, or related planned and actual

expenditures.
An LEA may use an alternative format for the plan summary as long as it includes the information

specified in each prompt and the budget summary table.
The reference to LCFF Evaluation Rubrics means the evaluation rubrics adopted by the State Board

of Education under EC Section 52064 .5.

Budget Summary
The LEA must complete the LCAP Budget Summary table as follows:

o Total LEA General Fund Budget Expenditures for the LCAP Year: This amount is the
LEA's total budgeted General Fund expenditures for the LCAP year. The LCAP year
means the fiscal year for which an LCAP is adopted or updated by July 1. The General
Fund is the main operating fund of the LEA and accounts for all activities not accounted for
in another fund. All activities are reported in the General Fund unless there is a compelling
reason to account for an activity in another fund. For further information please refer to the
California School Accounting Manual (http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal). (Note: For some
charter schools that follow governmental fund accounting, this amount is the total budgeted
expenditures in the Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund. For charter schools that follow
the not-for-profit accounting model, this amount is total budgeted expenses, such as those
budgeted in the Charter Schools Enterprise Fund.)

o Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to Meet the Goals in the LCAP
) for the LCAP Year: This amount is the total of the budgeted expenditures associated with

Page 121 of 138

131



the actions/services included for the LCAP year from all sources of funds, as reflected in
the LCAP. To the extent actions/services and/or expenditures are listed in the LCAP under
more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

e Description of any use(s) of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above
for the LCAP year not included in the LCAP: Briefly describe expenditures included in
total General Fund Expenditures that are not included in the total funds budgeted for
planned actions/services for the LCAP year. (Note: The total funds budgeted for planned
actions/services may include funds other than general fund expenditures.)

¢ Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year: This amount is the total amount of
LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive pursuant to EC sections 42238.02 (for
school districts and charter schools) and 2574 (for county offices of education), as
implemented by EC sections 42238.03 and 2575 for the LCAP year respectively.

Annual Update

The planned goals, expected outcomes, actions/services, and budgeted expenditures must be copied
verbatim from the previous year’s* approved LCAP; in addition, list the state and/or local priorities
addressed by the planned goals. Minor typographical errors may be corrected.
* For example, for LCAP year 2017/18 of the 2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP, review the goals in the
2016/17 LCAP. Moving forward, review the goals from the most recent LCAP year. For example,
LCAP year 2020/21 will review goals from the 2019/20 LCAP year, which is the last year of the
2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP.
Annual Measurable Outcomes
For each goal in the prior year, identify and review the actual measurable outcomes as
compared to the expected annual measurable outcomes identified in the prior year for the
goal.
Actions/Services
Identify the planned Actions/Services and the budgeted expenditures to implement these
actions toward achieving the described goal. Identify the actual actions/services implemented
to meet the described goal and the estimated actual annual expenditures to implement the
actions/services. As applicable, identify any changes to the students or student groups served,
or to the planned location of the actions/services provided.
Analysis
Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the LCFF Evaluation
Rubrics, analyze whether the planned actions/services were effective in achieving the goal.
Respond to the prompts as instructed.
e Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated
goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the
implementation process.

¢ Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal
as measured by the LEA.

e Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual
Expenditures. Minor variances in expenditures or a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not
required.

« Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and
services to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the data provided

Page 122 of 138

132



in the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. |dentify where those changes can be
found in the LCAP.

Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, students, and other stakeholders, including those representing
the student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget
process. EC identifies the minimum consultation requirements for school districts and county offices
of education as consulting with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, local
bargaining units of the school district, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. EC requires
charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents,
and pupils in developing the LCAP. In addition, EC Section 48985 specifies the requirements for the
translation of notices, reports, statements, or records sent to a parent or guardian.

The LCAP should be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, school site-level advisory
groups, as applicable (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory
groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA
may incorporate or reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet
specific goals.
Instructions: The stakeholder engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. The
requirements for this section are the same for each year of a three-year LCAP. When developing
the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and describe the stakeholder engagement process
used to develop the LCAP and Annual Update. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
enter the appropriate LCAP year and replace the previous stakeholder narrative(s) and describe
the stakeholder engagement process used to develop the current year LCAP and Annual
Update.
School districts and county offices of education: Describe the process used to consult
with the Parent Advisory Committee, the English Learner Parent Advisory Committee,
parents, students, school personnel, the LEA’s local bargaining units, and the community
to inform the development of the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the
indicated LCAP year.
Charter schools: Describe the process used to consult with teachers, principals,
administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students to inform the development of
the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.
Describe how the consultation process impacted the development of the LCAP and annual
update for the indicated LCAP year, including the goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Goals, Actions, and Services

LEAs must include a description of the annual goals, for all students and each LCFF identified group
of students, to be achieved for each state priority as applicable to type of LEA. An LEA may also
include additional local priorities. This section shall also include a description of the specific planned
actions an LEA will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to
implement the specific actions.

School districts and county offices of education: The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is

reviewed and updated annually, as required.

Charter schools: The number of years addressed in the LCAP may align with the term of the
charter schools budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. If year
2 and/or year 3 is not applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

Page 123 of 138

133



New, Modified, Unchanged
As part of the LCAP development process, which includes the annual update and stakeholder
engagement, indicate if the goal, identified need, related state and/or local priorities, and/or
expected annual measurable outcomes for the current LCAP year or future LCAP years are
modified or unchanged from the previous year’s LCAP; or, specify if the goal is new.

Goal
State the goal. LEAs may number the goals using the “Goal #” box for ease of reference. A
goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all actions/services are
directed. A goal answers the question: What is the LEA seeking to achieve?

Related State and/or Local Priorities
List the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal. The LCAP must include goals that
address each of the state priorities, as applicable to the type of LEA, and any additional local
priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. (Link to State Priorities)

Identified Need
Describe the needs that led to establishing the goal. The identified needs may be based on
quantitative or qualitative information, including, but not limited to, results of the annual update
process or performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) or indicator(s) that the LEA will use to track
progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs may identify metrics for specific student
groups. Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric or
indicator available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year of the three-year plan.
The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator includes data as reported in the
annual update of the LCAP year immediately preceding the three-year plan, as applicable. The
baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. In the subsequent
year columns, identify the progress to be made in each year of the three-year cycle of the
LCAP. Consider how expected outcomes in any given year are related to the expected
outcomes for subsequent years.
The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, but at minimum an LEA must use the applicable
required metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of
LEA. For the student engagement priority metrics, as applicable, LEAs must calculate the
rates as described in the LCAP Template Appendix, sections (a) through (d).

Planned Actions/Services
For each action/service, the LEA must complete either the section “For Actions/Services not
included as contributing to meeting Increased or Improved Services Requirement” or the
section “For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved
Services Requirement.” The LEA shall not complete both sections for a single action.

For Actions/Services Not Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services
Requirement

Students to be Served
The “Students to be Served” box is to be completed for all actions/services except for those
which are included by the LEA as contributing to meeting the requirement to increase or
improve services for unduplicated students. Indicate in this box which students will benefit from
the actions/services by entering “All”, “Students with Disabilities”, or “Specific Student

Page 124 of 138

134



Group(s)”. If “Specific Student Group(s)” is entered, identify the specific student group(s) as
appropriate.

Location(s)
Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to

all schools within the LEA, the LEA must identify “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter “Specific
Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identifying the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and “Specific Schools” may be synonymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they
are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

For Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services
Requirement:

Students to be Served
For any action/service contributing to the LEA’s overall demonstration that it has increased or

improved services for unduplicated students above what is provided to all students (see
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students section, below),
the LEA must identify the unduplicated student group(s) being served.

Scope of Service
For each action/service contributing to meeting the increased or improved services

requirement, identify the scope of service by indicating “LEA-wide”, “Schoolwide”, or “Limited
to Unduplicated Student Group(s)”. The LEA must identify one of the following three options:
e If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of the LEA, enter “LEA-wide.”

e If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of a particular school or schools, enter “schoolwide”.

e |f the action/service being funded and provided is limited to the unduplicated students
identified in “Students to be Served”, enter “Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)”.

For charter schools and single-school school districts, “‘LEA-wide” and “Schoolwide”
may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. For charter schools
operating multiple schools (determined by a unique CDS code) under a single charter, use
“‘LEA-wide” to refer to all schools under the charter and use “Schoolwide” to refer to a
single school authorized within the same charter petition. Charter schools operating a
single school may use “LEA-wide” or “Schoolwide” provided these terms are used in a
consistent manner through the LCAP.

Location(s)
Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to

all schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter “Specific
Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or

) grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Page 125 of 138

135



Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identify the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and “Specific Schools” may be synonymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they
are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Actions/Services

For each LCAP year, identify the actions to be performed and services provided to meet the
described goal. Actions and services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal may
be grouped together. LEAs may number the action/service using the “Action #’ box for ease of

reference.

New/Modified/Unchanged:
» Enter “New Action” if the action/service is being added in any of the three years of

the LCAP to meet the articulated goal.

o Enter “Modified Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal
and has been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

o Enter “Unchanged Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated
goal and has not been changed or modified in any way from the prior year
description.

o If a planned action/service is anticipated to remain unchanged for the
duration of the plan, an LEA may enter “Unchanged Action” and leave the
subsequent year columns blank rather than having to copy/paste the
action/service into the subsequent year columns. Budgeted expenditures
may be treated in the same way as applicable.

Note: The goal from the prior year may or may not be included in the current three-year
LCAP. For example, when developing year 1 of the LCAP, the goals articulated in year 3
of the preceding three-year LCAP will be from the prior year.
Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter school’s budget
that is submitted to the school’'s authorizer. Accordingly, a charter school submitting a one-year
budget to its authorizer may choose not to complete the year 2 and year 3 portions of the
“Goals, Actions, and Services” section of the template. If year 2 and/or year 3 is not
applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

Budgeted Expenditures

136

For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to
implement these actions, including where those expenditures can be found in the LEA’s
budget. The LEA must reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures
must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by EC sections
52061, 52067, and 47606.5.

Expenditures that are included more than once in an LCAP must be indicated as a duplicated
expenditure and include a reference to the goal and action/service where the expenditure first
appears in the LCAP.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, and chooses
to complete a single LCAP, the LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school
district or county superintendent of schools) all budgeted expenditures are aligned.

Page 126 of 138



Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for

Unduplicated Students

This section must be completed for each LCAP year. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
copy the “Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students” table and
enter the appropriate LCAP year. Using the copy of the section, complete the section as required for
the current year LCAP. Retain all prior year sections for each of the three years within the LCAP.

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds
Identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and

concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner students as determined
pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 5 (6 CCR) Section 15496(a)(5).

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services
Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or

improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for
unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage calculated as compared to
services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to grow services in
quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. This description must address
how the action(s)/service(s) limited for one or more unduplicated student group(s), and any
schoolwide or districtwide action(s)/service(s) supported by the appropriate description, taken
together, result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated

pupils.
If the overall increased or improved services include any actions/services being funded and provided
on a schoolwide or districtwide basis, identify each action/service and include the required

descriptions supporting each action/service as follows.
For those services being provided on an LEA-wide basis:

e For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55% or more, and for charter
schools and county offices of education: Describe how these services are principally directed
to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

e For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55%: Describe how these
services are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in
the state and any local priorities. Also describe how the services are the most effective use of
the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience or

educational theory.
For school districts only, identify in the description those services being funded and provided on a
schoolwide basis, and include the required description supporting the use of the funds on a

schoolwide basis:
e For schools with 40% or more enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services

are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the
state and any local priorities.

Page 127 of 138

137



e For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40%
enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are principally directed to and
how the services are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for English
learners, low income students and foster youth, in the state and any local priorities.

Page 128 of 138

138



State Priorities

Priority 1: Basic Services addresses the degree to which:

A. Teachers in the LEA are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the
pupils they are teaching;

B. Pupils in the school district have sufficient access to the standards-aligned instructional materials; and

C. School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards addresses:

A. The implementation of state board adopted academic content and performance standards for all
students, which are:

a. English Language Arts — Common Core State Standards (CCSS) for English Language Arts
Mathematics — CCSS for Mathematics
English Language Development (ELD)
Career Technical Education
Health Education Content Standards
History-Social Science
Model School Library Standards
Physical Education Model Content Standards
Next Generation Science Standards

j- Visual and Performing Arts

k. World Language; and

B. How the programs and services will enable English learners to access the CCSS and the ELD
standards for purposes of gaining academic content knowledge and English language proficiency.

Priority 3: Parental Involvement addresses:

A. The efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and
each individual school site;

B. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for unduplicated pupils; and

C. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for individuals with exceptional
needs.

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. Statewide assessments;

B. The Academic Performance Index;

C. The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses that satisfy University of California
(UC) or California State University (CSU) entrance requirements, or programs of study that align with
state board approved career technical educational standards and framework;

D. The percentage of English learner pupils who make progress toward English proficiency as measured
by the California English Language Development Test (CELDT);

E. The English learner reclassification rate;

F. The percentage of pupils who have passed an advanced placement examination with a score of 3 or
higher; and

G. The percentage of pupils who participate in, and demonstrate college preparedness pursuant to, the
Early Assessment Program, or any subsequent assessment of college preparedness.

Priority 5: Pupil Engagement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. School attendance rates;

B. Chronic absenteeism rates;

C. Middle school dropout rates;
D
E

S@mepoo0o

. High school dropout rates; and
High school graduation rates;

Page 129 of 138

139



Priority 6: School Climate as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
A. Pupil suspension rates;
B. Pupil expulsion rates; and
C. Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents, and teachers on the sense of safety and
school connectedness.
Priority 7: Course Access addresses the extent to which pupils have access to and are enrolled in:
A. S broad course of study including courses described under EC sections 51210 and 51220(a)-(i}, as
applicable;
B. Programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils; and
C. Programs and services developed and provided to individuals with exceptional needs.
Priority 8: Pupil Outcomes addresses pupil outcomes, if available, for courses described under EC sections
51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as applicable.
Priority 9: Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate instruction of expelled pupils.
Priority 10. Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate services for foster children, including:
A. Working with the county child welfare agency to minimize changes in school placement
B. Providing education-related information to the county child welfare agency to assist in the delivery of
services to foster children, including educational status and progress information that is required to be
included in court reports;
C. Responding to requests from the juvenile court for information and working with the juvenile court to
ensure the delivery and coordination of necessary educational services; and
D. Establishing a mechanism for the efficient expeditious transfer of health and education records and the
health and education passport.
Local Priorities address:
A. Local priority goals; and
B. Methods for measuring progress toward local goals.

Page 130 of 138

140



APPENDIX A: PRIORITIES 5 AND 6 RATE
CALCULATION INSTRUCTIONS

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state priorities under EC sections 52060
and 52066, as applicable to type of LEA, the following shall apply:
(a) “Chronic absenteeism rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30) who are chronically absent where “chronic absentee”
means a pupil who is absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays in the school year when
the total number of days a pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is
enrolled and school was actually taught in the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and
school was actually taught in the regular day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays
and Sundays.

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(b) "Middle School dropout rate” shall be calculated as set forth in 5 CCR Section 1039.1.
(c) “High school dropout rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who dropout by the end of year 4 in the cohort where
“‘cohort” is defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus
pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years
1,2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(d) “High school graduation rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who earned a regular high school diploma [or earned an
adult education high school diploma or passed the California High School Proficiency
Exam] by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-
time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who
transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(e) “Suspension rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
suspended during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(f) “Expulsion rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
expelled during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,
2575, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03, 42238.07, 47605, 47605.6, 47606.5, 48926, 52052, 52060,
52061, 52062, 52063, 52064, 52066, 52067, 52068, 52069, 52070, 52070.5, and 64001,; 20 U.S.C.
ISections 6312 and 6314.

Page 131 of 138

141



APPENDIX B: GUIDING QUESTIONS
Guiding Questions: Annual Review and Analysis

1)

2)

3)

4)

o)

6)

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of
those services resuit in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified
pursuant to EC Section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income
pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired
outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school
sites and were these actions/services effective in achieving the desired outcomes?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review
progress toward goals in the annual update?

What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)?
How effective were the actions and services in making progress toward the goal? What
changes to goals, actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a result
of the review of progress and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?
What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual
expenditures? What were the reasons for any differences?

Guiding Questions: Stakeholder Engagement

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

How have applicable stakeholders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated
pupils and unduplicated pupils identified in EC Section 42238.01; community members; local
bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education
foster youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth
stakeholders; community organizations representing English learners; and others as
appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting
implementation of the LCAP?

How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for
engagement in the development of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to
stakeholders related to the state priorities and used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting
process? How was the information made available?

What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written
comments or other feedback received by the LEA through any of the LEA’s engagement
processes?

What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement
pursuant to EC sections 52062, 52068, or 47606.5, as applicable, including engagement with
representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in EC Section 42238.017?

What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR

Section 15495(a)?

142

Page 132 of 138



